
City of Prosser, WA 
601 7th Street 

Prosser, WA 99350 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

7:00 P.M. 
TUESDAY, JUNE 10, 2014 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 
5. MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

a.) Water Use Efficiency Goals ................................................................................................ Page 4 
 

~ Open Public Hearing 
~Receive Citizen Comments 
~Continue Public Hearing to June 24, 2014 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

a. Approve Payment of Payroll Checks Nos. 600061 through 600071 in the Amount of 
$17,647.20 and Direct Deposits in the Amount of $97,558.46, for the Period Ending 
June 10, 2014 ......................................................................................................................... Page 5 

 
b. Approve Payment of Claim Checks Nos. 10697 through 10706 and 10708 through 

10781, in the Amount of $156,744.83, and Electronic Payments in the Amount of 
$106,342.17, for the Period Ending June 10, 2014 ................................................................ Page 8 

 
c. Accept Monthly Report by Prosser Economic Development Association for the 

Month of May 2014 and Authorize Payment for those Services in the Amount of 
$2,166.66 and Authorize Payment in the Amount of $1,416.67, for Grant Writer 
Services ................................................................................................................................ Page 18 

 
d. Approve the March 2014 Financial Statement .................................................................... Page 23 
 
 

The first Ordinance passed will be Ordinance 14-2893 
The first Resolution passed will be Resolution 14-1458 



e. Accept the 2013 Annual Report for the Year ending December 31, 2013 .......................... Page 92

f. Approve USDA Outlay Report and Draw Request No. 31, in an Amount of
$4,746.18, for Costs Associated with the Northwest Prosser Water and Sewer
improvements Project (Contract Addendum No. 2) and Authorize the Mayor to
Sign the Documents ........................................................................................................... Page 155 

g. Review and Confirm the Appointment of Council Member Aubrey to the Yakima
Sub-Basin Recovery Board as Appointed by Mayor Warden ........................................... Page 163 

h. Approve the May 27, 2014 Meeting Minutes .................................................................... Page 166

8. COUNCIL ACTION

a.) Approve Payment of Claim Check No. 10707 in the Amount of $59,925.20,
for the Period Ending June 10, 2014 ........................................................................... Page 170 

RECOMMENDATION: Move to approve payment of claim check no. 10707 in 
the Amount of $59,925.20, for the Period Ending June 10, 2014. 

b.) Consideration of RESOLUTION Approving the City Prosser Six Year 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 2015 – 2020 ...................................... Page 172 

RECOMMENDATION: Move to adopt RESOLUTION 14-_____ approving the 
City Prosser Six Year Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 2015 – 2020. 

c.) Consideration of ORDINANCE and RESOLUTION Approving a 
Competitive Bidding Policy and Form Contracts ...................................................... Page 191 

MOTION #1: Move to adopt ORDINANCE 14-_____ amending 3.62 OF THE 
Prosser Municipal Code regarding the Competitive Bidding Policy. 

MOTION #2: Move to adopt RESOLUTION 14-_____ establishing approved 
contract forms to use in conjunction with Prosser Municipal Code 3.62. 

d.) Consideration of two ORDINANCES Amending PMC 13 and the City of 
Prosser’s Utility Fee Schedule ...................................................................................... Page 215 

MOTION #1: Move to adopt ORDINANCE 14-_____ amending various 
sections of Prosser Municipal Code Chapter 13. 

MOTION #2: Move to adopt ORDINANCE 14-_____ amending THE CITY OF 
Prosser Utility Fee Schedule. 

The first Ordinance passed will be Ordinance 14-2893 
The first Resolution passed will be Resolution 14-1458 



9. COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
 

a.) Non-Union Salary Study Review (Mayor) 
 

10. ADD ON ITEMS 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

The first Ordinance passed will be Ordinance 14-2893 
The first Resolution passed will be Resolution 14-1458 



City of Prosser, Washington 
Public Hearing Notice 

Water Use Efficiency Goals 

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Prosser, Wasbington, 
that the Prosser City Council will conduct a Public Hearing on Tuesday, June 10, 2014, at 
7:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as may be heard, for the purpose of receiving citizen 
comments on water use efficiency goals. The Public Hearing will be held in the City 
Council Chambers, Prosser City Hall, 601 7'h Street, Prosser, Washington. 

All interested persons are encouraged to attend. No qualified individuals with a disability 
shall be excluded or denied the benefit of participation in the Public Hearing. If you 
require assistance to comment at the Public Hearing, please contact Prosser City Hall at 
(509) 786-2332 at least 7 days prior to the date of the Public Hearing to make 
arrangements. 

Dated: May 30, 2014 

Publication Date: June 4, 2014 

4



CITY OF PROSSER s ,WA HING TO N 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Approve payment of payroll Meeting Date: 
check nos. 600061 through 600071 in the June 10, 2014 
amount of $17,647.20 and direct deposits Regular Meeting 
in the amount of $97 ,558.46 for the period 
ending June 10, 2014 

Department: Director. Contact Person: Phone Number: 
Finance Regina Mauras I Toni Yost (509) 786-2332 

Cost of Proposal: Account Number: 
$115,205.66 Various 

Amount Budgeted: 
Various amounts in salaries, wages, and benefits. Name and Fund# 

Various 

Reviewed by Finance Department: 

fl J.,\ 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

1. Payroll Check Register 

Summary Statement: 
Payroll check nos. 600061through600071 in the amount of $17,647.20 and direct 
deposits in the amount of $97,558.46 forthe period ending June 10, 2014. 

Consistent with or Comparison to: 

EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

! Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

Approve payment payroll check nos. 600061 through 600071 in the amount of 
$17,647.20 and direct deposits in the amount of $97,558.46 for the period ending 
June 10, 2014 

Reviewed by Department 
Director: 

fu~~ ~Mr 
Date: \o·Lo-Wll 
Today's Date: 

June 6, 2014 

Reviewed by City Attorney: 

N/A 

Date: 
Revision Number/Date: 

! 

i 
i 

' i 

i 

5



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Prosser Time: 16:10:33 Date: 05/27/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 05/30/2014 To: 05/30/2014 Page: 1 

Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo 

2128 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2,228.48 May Payroll 
2130 05/30/2014 Payroll I EFT 1,362.50 May Payroll 
2133 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 1,626.16 May Payroll 
2134 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 3,992.72 May Payroll 
2135 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2,808.52 May Payroll 
2136 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 1,907.65 May Payroll 
2137 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 3,479.06 May Payroll 
2138 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 3,169.60 May Payroll 
2140 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 3,289.81 May Payroll 
2141 05/30/2014 Payroll l EFT 4,594.20 May Payroll 
2142 05/30/2014 Payroll l EFT 3,434.27 May Payroll 
2143 05/30/2014 Payroll l EFT 165.77 May Payroll 
2145 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 4,964.63 May Payroll 
2147 05/30/2014 Payroll I EFT 92.15 May Payroll 
2148 05/30/2014 Payroll l EFT 2,572.39 May Payroll 
2149 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 3,307.20 May Payroll 
2151 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2,395.22 May Payroll 
2152 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 3,362.64 May Payroll 
2153 0513012014 Payroll 1 EFT 1,706.67 May Payroll 
2154 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 5,330.76 May Payroll 
2156 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2,420.07 May Payroll 
2158 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 3,401.14 May Payroll 
2159 05/30/2014 Payroll l EFT 1,439.82 May Payroll 
2160 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 3, 195.30 May Payroll 
2161 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2,236.93 May Payroll 
2162 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2,202.99 May Payroll 
2163 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2, 782. 75 May Payroll 
2164 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2,827. 77 May Payroll 
2166 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2,603.62 May Payroll 
2167 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT l,925.96 May Payroll 
2168 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 753. 76 May Payroll 
2169 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 1,802.79 May Payroll 
2170 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 3, 780.94 May Payroll 
2171 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 230.34 May Payroll 
2172 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 4,050.04 May Payroll 
2173 0513012014 Payroll 1 EFT 3,214.27 MayPayroll 
2174 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 EFT 2, 761.06 May Payroll 
2129 05/30/2014 Payroll I 600061 230.34 May Payroll 
2131 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 600062 1,166.75 May Payroll 
2132 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 600063 3,289.70 May Payroll 
2139 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 600064 494.54 May Payroll 
2144 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 600065 224.14 May Payroll 
2146 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 600066 2,995.58 May Payroll 
2150 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 600067 1,277.68 May Payroll 
2155 0513012014 Payroll 1 600068 2,715.23 May Payroll 
2157 0513012014 Payroll 1 600069 2,246.45 May Payroll 
2165 05/30/2014 Payroll 1 600070 2,960.62 May Payroll 

51 I Legislative 6,429.67 
514 Financial, Recording & Elections 22,951.13 
518 Centralized Services 3,171.72 
521 Law Enforcement 62,918.78 
524 Protective Inspections 6,957.47 
558 Planning & Community Devel 4,039.80 
576 Park Facilities 7,687.76 
580 Non Expeditures -65,491.46 

00 I General Fund 48,664.87 

6



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date Type 

2178 05/31/2014 Payroll 
2179 05/31/2014 Payroll 
2181 05/31/2014 Payroll 
2180 05/31/2014 Payroll 

CHECK REGISTER 

05/31/2014 To: 05/31/2014 

Acct# Chk# Clailnant 

1 EFT 
I EFT 
1 EFT 
1 600071 

521 Law Enforcement 
580 Non Expeditures 

001 General Fnnd 

Signature 

Time: 16:46:34 Date: 
Page: 

A1nount Memo 

46.17 April FTO Pay 
46.17 April FTO Pay 
46.17 April FTO Pay 
46.17 April FTO Pay 

200.00 
-15.32 

184.68 

184.68 Payroll: 

Date 

05/27/2014 
1 

184.68 

7



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Approve payment of claim I Meeting Date: 
check nos. 10697 through 10706 and I June 10, 2014 
10708 through 10781, in the amount of 1 Regular Meeting 
$156,744.83 and Electronic Payments in 
the amount of $106,342.17 for the period 
endinq June 10, 2014. 
DeRartment: Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 
Finance Regina Mauras Toni Yost (509) 786-2332 

Cost of ProRQsal: Account Number: 
$263,087.00 See Attached 

Amount Budgeted: Name and Fund# 
See 2014 budqet for each item listed. See Attached 
Reviewed by Finance Department: 

12- Iv\ 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

1. Check Register# 10697 through 10706 and 10708 through 10781 
' I 

Summa!Y Statement: 

Check Payments Amount 
10697 throuqh 10706 $37,050.64 
10708 throuqh 10781 $119,694.19 
Electronic Payments Amount 

I IRS Federal Taxes $44,678.31 I USDA $39,588.00 
City of Prosser $21,740.06 WA Dept of Licensinq $96.00 
Xpress Bill Pav $239.80 

Consistent with or ComRarison to: 
City's policy to pay bills in a timely manner. 

Recommended Citv Council Action/Suggested Motion: 
I 

Approve payment of 10697 through 10706 and 10708 through 10781, in the amount of 
$156,744.83 and Electronic Payments in the amount of $106,342.17 for the period 
ending June 10, 2014 

Reviewed by Degartment Reviewed by Citv Attorney: Annrnyed bv Mavi;ir: a 
Director: 

~ ~~tu. N/A ?)!; . _, I 

~1'4 I 
Date: {q l.o 11)\tk I Date: Date: 
Today's Date: I Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: 
June 6, 2014 

8



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 05/30/2014 To: 05/31/2014 

Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant 

2182 05/30/2014 Payroll EFT !rs Federal Taxes 

2183 05/30/2014 Payroll 10697 AFLAC 

2184 05/30/2014 Payroll 10698 AWC Employment Ben Trust 

2185 05/30/2014 Payroll 10699 Icma Retirement Trust 

2186 05/30/2014 Payroll 10700 Kansas Payment Center 

2187 05/30/2014 Payroll 10701 Ope in 

2188 05/30/2014 Payroll 10702 Teamsters Legal Defense Fund 

2189 05/30/2014 Payroll 10703 Teamsters Local Union No 839 

2190 05/30/2014 Payroll 10704 WA Dept Retirement 

2191 05/30/2014 Payroll 

2192 05/30/2014 Payroll 

10705 WA Dept Social & Health Serv 

10706 Western ConfOfTeamsters 
Pension Trust 

511 Legislative 
514 Financial, Recording & Elections 
518 Centralized Services 
521 Law Enforcement 
524 Protective Inspections 
558 Planning & Community Devel 
576 Park Facilities 
580 Non Expeditures 

ooj General. F.µnd 

542 Streets - Maintenance 
543 Streets Admin & Overhead 

;l'o.2··sfreet Fun4··. 
534 Water Utilities 
539 Irrigation And Reclamation 

403 Water.Fund.; 

535 Sewer 

401 Sewer Fund 

53 7 Garbage & Solid Waste 

448 Garbage Funil 

Time: 17:01:42 Date: 05/27/2014 
Page: I 

Amount Memo 

44,678.31 941 DepositFor05/30/2014-
05/31/2014 

1,533.05 05/30/2014 To 05/31/2014 -
AFLAC Pre-Tax; 05/30/2014 To 
05/31/2014 - AFLAC Post-Tax 

830.00 05/30/2014 To 05/31/2014 -
Vision 

762.97 05/30/2014 To 05/31/2014 -
401(R) 

1,029.00 05/30/2014 To 05/31/2014 -
Support Withholding 

557.13 05/30/2014To05/3l/20l4-
Union Dues - OPEIU 

79.64 05/30/2014 To 05/31/2014-
Legal Defense Fund 

I, 191.00 05/30/2014 To 05/3112014 -
Union Dues - Teamsters 

28,222.20 05/30/2014 To 05/31/2014 -
PERS 2; 05/30/2014 To 
05/31/2014-PERS 3; 
05/30/2014 To 05/3 l/2014 -
LEOFF 2; 05/30/2014 To 
05/31/2014 -DRS - DCP 

41.60 05/30/2014 To 05/31/2014 -
DSHS 

2,804.05 05/30/2014 To 05/31/2014 - TPT 

988.09 
4,108.31 

529. 73 
8,579.64 
1,256.16 

680.02 
1, 112.88 

52,750.77 

7Q;005 :t50. 

1,967.38 
248.26 

2,215:64 

4,024.36 
1,038.43 

5;iJ62.79 

4,383.48 

4;383.48 

61.44 

6!A4 

81,728.95 Payroll; 81,728.95 

9



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date Type 

CHECK REGISTER 

06/10/2014 To: 06/1012014 

Acct # Chk # Claimant 

Time: 10:46:25 Date: 06/06/2014 
Page: 

Amount Memo 

2386 06/10/2014 Claims 1 EFT Prosser, City Of 21,740.06 Water Bill 

001 - 518 31 47 000 -Public Utility Services 
403 - 534 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
407 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
102 - 542 90 4 7 000 - Public Utility Services 
001 - 569 21 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
001 - 576 20 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
001 - 576 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 

504.65 
1,374.17 
9,948.84 
1,895.30 

550.03 
1,507.10 
5,959.97 

2387 06/10/2014 Claims 1 EFT USDA 39,588.00 USDA Loan Payment 91~03 

14,164.47 USDA Loan Payment 91-03 
25,423.53 USDA Loan Payment 91-03 

453 - 591 34 72 000 - Revenue Bonds 
453 - 592 34 83 000 - Interest on Long Term Extern; 

2388 06/10/2014 Claims 1 EFT WA Dept Licensing-Cpl 96.00 Concealed p;stol Lken" 

001 - 586 00 01 000 - Concealed Pistol Lie Disburn 96.00 Concealed Pistol License 

2389 06/10/2014 Claims 1 EFT Xpress Billpay 

001 - 514 30 49 000 -Miscellaneous 
403 - 534 80 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
407 - 535 80 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
448 - 537 80 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
403 - 539 20 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
001 - 576 20 49 001 - Miscellaneous 

2390 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10713 AWC 

001 - 511 60 4 9 000 - Miscellaneous 

2391 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10714 Benton Co Sheriff 

001 - 523 60 51 000 -Intergov't Professional Servic 
001 -523 60 51 000-Intergov'tProfessional Servic 

2392 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10715 Benton Co Treas Office 

001 - 512 50 51 000 - Intergov't Professional Servic 

239.80 Online Bill Pay 

7.19 Online Bill Pay 
57.55 Online Bill Pay 
56.35 Online Bill Pay 
57.55 Online Bill Pay 
56.35 Online Bill Pay 

4.81 Online Bill Pay 

375.00 2014 Annual Confrence-B. Elder 

375.00 2014 Annual Confrence-B. Elder 

10,030.37 Custody Billing-April 2014; 
Medical Supplies Cost 
Recovery-Feb 

10,018.97 Custody Billing-April 2014 
11.40 Medical Supplies Cost Recovery-Feb 

5,924.08 Benton Co. Dist. Ct. And Office Of 
Public Def. 

5,924.08 Benton Co. Dist. Ct. And Office Ofpublic 
Def. 

2393 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10716 Benton Co Treas Office 144.60 Crime Victim Comp 

001 - 586 00 03 000 -PSEAand CVC Disbursemen 144.60 Crime Victim Comp 

2394 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10717 Benton Co Treasurer 40.00 Zirkle Prints-Water Department 

403 - 534 80 51 000 - Intergov'T Professional Servi< 40.00 Zirkle Prints-Water Department 

2395 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10718 Benton Franklin Dist Health 347.00 Pool Facility Permit 

001 - 576 20 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 347.00 Pool Facility Permit 

2396 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10719 Benton PUD 189.50 Electric Bill-6th Street 

102 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utility Services 189.50 Electric Bill-6th Street 

2397 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10720 Benton Rea 1,401.94 PC Service And Repair; Meter 

2398 06/10/2014 

001 - 518 88 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 534 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
102 - 542 63 4 7 000 - Public Utility Services 

Claims 1 10721 Bleyhl Farm Service 

403 - 534 80 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 
403 - 539 20 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 
102 - 542 90 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 
001 - 576 80 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 

Reading- Water Tower; Meter 
Reading-WCR 

662.45 PC Service And Repair 
71.69 Meter Reading- Water Tower 

667.80 Meter Reading-WCR 

Gas 2,332.97 PW Fuel Charges 

583.25 PW Fuel Charges 
583 .24 PW Fuel Charges 
583 .24 PW Fuel Charges 
583 .24 PW Fuel Charges 

10



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date Type 

CHECK REGISTER 

06/10/2014 To: 06/10/2014 

Acct # Chk # Claimant 

Time: 10:46:25 Date: 06/06/2014 
Page: 2 

Amount Memo 

2399 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10722 Blumenthal 640.08 Rubber Ear M.olds; Leather Belt; 
Police Uniform Pants~Ohler, 
Colvig; Leather Boots-Ohler; 
Tactical Harness, Belt 
Keepers-Pottle 

001 - 5212021 000 - Uniforms & Equipment 
001 - 521 20 21 000 - Uniforms & Equipment 
001 -5212031 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 -521 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 521 20 31 000- Office & Operating Supplies 

185 .16 Police Uniform Pants-Ohler, Colvig 
303 .19 Leather Boots-Ohler 

29 .52 Rubber Ear Molds 
42.72 Leather Belt 

2400 06/10/2014 Claims l 10723 Boys & Girls Clubs 

79.49 Tactical Harness, Belt Keepers-Pottle 

6,250.00 Boys And Girls Club 

6,250.00 Boys And Girls Club 001 - 571 22 41 001 - Professional Services 

2401 06/10/2014 Claims 1 l 0724 Michael Buck 274.00 NWGIA Training Reimbursement 

274.00 NW GIA Training Reimbrusement 001 - 521 20 43 000 -Travel 

2402 06/10/2014 Claims l 10725 Cascade Analytical 1,100.00 Fecal Coliform MPN Solid; 
Molybdum Solid, Metals Digest 
Solid; Fecal Coliform MPN Solid 

407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 

82.62 Fecal Coliform MPN Solid 
934.76 Molybdum Solid, Metals Digest Solid 

82.62 Fecal Coliform MPN Solid 

2403 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10726 Cascade Natural Gas Corp 1,815.21 Natural Gas; Natural Gas; Natural 
Gas; Natural Gas; Natural Gas; 
Natural Gas 

001 - 518 31 47 000 - Public Utility Services 31.46 Natural Gas 
407 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 884.04 Natural Gas 
407 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 12.50 Natural Gas 
102 - 542 90 47 000 -Public Utility Services 47.58 Natural Gas 
001 - 572 50 47 000 - Public Utility Services 47.58 Natural Gas 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 792.05 Natural Gas 

2404 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10727 Centurylink Communications 131.34 LongdistanceTelcphoneBill 

Inc 

001 - 518 3 I 42 000 - Communications 
403 - 534 80 42 000 - Communications 
407 - 535 80 42 000 - Communications 
448 - 537 80 42 000 - Connnunications 
403 - 539 20 42 000 - Communications 
102 - 542 90 42 000 - Communications 
102 - 543 30 42 I 02 - Connnunication 

2405 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10728 Charter Communications 

001 - 518 88 42 000 -Communications 

2406 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10729 Code Publishing Co 

2407 06/10/2014 

00 I - 514 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 534 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
448 - 537 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 539 20 41 000 - Professional Services 
102 - 542 90 41 000 -Professional Services 

Claims 10730 Commercial Tires 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
102 - 542 90 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

77.81 Longdistance Telephone Bill 
12.38 Longdistance Telephone Bill 
11. 73 Longdistance Telephone Bill 
7.31 Long<listance Telephone Bill 
7 .31 Longdistance Telephone Bill 
7.49 Longdistance Telephone Bill 
7.31 Longdistance Telephone Bill 

130.00 Internet~City Hall 

130.00 Internet-City Hall 

169.15 
22.54 
22.54 
22.54 
22.54 
22.54 

281.85 PMC Electronic Update 

701.06 Wheel Switch Light, \\''eel Balance 
Light 

175.27 Wheel Switch Light, Wee! Balance Light 
175.26 Wheel Switch Light, Wee] Balance Light 
175.27 Wheel Switch Light, Wee! Balance Light 
175.26 Wheel Switch Light, Wee! Balance Light 

11



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date Type 

CHECK REGISTER 

06/10/2014 To: 06110/2014 

Acct# Chk # Claimant 

Time: 10:46:25 Date: 06/06/2014 
Page: 3 

Amount Memo 

2408 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10731 Cook's True Value 538. 72 Thread Cut Oil, Galv Tee; 
Fasteners; HJ 6G Expanded, SS 
Clamp; Caulking Cord; Hand Lav 
Faucet, Fasteners; Poly Tube; BRS 
HEx Bushing, Hose Connector; 
Ever 3pk Watch Battery; Fab Roll 
Cover, Chip Brush; 

001 - 518 31 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 524 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 3 l 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 539 20 3 l 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
102 - 542 90 31 000 - Office & Operating Snpplies 
l 02 - 543 30 31 102 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000-0fficc & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

001 - 576 80 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 

2409 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10732 DHS Equipment 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
102 - 542 70 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 80.3 l 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

2410 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10733 Dell Marketing Lp 

2411 06/10/2014 

2412 06/10/2014 

2413 06/10/2014 

2414 06/10/2014 

001 - 518 88 35 001 - Small Tools & Minor Equipm 
001 - 518 88 35 001 - Small Tools & Minor Equipm 

001 -518 88 35 001 -Small Tools & MinorEquipm 

001 - 518 88 35 001 - Small Tools & Minor Equipm 

Claims 1 10734 Denchel's Ford Country 

00 l - 521 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 

Claims 1 10735 Fastenal Company 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

Claims 1 10736 Ferguson Enterprises Inc 

403 - 534 80 43 000 - Travel 

Claims 1 10737 Lisa Foster 

22.06 Fasteners, Hand Rail Bracket 
6.49 Marking Paint 

20,56 111read Cut Oil, Galv Tee 
8,53 Fasteners 

29.17 HI 6G Expanded, SS Clamp 
7 57 Caulking Cord 

18.67 Fab Roll Cover, Chip Brush 
8 Ll 9 Mold Plas Knee Pad, Rip Hammer 
54.14 Elec Hedge Trimmer 
48.84 BRS HEx Bushing, Hose Connector 
16.32 Wht Male Adapter, SxS Ell, PVC Pipe 
16.18 Barb Insert, SS Min Clamp 
47.61 Bent Garden Valve 
10.38 Mod Jack, Quick Jack Cover 
10.28 Ever 3pk Watch Battery 
3551 Hand Lav Faucet, Fasteners 
12.99 Poly Tube 
19. 79 Dish Soap, AAA Battery 

8.11 Cable Ties 
6.60 Masonry Bit, Fasteners 
9.80 Drill Stops, Faseners 

40.90 Fasteners, BBQ Grill Cleaner, Grill 
Brush/Scraper 

7.03 Primer Spray 

39.00 
69.40 
13.95 

122.35 Pulley, Shock 1\iount 

608.08 Coax High Resolution VGA H.015; 
Dell Ultra Sharpe 24 Monitor 

Dell Ultra Sharp 24 Monitor 
27,59 Coax High Resolution VGA HD 15 Male To 

Male Cable 
Coax High Resolution VGA HD 15 Male To 
Male Cable 

580.49 Dell Ultra Sharp 24 Monitor 

671.67 Replace Wheels 

671.67 Replace Wheels 

173,99 Bolts 

173.99 Bolts 

25.00 Waterworks -CEU Class 

25.00 Waterworks -CEU Class 

70.00 Lifeguard Class Refund 

001 - 347 60 00 000 -Program Fees -70,00 Lifeguard Class Refund 

2415 06/10/2014 Claims l 10738 Grainger Inc 62,38 Fluorescent Lamp 

001 - 572 50 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 62.38 Fluorescent Lamp 

2416 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10739 Guardian Network Solutions 604,44 Bitdefender Total Security 

12



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date 

CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 10:46:25 Date: 06/06/2014 

06/10/2014 To: 06/10/2014 Page: 4 

Type Acct # Chk # Claimant Amount Memo 

001 - 5 l 8 88 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 604.44 Bitdefender Total Security 

2417 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10740 Timken Motor & Crane Serv 1,946.40 Service Call To Well #6 

H&n Electric Inc 

403 - 534 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 1,946.40 Service Call To Well #6 

2418 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10741 HD Fowler, Co 455.44 Quick Joing X Flg Angle Ball 
Valve; Valve Stem Extension 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

351.64 Quick Joing X Flg Angle Ball Valve 
I 03.80 Valve Stem Extension 

2419 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10742 Hach Inc 123.49 DPD Free Chlorine PP 5ML 

123.49 DPD Free Chlorine PP 5ML 403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

2420 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10743 Shane Hellyer 131.97 Dog Food, Denamarin Chewable 

131.97 Dog Food, Denamarin Chewable 00 I - 521 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

2421 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10744 The Janitor's Closet 562.08 Paper Towel, Trash Bags, MF 
To,vel; Toilet Paper 

2422 06/10/2014 

2423 06/10/2014 

001 - 576 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 

Claims l 10745 Jenae Jensen 

001 - 347 60 00 000 - Program Fees 

Claims 1 107 46 Kalispel Tribe Oflnidians 

001 - 521 20 43 000 -Travel 

492.94 Paper Towel, Trash Bags, MF Towel 
69 .14 Toilet Paper 

50.00 Swim Lesson Refund 

-50.00 Swim Lesson Refund 

464.52 NWGIA Confrence- Lodging 

2424 06/10/2014 Claims l 10747 Larsen Firearms 

464.52 NWGIA Confrence- Lodging 

165.18 Mag248blk Gen 2 MBUS 

001 - 5212031 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 165.18 Mag248blk Gen 2 MBUS 

2425 06/10/2014 Claims l 10748 Leaf 136.05 PD Copy Machine 

001 - 514 23 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 136.05 PD Copy Machine 

2426 06/10/2014 Claims l 10749 Linda & Mario Ledesma 70.00 Lifeguard Cla" Refund 

001 - 347 60 00 000 - Program Fees -70.00 Lifeguard Class Refund 

2427 06/10/2014 Claims l 10750 Lincoln Equipment Inc 157.54 Lifeguard Fanny Pack; Fox 40 
Whistle, Red 

001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 96.52 Fanny Pack 
001 - 576 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies Fox 40 Whistle 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies Fanny Pack 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 61.02 Fox 40 Whistle 

2428 06/10/2014 Claims l 10751 Lower Valley Machine Shop 2,941.44 Tube Tee Fitting 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 2,941.44 Tube Tee Fitting 

2429 06/10/2014 Claims l 10752 M Print Marketing 1,834.60 Little League T-Shirts 

001 - 571 22 31 001 -Office & Operating Supplies 1,834.60 Little League T-Shirts 

2430 06/10/2014 Claims I 10753 The Markets LLC 134.10 Super Chill Water; Dry ke; ke, 

2431 06/10/2014 

2432 06/10/2014 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

Claims l 10754 Mid-Columbia Library 

001 - 572 20 51 000 -Intergov't Professional Servic 

Claims 1 10755 Moon Security 

001 - 521 20 41 000 - Professional Services 

2433 06/10/2014 Claims l 10756 Motion Industries 

Super Chill \\later, Sugar Cookies,; 
Swim Diapers 

22.19 Super Chill Water 
3.16 Dry Ice 

23.93 Ice, Super Chill Water, Sugar Cookies, 
84.82 Swim Diapers 

14,869.91 Mid-Coluntbia Library 

14,869 .91 Mid-Columbia Library Services 

54.95 Basic Commercial Monitoring 

54.95 Basic Commercial Monitoring 

758.93 Limit Switch 

13



CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 10:46:25 Date: 06/06/2014 City Of Prosser 

MCAG#: 0205 0611012014 To: 06/10/2014 Page: 5 

Trans Date Type Acct # Chic# Claimant 

407 - 535 80 3 l 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

2434 06/10/2014 Claims I 10757 Kendall Murphey 

001 - 514 30 43 000 -Travel 

2435 06/10/2014 Claims I 10758 Office Depot 

001 - 5 I 4 23 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 518 88 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

2436 06/10/2014 Claims I 10759 Oxarc 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
001 - 576 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 

2437 06/10/2014 Claims I 10760 Pacific Northern 
Environmental 

403 - 343 41 00 000 - Water Revenues 

2438 06/10/2014 Claims I 10761 Pallis Pool & Patio 

001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

2439 06/10/2014 Claims I 10762 Pitney Bowes Inc 

001 - 5 I 4 23 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
001 - 514 23 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
001 - 514 23 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
403 - 534 80 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
403 - 534 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
403 - 534 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
407 - 535 80 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
407 - 535 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
407 - 535 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
448 - 537 80 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
448 - 537 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
448 - 537 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
403 - 539 20 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
403 - 539 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
403 - 539 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
102 - 542 90 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
102 - 542 90 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
102 - 542 90 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
103 - 543 30 45 103 - Rental & Lease 
103 - 543 30 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
103 - 543 30 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 

2440 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10763 Platt Electric Company 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

2441 06/10/2014 Claims I 10764 Pmh Medical Center 

Amount Memo 

758.93 Limit Switch 

108. 75 SCWMCA m-Annual 
Meeting-Travel 

108.75 SCWMCA Bi-Annual Meeting-Travel 

125.56 Index Tabs, Paper, Marker, Sheet 
Protector; Pool Pass Lanyards; 
Trendnet Teg S82g 8-port 

12.58 Index Tabs. Paper, Marker, Sheet Protector 
32.44 Trendnet Teg S82g 8-port 
69.82 Index Tabs, Paper, Marker, Sheet Protector 
10.72 Pool Pass Lanyards 

3,429.62 Fire Extinguisher Service Call; 
Sodium Hypochiorite; Sodium 
Hypocblorite; High Pressure 
Acetylene 

2,499.03 Sodium Hypochlorite 
41.15 High Pressure Acetylene 

825.76 
63.68 Fire Extinguisher Service Call 

-6.85 

6.85 Refund inactive customer credit 
balance 

80 .10 Filter Rinse, 1/2 Gal Super Blue 

80.10 Filter Rinse, 1/2 Gal Super Blue 

109.89 
253.77 

39.57 
10.37 
23.97 

3.73 
10.37 
23.97 

3.73 
I 0.37 
23.97 

3.73 
10.37 
23.97 

3.73 
10.37 
23.97 

3.73 

596.19 Postage Machine Equipment 
Maintenance; Postage Machine 
Equipment Maintenance; Weighing 
Machine Equipment Maintenance; 
Weighing Machine Equipment 
Maintenance; Postage Machine 
Lease; Postage Machine Lea 

0. 71 Postage Machine Lease 
1.64 Postage Machine Equipment Maintenance 
0.26 Weighing Machine Equipment Maintenance 

240.06 Credit-Swivel Mount; Powersonic 

-15.53 Credit-Swivel Mount 
255.59 Powersonic 

1,080.00 Lifeguard Drug Screening 

14



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date 

CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 10:46:25 Date: 06/06/2014 

06/10/2014 To: 06/10/2014 Page: 6 

Type Acct # Chk # Claimant Amount Memo 

001 - 576 20 41 001 - Professional Services 1,080.00 Lifeguard Drug Screening 

2442 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10765 Prosser Economic Development 
A 

3,583.33 Contract For Services, 
GrantWriter Agreement 

2443 06/10/2014 

2444 06/10/2014 

2445 06/10/2014 

2446 06/10/2014 

001 - 558 70 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 558 70 41 000 - Professional Services 

Claims I 10766 Prosser Fire Dist No 3 

001 - 522 10 51 000 - lntergov't Professional Srvc-F 

Claims 1 10767 Rainwater Water Co 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

Claims 1 10768 Rli Surety 

I 03 - 543 30 46 000 - Insurance 

Claims 1 10769 Saxton Riley, PLLC 

001 - 512 50 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 512 50 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 515 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 515 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 -515 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 515 30 41 000 -Professional Services 
001 - 524 20 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 534 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
448 - 537 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
102 - 542 90 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 558 60 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 558 60 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 558 60 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 5 58 60 41 001 - Profession! Services-SMP 

2,166.66 PEDA: Contract For Services 
1,416.67 Grant Writer Services 

26,600.00 !PS- May 2014 

26,600.00 Intergovernmental Professional Services 

12.00 Water 

12.00 Water 

125.00 Insurance Bond-Mauras 

125.00 Insurance Bond-Mauras 

7 ,796.45 Prosser Police Dept; BCDC; 1952 
Mountain View Drive; 932 
Sheridan (Hoskins); 
Administration (Civil); Building; 
Planning; 14-05 St. Michelle; 14-06 
Nesbitt-355 Chardonnay; Records 
Request (Civil); SMP; 

2,160.95 Prosser Police Dept 
15.00 BCDC 

235.50 1952 Mountain View Drive 
60.00 932 Sheridan (Hoskins) 

1,785.00 Administration (Civil) 
75.00 Records Request (Civil) 

· 30.00 Building 
150.00 Water Dept 
90. 00 Sewer Dept 
15. 00 Garbage 

195.00 Public Works Dept 
997.50 Planning 

30.00 14-05 St Michelle 
30.00 14-06 Nesbitt-355 Chardonnay 

1,927.50 SMP Update 

2447 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10770 Raebel Shaw 14.00 SCWMCABi-Annual Meeting 

14.00 SCWMCABi-Annnal Meeting 

2448 06/10/2014 

2449 06/10/2014 

2450 06/10/2014 

001-51430 43 000 -Travel 

Claims 1 10771 Staples Advantage 84.89 Business Cards, Unisex Restroom 
Sign 

001-51423 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 54.14 Business Cards 
00 l - 521 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 3. 70 Unisex Restroom Sign 
403 -534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 5.41 Business Cards 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 5.41 Business Cards 
448 - 537 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 5.41 Business Cards 
403 -539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 5.41 Business Cards 
I 02 - 542 90 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 5 .41 Business Cards 

Claims 1 10772 Star Transport Trailers Inc 145.67 Sand Blasting Stoel T 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 145.67 Sand Blasting Steel T 

Claims 1 10773 Tolman Electric 595.53 Install Electrical Outlets- Prosser 

001 - 576 20 41 001 - Professional Services 

Aquatic Center 

595.53 Install Electrical Outlets- Prosser Aquatic 
Center 

2451 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10774 Valley Pipe Co 3,258.50 Spears Flange, GAi & Swabe, 
Pipes, Bolt; P-68. Sch 80 Coup; 
Tape Meassure, Skin Valve; Check 
Valve. Tee 

15



CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 10:46:25 Date: 06/06/2014 City Of Prosser 

MCAG#: 0205 06/10/2014 To: 06/10/2014 Page: 7 

Trans Date 

2452 06/10/2014 

Type Acct# Chk # Claimant 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 -576 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

Claims 1 10775 Valley Publishing Co Inc 

001 - 514 30 41 000 -Professional Services 
001 - 514 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
l 02 - 542 90 41 000 - Professional Services 

l 02 - 542 90 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 558 60 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 576 20 41 001 - Professional Services 

2453 06/10/2014 Claims 10776 Verizon Wireless 

001 - 518 31 42 000 - Communications 
001 - 521 20 42 000 - Communications 

2454 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10777 WA Dept Of Enterprise 
Services 

403 - 534 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
448 - 537 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 539 20 41 000 - Professional Services 

Amount Me1110 

26.50 P-68, Sch 80 Coup 
1,436.60 Spears Flange, GA! & Swabe, Pipes, Bolt 
1,637.62 Tape Meassure, Skin Valve 

157.78 Check Valve, Tee 

420.00 Public Hearing 
Notice-Transportatin 
Improvement; Ordinance 
Summary 14-2889; 
RFQ~Engineering Services; 
RFP-Concessions; SMP Update; 
Public Hearing Six Year 
Transportation 

30.00 Ordinance Summary 14-2889 
84.00 RFQ:Engineering Services 
60. 00 Pub lie Hearing N otice-T ransportatin 

hnprovement 
54.00 Public Hearing Six Year Transportation 
72.00 SMP Update 

120.00 RFP-Concessions 

231.47 
776.17 

75.36 
75.37 
75.37 
75.36 

1,007 .64 PD Wireless Phones 

301.46 #9 Envelopes 

2455 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10778 WA Dept Transportation Sc 357.00 Signal Maintenance- WCR & 6th 
St.; Signal Maintenance- WCR & 
North River Rd 

102 - 542 64 51 000 - Intergov't Professional Servic 
102 - 542 64 51 000 - Intergov't Professional Servic 

2456 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10779 WA State Treasurer 

001 - 586 00 03 000 - PSEA and CVC Disbursemen 

2457 06/10/2014 Claims l 10780 Erin Weber 

403 - 343 41 00 000 - Water Revenues 

2458 06/10/2014 Claims 1 10781 The Wesley Group 

001 - 518 IO 41 000 - Professional Services 

340 Charges For Goods & Services 
511 Legislative 
512 .Judical 
514 Financial, Recording & Elections 
515 Legal Services 
518 Centralized Services 
521 Law Enforcement 
522 Contracted Services 
523 Detention/Correction 
524 Protective Inspections 
558 Planning & Community Devel 
569 Senior Center 
571 Education & Recreation 
572 Libraries 

178.50 Signal Maintenance- WCR & 6th St. 
178.50 Signal Maintenance- WCR & North River 

Rd 

7,640-58 PSEA 

7,640.58 PSEA 

-82. 78 

82. 78 Refund inactive customer credit 
balance 

2,160.00 Labor Relations Consultation 

2,160.00 Labor Relations Consultation 

190.00 
375.00 

8,100.03 
1,019.09 
2,155.50 
5,064.86 
3,182.24 

26,600.00 
10,030.37 

36.49 
6,640.33 

550.03 
8,084.60 

14,979.87 

16



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date Type 

CHECK REGISTER 

06/10/2014 To: 06/10/2014 

Acct # Chk # Claimant 

576 Park Facilities 
580 Non Expeditures 

001 General Furn:! 

542 Streets - Maintenance 
543 Streets Admin & Overhead 

1'02 Street Flint\ 

543 Streets Admin & Overhead 

103 TransportationBeneffrDistric 

340 Charges For Goods & Services 
534 Water Utilities 
539 Irrigation And Reclamation 

403 WaterFimd .·· 

535 Sewer 

407 Sewer Fun<l 

53 7 Garbage & Solid Waste 

448.Gaibage Fund 

591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment 

453.North Prosser 1lebtR.edemptiol1 

* Transaction Has Mixed Revenue Alld Expense Accounts 

Signature 

Time: 10:46:25 Date: 06/06/2014 
Page: 8 

Amount Memo 

13,355.87 
7,881.18 

108,245.46 

4,377.98 
17.59 

4,395.57 

127.61 

127.61 

89.63 
8,026.44 
1,092.49 

'9,208.56 

19,571.60 

:\9.,571.60 

221.25 

.221.25 

39,588.00 

39.,5.88.QO 

-----Claims: 
181,358.05 

Date 

181,358.05 

17



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Accept Monthly Report by I Meeting Date: 
Prosser Economic Development ' June 10, 2014 
Association for the month of May 2014 and Regular Meeting 
authorize payment for those services in the 
amount of $2, 166.66 and authorize 
payment in the amount of $1,416.67 for 
Grant Writer Services. 

Degartment: Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 
Finance Regina Mauras Toni Yost (509) 786-2332 

Cost of Progosal: Account Number: 
$3,583.33 001-558-519-70-41 

Amount Budgeted: Name and Fund# 
$42,000.00 General Fund -

Professional 
, Services 

Reviewed b~ Fi3~artment: 

Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 
1. Invoice Number 2146 for May 2014 contracted service 
2. PEDA Monthly Report for April 2014 

Summary Statement: 

I Check has been reviewed and approved by department heads, the Finance Director, and 
Mayor as necessary. Check no. 10765 has been generated for Council approval. 

Consistent with or Comcarison to: 
City's policy to pay bills in a timely manner. 

Recommended Citv Council Action/Suggested Motion: 
Accept Monthly Report by Prosser Economic Development Association for the month of 
May 2014 and authorize payment for those services in the amount of $2, 166.66 and 

I authorize payment in the amount of $1,416.67 for Grant Writer Services 

' Reviewed by Degartment Reviewed by Citv Attorney: 

~'JU Director: 

u . ~D.IY' N/A 

~ Date: t,, · lo' ;;l.J.) I t4- Date: Date: ~ ?......:. /:. ~ I /.t w 
Today's Date: Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: . 
June 6, 2014 

18



Prosser EDA 
1230 Bennett Avenue 
PROSSER, WA 99350 

BILL TO 

CITY OF PROSSER 
601 7th Street 
PROSSER WA 99350 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES May 2014 

DESCRIPTION 

GRANT WRITER AGREEMENT May 2014 

I 

Thank you! 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

61212014 2146 

AMOUNT 

2,166.66 
1,416.67 

Total $3,583.33 

19



Prosser Economic Development Association 
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

March 6, 2014 

Attendees: Bill Jenkin, Deb Heintz, Dianne Torres, Jane Hagarty, Scott Pontin, Josh Mott, 
Jenny Sparks, 
Jennifer Ely, Shon Small, Jeff Andrews, Michelle Moyer, Julie Petersen. 

Absent: Dick Poteet, Dyann Horton, Bob Stevens, Deb Brumley, Troy Berglund, Brian 
Newhouse, 
Tyson Jones and Scott Wingert 

Business: 

Approval of Minutes: It was moved to approve by Shon Small and seconded by Scott Pontin, 
motion carried. 

Financial Report: Treasurer's report was reviewed but in Brian's absence no motion to 
approve was made. 

Director Report: 
RECRUITMENT 

Project Diamond - Client toured a potential space for their business and talked with the 
property owner. While the space seems to fit, there is a lot of work that needs accomplished 
before it could be rented out. This includes the purchase of equipment and installation. Client 
requested an appointment to provide an update on the business plan to be scheduled next 
month. 

Project Delta - Washington State Dept. of Commerce will be attending Select USA's Pearl 
River Delta Roadshow on April 14-18. They are compiling a portfolio of investment opportunities 
in Washington State to present to potential Chinese investors. These must be operating, 
income-generating companies looking for capital infusion or sale. Or a commercial real estate 
venture such as senior housing, office building; not a greenfield or speculative venture. 
Commerce would like to include a winery and food processing operation. Established firms 
looking for succession opportunities would be eligible for listing. Minimum capital investment of 
at least $1 M. 

Project Cave - This customer has lost the financing of the project some time ago, but managed 
to finished the building. Efforts to sell were unsuccessful, resulting in a foreclosure of the 
building and property. This has also caused the closure of their retail shop. 

Clore Center - 14 Hands has generously contributed their $14 Grand Opening admission fee to 
the Clore Center. There have been discussions regarding the ability to hold a "sneak peek" for 
the community and wineries; still considering with more to come on this. Working with the 

20



HAEIFC committee; Clore representatives will go before their sub-committee and board in 
March. Brian Newhouse has been nominated and approved as Clore Treasurer. Brian has 
been instrumental in providing guidance for the financial accounting system. Negotiations have 
begun with WAWGG & the WA Wine Commission to lease office space. 

Benton PUD - Attended a third Benton PUD's Stakeholder Panel Workshop, with one remaining 
public meeting scheduled regarding retail rate design on March 25'" at the Prosser PUD. 
Prosser EDA and Tridec had the opportunity to weigh in on the economic development portion 
of the meeting. These workshops flush out a variety of components that can impact rate 
strategy development and implementation. 

WAWGG Trade Show - Managed the trade show booth at the Washington Association of Wine 
Grape Growers annual meeting. Made contacts with a variety of vendors to request visits and 
contributions to the Clore Center. Gained additional contacts for Prosser EDA to attract 
business. Attended the awards luncheon to support the Clore Center presentation. 

Prosser EDA Office Move -The move was completed on February 14'". The remainder of the 
month was spent unloading boxes and setting up the office spaces. Amber Burnett will work 
half-time for Prosser EDA and the other half for the Clore Center. Computers have been 
installed, but no phone system at this time. Calls to the office are being forwarded to Deb's cell 
phone, until the phone system arrives. 

HDPA Economic Restructuring Committee - The committee invited the City to participate in a 
downtown visioning discussion focusing on infrastructure. After obtaining the City information, 
Prosser EDA, with the assistance of the grant writer will write a request for proposal to provide 
research, data and a conceptual renovation plan for downtown. This has been determined as a 
long range plan, although there will be some projects that will be implemented in the next year 
or two, once funding is obtained. The networking business breakfast was held at the Clore 
Center in January. There was a large crowd in attendance, as well as some new faces to 
HDPA. 

Future Prosser EDA Tours - The 2014 speaker list was reviewed. It was noted the 14 hands 
Tour was scheduled for 5-16-2014 and will replace the May 1" meeting. The board will meet at 
the Clore Center at 5:30 then on to 14 Hands for the tour. On June 5'" we are anticipating 
partnering with the Port of Benton for a tour of their properties throughout the county. An 
agenda will be distributed to legislators, Prosser EDA board and membership. This will be a 
half day tour beginning at the Clore Center at 9am and ending with a hosted luncheon at noon. 
There will be no board meeting on April 3'dwhich will be replaced with the Annual meeting on 
April 7, 2014. Dr. Desmond O'Rourke will be the speaker addressing agriculture economics. 
Personal invitation cards will be given out to specific target groups by the board members. All 
attendees need to RSVP by April 1•1• 

Committee Reports: Bob Stevens is co-chairing the Water Committee and will be providing a 

committee report next month. 

21



Housing committee will meet on March 21, 2014 Friday, at 4 pm at the Clore Center. 

Board Reports: Bill Jenkin stated the school will have a public meeting prior to the regular 
scheduled school board meeting on March 18'", 2014 regarding the upcoming bond. 

Shon reported that the Criminal Justice Committee will have the 3/10% tax on the August 6'" 
ballot. 

Jennifer Ely attended the Chamber Board retreat which was very productive. She is also 
working with the Clore Center on next year's Chamber Banquet. Chamber has a new event 
corning in October which will feature beer and whiskey. Late spring 2015, the Chamber will also 

host a fiber event. 

Meeting Adjourned 

Program: Speaker Abbey Cameron, interiurn director for the Walter Clore Wine & Culinary 
Center toured the board members through the Walter Clore Center. 

22



I 
CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Meeting Date: 
Approval of the March 2014 Financial June 10, 2014 
Statement. Regular Meeting 

Department: Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 
Finance Regina Mauras Toni Yost (509) 786-2332 

Cost of Proposal: Account Number: 

Amount Budgeted: Name and Fund# 

I 
Reviewed by Finance Degartment: 

llµ__ 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

Financial Statement for March 2014 

Summani: Statement: 
i 

I The March 2014 Financial Statement reflects revenue and expenditure activity which 
· occurred within the City of Prosser through March 2014. 

Consistent with or Com!l?rison to: 

EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

I Approval of the March 2014 Financial Statements. 

Reviewed by Department 
Director: 

Date: 
Today's Date: 

June 6, 2014 

Reviewed by Citv Attorney: 

N/A 

Date: 
Revision Number/Date: 

A!Jproved by Mayor: 

'( dtJ~i--/ 
Date: 6~6~('{ 
File Name and Path: 

I 

i 

23



City of Prosser 

Financial Statement 

March 2014 

24



Cash Reconcil • ion 

of Prosser I 601 7th Street I Prrv"Pr WA 993501 www.cityofprosser.com 

25



of WA 

Cash & Investments 
Cash Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 
Money Market Account (AWB) 735,064.88 457,421.26 134,080.43 

Advance Travel Account {AWB) 

IRS Section 125 (AWB) 

Petty Cash 650.00 650.00 650.00 

Washington Trust Bank 103,965.18 6,252.50 6,256.00 

Other 

Total Cash $ 839,680.06 $ 464,323.76 $ 140,986.43 

Investments Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 

State Investment Pao! $ 2,860,617.82 $ 2,860,848.52 $ 2,861,124.93 

US BANK Time Value Investments $ 5,997,910.77 $ 5,997,910.77 $ 5,989,341.55 

Total investments $ 8,858,528.59 $ 8,858,759.29 $ 8,850,466.48 

Total Cash & Investments $ 9,698,208.65 $ 9,323,083.05 $ 8,991,452.91 
'""'""Mh""'>'IM'Yt>t:·•C.~Yefil%<.X%!iR,•°'•·'~CK<i:'k"' ''""'*·"M'¢>~··,-.• -•• 0;\.•'-1',0~C'C'£?k""O•,•>W.\(-;,;;.•; ·:~.,,;-;"""""d''N-· ''~;0!'0C'/0'1Fli0'o~"''fiill:'=•'""MC""C.•~.~--<'k YO~>"<.'iO"'X-C;J,"1JtiC¢"."-fu"'.''%;-=,""'"'lo.°" 

Reconciling Items 
Current Pending Deposits 

Deposits not Credited 

Deposits credited, not posted 

Other: 

Total Pending Deposits 

Oustanding Checks 

Payments not Credited 

Payments credited, not posted 

Total Outstanding Checks 

Returned Items (NSF) 

Total Returned Items (NSF) 

Total Reconciling Items 
" """''"~"'~1%-"".Wo·""'"·""•' "'''"''·'"''"""'''-~---=-·-~--

Sub-Total 

Outstanding Checks 
Oustanding WTB Checks 

Outstanding Payroll Checks 

Outstanding Accounts Payable Checks 

General Ledger Balance 

Jan-14 

$ (2,565.57) $ 

$ (2,565.57) $ 

Jan-14 

$ 

$ $ 

Jan-14 

$ $ 

Feb-14 

(13,788.25) $ 

(13,788.25) $ 

Feb-14 

$ 

$ 

Feb-14 

$ 

Mar-14 

(19,111.97) 

(19,111.97) 

Mar-14 

$ (2,565.57) $ {13,788,25) $ ~1~;~~~~9,7) 
s·---~ 9.7oo,774.22~-$~-9,-336:S1i.30 $ 9,010,564.88 

103,956.68 0.00 0.00 
164,180.42 111,611.95 130,271.69 
287,201.67 143,057.57 47,484.43 
555,338.77 254,669.52 177,756.12 

$ 9,145,435,45 $ 9,082,201.78 $ 8,832,808. 76 

26



March 2014 
Checkbook 
Money Market $153, 192.40 

Advance Travel-Closed 0.00 
Section 125-Closed 0.00 
Washington Trust Bank 6,256.00 

.Investment: 

WA State Pool 2,861,124.93 

US Bank SafeKeeping 5,989,341.55 

Petty Cash 650.00 

9,010,564.88 

TOTAL 0.00 

BIAS 

cash 8,832,808. 76 

investment 0.00 

Outstanding WTB checks 0.00 

outstanding payroll 130,271.69 
outstanding claims 47,484.43 

9 ,010,564.88 

27



General Ledger 

Cash and Investment Reportl 

Mar-14 
2014 

Fund Description End Bal 
001 General Fund 468,675.07 

102 Street Fund 33,368.19 

103 Transportation Benefit Distric 4,735.07 

110 Arterial Street Fund 131,735.81 

111 Municipal Capital Improvement 126,250.26 

115 Genera! Fund Reserve 233,608.46 

116 City Facilities Reserve Fund 24,325.40 

117 Employee Benefits Security 21,797.79 

119 Parks Reserve Fund 5,000.41 

130 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 31,522.90 

131 Tourism Promotion Area Fund 9,481.08 

144 PS Enhancement Fund 15,851.68 

145 Narcotics Dog Operations Fund 1,277.71 

146 Drug Enforcement Fund 12,661.82 

147 Police Investigative Fund 44,702.93 

148 Criminal Justice Fund 854,912.31 

152 Infrastructure Develop Reserve 494,823.68 

221 LID Guarantee Fund 55,684.96 

229 1996 GO Bond~ Fire Station 15,222.94 

233 2011 GO Bond - Poo! 35,321.84 

234 Local !mprovment Dist 10-23 2,751.30 

301 REET - First Quarter% 10,507.64 

302 O!E Improvement Project Fund 37,179.64 

403 Water Fund 508,849.46 

407 Sewer Fund 953,531.84 

409 Consumer Utility Deposits Fund 1,850.00 

420 Zone 2.5 Water Supply /mprov (26,511.50) 

442 1997 W/S Refunding Bond Redemp 73,058.72 

443 1997 W/S Refunding Bond Reserv 627,518.79 

444 1998 Water Revenue Bond Redemp 32,988.21 

445 1998 Water Revenue Bond Reserv 170,234.11 

448 Garbage Fund 426,805.81 

449 1999 Water Revenue Bond Redemp 37,142.73 

450 1999 Water Revenue Bond Reserv 84,759.71 

451 Water Facilities Reserve Fund 1,481.49 

452 Sewer Facilities Reserve Fund 2,848,591.68 

453 N Prosser Water Sys Debt Red. 388,968.91 

454 N Prosser Water Sys Debt Res. 20,088.36 

606 Library Memorial Fund 12,051.55 

Asset Total 8,832,808.76 

Outstanding WTB check 

Payroll Outstanding Checks 130,271.69 
Accounts Payable Outstanding Checks 47,484.43 

TOTAL 9,010,564.88 

28



nd Balance & Activity 

Prosser 601 7"' Street i Pm•;<<>r WA 993501 www.cityofprosser.com 

29



TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Totals 

City Of Prosser Time: 11:08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: I 

Claims Payroll Outstanding Adjusted 
Fund Previous Balance Revenue _Expenditures Ending 13alancc Clearing Clearing Deposits Ending Balance 

00 I General Fund 491,700.95 335,628.03 358,653.91 468,675.07 33,342.77 82,574.11 -2,557.73 582,034.22 

I 02 Street Fund 39,040.43 29,314.51 34,986.75 33,368.19 3,206.33 11,210.2 l -14.03 47,770.70 

l 03 Transportation l3enefit IJistric 4.765.84 0.00 30.77 4,735.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,735.07 

I I 0 Arterial Street Fund 131,728.52 7.29 131,735.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,735.81 

111 Municipal Capital Improvement 125,052.86 1,197.40 126,250.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,250.26 

115 General Fund Reserve 233,595.53 12.93 233,608.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 233,608.46 

116 City Facilities Reserve Fund 24,324.06 1.34 24,325.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,325.40 

117 Employee Benefits Security 20, l 8 l.92 3,75 l.12 2,135.25 21,797.79 40.00 1,92!.20 0.00 23, 758.99 

119 Parks Reserve Fund 5,000.13 0.28 5,000.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.4 l 

130 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 38,973.00 2,549.90 10,000.00 31,522.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,522.90 

131 10urism Pro1notion Arca Fund 11,946.30 534. 78 3,000.00 9,481.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,48 l.08 

144 PS Enhancement Fund 15,850.8 l 0.87 15,851.68 0.00 0 00 0.00 15,851.68 

145 Narcotics f)og Operations Fund 772.67 505.04 1,277.71 0.00 0.00 -50.00 1,227.71 

146 Drug Enforcement Fund 12,661.12 0.70 12,661.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,661.82 

147 Police Investigative Fund 44,616.53 86.40 44,702.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,702.93 

148 Crin1inal Justice Fund 842,318.66 12,593.65 854,912.3 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 854,912.31 
J 52 Infrastructure l)evelop Reserve 494,796.29 27.39 494,823.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 494,823.68 
22 l LID Guarantee Fund 55,681.88 3.08 55,684.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,684.96 
229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 7,221.32 8,001.62 15,222.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,222.94 

233 20 I I GO Bond - Pool 23,547.81 11,774.03 35,321.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,321.84 
234 Local Improvement Dist. I 0-23 2,604.77 146.53 2,751.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,751.30 
301 RHET- First Quarter% 11,771.07 1,191.12 2,454.55 10,507.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,507.64 
302 OIE ltnprove1nent Project Fund 38,601.0l 2.13 1,423.50 37,179.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,179.64 

403 Water Fund 849,888.35 163,497.26 504,536.15 508,849.46 2,339.68 14,200.59 -1,184.19 524,205.54 

407 Sewer Fund 903,887.88 169,774.37 120, 130.41 953,531.84 7,409.56 20,217.47 -7,185.97 973,972.90 

409 Consumer Utility Deposits Fund l,850.00 800.00 800.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l,850.00 
420 Zone 2.5 Waler Supply Improv -14,388.50 0.00 12,123.00 -26,5 I l.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -26,511.50 
442 1997 WIS Refunding Bond 73,054.67 4.05 73,058.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 73,058.72 

Redemp 
443 1997 WIS Refunding Bond Reserv 627,484.04 34.75 627,518.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 627,518.79 
444 1998 Water Revenue Bond 7,169.15 25,819.06 32,988.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,988.21 

Redemp 
445 1998 Water Revenue Bond Reserv 170,224.68 9.43 170,234. l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 170,234.11 
448 Garbage Fund 420,346.88 80,314.15 73,855.22 426,805.81 1,146.09 148.11 -8,120.05 419,979.96 
449 1999 Water Revenue Bond 27,244.22 9,898.51 37,142. 73 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,142.73 

Redemp 
450 1999 Waler Revenue Bond Rcserv 84,755.02 4.69 84,759. 71 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,759.71 

45 l Water Facilities Reserve Fund 1,481.40 0.09 1,481.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,48 l.49 

30



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Fund 

452 Sewer Facilities Reserve Fund 
453 North Prosser Debt Redemption 
454 North Prosser .Debt Reserve 
606 Library Memorial Fund 

Previous Balance 

2,848,446.73 
373,198.25 

18,754.65 
12,050.88 

9,082,201.78 

TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Totals 

03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 

Revenue Expenditures Ending Balance 

144.95 2,848,591.68 
15,770.66 388,968.91 

1,333.71 20,088.36 
0.67 12,051.55 

---- -
874,736.49 1,124,129.51 8,832,808.76 

Time: 11:08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 
Page: 2 

Claims Payroll Outstanding Adjusted 
Clearing Clearing Deposits Ending Balance 

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,848,591.68 
0.00 0.00 0.00 388,968.91 
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,088.36 
0.00 0.00 0.00 12,051.55 

47,484.43 130,271.69 -19,111.97 8,991,452.91 

31



TREASURERS REPORT 
Account Totals 

City Of Prosser Time: 11:08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: 3 

('ash Accounts l3eg Balance Deposits Withdrawals Ending Outstanding Rec Outstanding Exp Adj Balance 

I American West Checking 216,539.99 1,803,750.80 2,044,854.5 l -24,563.72 -19,111.97 177,756.12 134,080.43 
7 Washinglon Trust 6,252.50 3.50 0.00 6,256.00 0.00 0.00 6,256.00 
9 Petty Cash 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 

Total Cash: 223,442.49 1,803,754.30 2,044,854.51 -17 ,657. 72 -19,111.97 177,756.12 140,986.43 

lnvesttnent Accounts Beg Balance Deposits Withdrawals Ending Outstanding Rec Outstanding Exp Adj Balance 

l 0 Stale Pool 2,860,848.52 276.41 0.00 2,861, 124.93 0.00 0.00 2,861, 124.93 
12 US Bank 2607 2,004,498.44 0.00 0.00 2,004,498.44 0.00 0.00 2,004,498.44 
13 US Bank 2608 1,990,829.44 0.00 0.00 1,990,829.44 0 00 0.00 1,990,829.44 
14 US Bank 2833 1,000,297.00 0.00 0.00 l,000,297.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,297.00 
15 US Bank 2609 1,002,285.89 0.00 1,002,285.89 000 0 00 0.00 0.00 
16 US Bank 1826 0.00 993,716.67 0.00 993,716.67 0.00 0.00 993,716.67 

10tal Investinents: 8,858,759.29 993,993.08 1,002,285.89 8,850,466.48 0.00 0.00 8,850,466.48 

9,082,201.78 2,797,747.38 3,047,140.40 8,832,808. 76 -19,111.97 177,756.12 8,991,452.91 

32



INVESTMENT REPORT - 3/31/2014 

Investments were made through TVI ProEquities -

All funds were transferred from the Pool to: 

American West, our local bank, to: 

US Bank, into a newly created *Safekeeping Account. 

The Following Investments were made: 

Federal Home Ln Federal Natl Mtg Federal Natl Mtg Federal Natl Federal Home 

Investment: Mtg Corp Assn Assn Mtg Assn Loan Total 

CUSIP: 

Interest Rate: 

Trade Date: 

Maturity Date: 

Int. Payment Frequency 

Investment Amount 

Fair Market Value 

3/31/2014 

31334G4-6W-3 

0.56% 

6/20/2013 

6/20/2016 

Semi - Annual 

1,000,297 

998,016 

3135GO-TD-5 

1.00% 

6/6/2013 

12/28/2017 

Semi-Annual 

2,004,498 

1,966,580 

2014 - Interest Paid - Deposited in American West Bank 

1/31/2014 

2/28/2014 

3/31/2014 

Year To Date Interest 

3135GO-VR-1 3135GO-XL-2 3134G36D7 

0.50% 0.65% 1.38% 

6/6/2013 6/6/2013 4/1/2014 

3/28/2016 2/27 /2017 6/20/2018 
Semi-Annual Semi-Annual Semi-Annual 

1,990,829 993,717 

Called 

1,980,530 993,717 

6,500 

2,500 

2,500 6,500 

* Safekeeping Account: An Account that receives interest payments made for purchased securities. Once interest 

is received, they have 24 hours to deposit the interest in our current bank, American 

West. 

Note: Current Interest Rates with the Pool are .09% 

Investments 

5,989,342 

5,938,843 

6,500 

2,500 

9,000 

6/6/2014 33



TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Investments By Account 

City Of Prosser Time: 11:08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG #: 0205 03/0112014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: 4 

Fund Totals: Previous Balance Purchases Interest T'otal Investn1ents Liquidated Ending Balance 

001 000 General Fund 158,789.94 15.34 15.34 7,294.85 151,510.43 
I 02 000 Street Fund 12,607.72 1.22 1.22 l,821.88 10,787.06 
110 000 Arterial Street Fund 42,540.43 42.21 4. l l 46.32 42,586.75 
11 l 000 Municipal Capital 40,384.59 424.93 3.90 428.83 40,813.42 

hnprove111ent 
115 000 General Fund Reserve 75,437.37 74.86 7.29 82.15 75,519.52 
116 000 City Facilities Reserve Fund 7,855.21 7.80 0.76 8.56 7,863.77 
117 000 Employee Benefits Security 6,517.54 528.49 0.63 529.12 7,046.66 
119 000 Parks Reserve Fund l,614.74 1.59 0.16 1.75 l ,616.49 
130 000 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 12,585.94 1.22 1.22 2,396.63 10,190.53 
131 000 1'ouristn Protnotion Area 3,857.94 OT/ 0.37 793.32 3,064.99 

Fund 
144 000 PS Enhancement Fund 5,118.87 5.07 0.49 5.56 5,124.43 
145 000 Narcotics Dog Operations 249.53 163.50 0.02 163.52 413.05 

Fund 
146 000 Drug Enforcement Fund 4,088.77 4.07 0.40 4.47 4,093.24 
147 000 Police Investigative Fund 14,408.47 41.43 l.39 42.82 14,451.29 
148 000 Criminal Justice Fund 272,018.47 4,326.09 26.28 4,352.37 276,370.84 
152 000 Infrastructure Develop 159,789.56 158.58 15.44 174.02 159,963.58 

Reserve 
221 000 LID Guarantee Fund 17,981.90 17.86 1.74 19.60 18,001.50 
229 000 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 2,332.05 2,588.89 0.23 2,589.12 4,921.l 7 
233 000 2011 GO Bond - Pool 7,604.53 3,813.37 0.73 3,814.10 11,418.63 
234 000 Local Improvement Dist. 841.l 8 48.16 0.08 48.24 889.42 

10-23 
30 I 000 REET - First Quarter % 3,801.34 0.37 0.37 404.86 3,396.85 
302 000 OIE Improvement Project 12,465.81 1.20 1.20 447.80 12,019.21 

Fund 
403 000 Water Fund 274,463.01 26.52 26.52 109,991.77 164,497.76 
407 000 Sewer Fund 291,901.63 16,322.13 28.20 16,350.33 308,251.96 
442 000 1997 W/S Relimding Bond 23,592.29 23.41 2.28 25.69 23,617.98 

Rede mp 
443 000 1997 WIS Refunding Bond 202,639.76 201.11 19.58 220.69 202,860.45 

J(eserv 
444 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 2,315.22 8,348.78 0.22 8,349.00 10,664.22 

Redemp 
445 000 I 998 Water Revenue Bond 54,972.38 54.56 5.31 59.87 55,032.25 

Rescrv 

34



TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Investments By Account 

City Of Prosser Time: 11:08:4[ Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: 5 

Fund Totals: Previous Balance Purchases Interest Total Investn1ents Liquidated Ending Balance 

448 000 Garbage Fund 135,746.86 2,215.20 13.12 2,228.32 137,975.18 
449 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 8,798.26 3,208.17 0.85 3,209.02 12,007.28 

Redemp 
450 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 27,370.80 27.16 2.64 29.80 27,400.60 

Rese1-v 
451 000 Water Facilities Reserve 478.41 0.46 0.05 0.51 478.92 

Fund 
452 000 Se\\1er Facililics Reserve 845,208.97 74,851.39 81.66 74,933.05 920,142.02 

Fund 
453 000 North Prosser Debt 120,520.69 5,211.16 11.64 5,222.80 125,743.49 

Redc1nption 
454 000 North Prosser Debt Reserve 6,056.63 436.82 0.59 437.41 6,494.04 
606 000 Library Memorial Fund 3,891.71 3.86 0.38 4.24 3,895.95 

HI - State Pool 2,860,848.52 123,151.11 276.41 123,427.52 123,151.11 2,861,124.93 

001 000 General Fund 111,258.67 5,110.77 106,147.90 
102 000 Street Fund 8,833.80 1,276.40 7,557.40 
110 000 Arterial Street fund 29,806.61 29.58 29.58 29,836.19 
111 000 Municipal Capital 28,296.09 297. 71 297.71 28,593.80 

Itnprovetnent 
115 000 General Fund Reserve 52,856.37 52.46 52.46 52,908.83 
116 000 C~ity Facilities Reserve Fund 5,503.88 5.46 5.46 5,509.34 
117 000 Employee Benefits Security 4,566.62 370.25 370.25 4,936.87 
119 000 Parks Reserve Fund l,131.39 1.13 1.13 1, 132.52 
130 000 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 8,818.54 1,679.07 7,139.47 
131 000 Tourism Promotion Area 2,703.13 555.81 2, 147.32 

Fund 
144 000 PS Enhancement Fund 3,586.61 3.56 3.56 3,590. 17 
145 000 Narcotics Dog Operations 174.84 l 14.54 114.54 289.38 

Fund 
146 000 Drug Enforcement Fund 2,864.87 2.84 2.84 2,867.71 
147 000 Police Investigative Fund I 0,095.52 29.03 29.03 10,124.55 
148 000 Criminal Justice Fund 190,594.01 3,030.86 3,030.86 193,624.87 
152 000 Infrastructure Develop 111,959.06 111.11 II LI I 112,070. 17 

Reserve 
221 000 LID Guarantee Fund 12,599.31 12.50 12.50 12,611.81 
229 000 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 1,633.99 1,813.78 1,813.78 3,447.77 

35



TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Investments By Account 

City 0 f Prosser Time: 11:08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: 6 

Fund Totals: Previous Balance Purchases Interest Total Investments Liquidated Ending Balance 

233 000 2011 GO Bond - Pool 5,328.23 2,671.64 2,671.64 7,999.87 
234 000 Local hnprove1nent Dist. 589.39 33.74 33.74 623.13 

l 0-23 
301 000 REET - First Quarter% 2,663.48 283.66 2,379.82 
302 000 OIE Improvement Project 8,734.37 313. 74 8,420.63 

Fund 
403 000 Water Fund 192,306.83 77,060.03 115,246.80 
407 000 Sewer Fund 204,525.46 11,435.26 11,435.26 215,960.72 
442 000 1997 W/S Refunding Bond 16,530.30 16.41 16.41 16,546.71 

Redcmp 
443 000 1997 WIS Refunding Bond 141,982.72 140.91 140.91 142,123.63 

Ilcserv 
444 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond l,622.18 5,849.16 5,849.16 7,471.34 

Redcmp 
445 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 38,517.26 38.22 38.22 38,555.48 

Reserv 
448 000 Garbage Fund 95,113.17 1,551.97 1,551.97 96,665.14 
449 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 6, 164.63 2,247.64 2,247.64 8,412.27 

Redemp 
450 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 19,177.77 19.04 19.04 19,196.81 

Reserv 
45 I 000 Water Facilities Reserve 335.20 0.34 0.34 335.54 

Fund 
452 000 Sewer Facilities Reserve 592,208.96 52,440.66 52,440.66 644,649.62 

Fund 
453 000 North Prosser Debt 84,444.71 3,650.94 3,650.94 88,095.65 

Redetnption 
454 000 North Prosser f)ebt Ileserve 4,243.68 306.03 306.03 4,549.71 
606 000 Library Memorial Fund 2,726.79 2.71 2.71 2,729.50 

12 - US Bank 2607 2,004,498.44 86,279.48 0.00 86,279.48 86,279.48 2,004,498.44 

00 I 000 General Fund l!0,499.98 5,075.92 I 05,424.06 
I 02 000 Street Fund 8,773.56 t,267.70 7,505.86 
l l 0 000 Arterial Street Fund 29,603.35 29.39 29.39 29,632.74 
111 000 Municipal Capital 28,103.14 295.67 295.67 28,398.81 

Improvcn1cnt 
115 000 General Fund Reserve 52,495.93 52.10 52.10 52,548.03 

36



TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Investments By Account 

City Of Prosser Time: 11:08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: 7 

Fund Totals: Previous Balance Purchases Interest Total Investments Liquidated Ending Balance 

116 000 City Facilities Reserve Fund 5,466.35 5.42 5.42 5,471.77 
117 000 Employee Benefits Security 4,535.49 367.72 367.72 4,903.21 
119 000 Parks Reserve Fund I, 123.68 1.12 l.12 1,124.80 
130 000 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 8,758.4 l 1,667.63 7,090.78 
131 000 Tonrisrn Promotion Area 2,684.69 552.01 2,132.68 

Fund 
144 000 PS Enhancement Fund 3,562.15 3.54 3.54 3,565.69 
145 000 Narcotics Dog Operations 173.64 113.77 113.77 287.41 

Fund 
146 000 lJrug Enforcen1ent Fund 2,845.34 2.82 2.82 2,848.16 
147 000 Police Investigative Fund 10,026.68 28.82 28.82 I 0,055.50 
148 000 Criminal Justice Fmtd 189,294.31 3,0 I 0.20 3,010.20 J 92,304.51 
152 000 Infrastructure Develop l ll, 195.60 110.35 110.35 111,305.95 

Reserve 
221 000 LID Guarantee Fund 12,513.40 12.41 12.41 12,525.81 
229 000 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 1,622.85 1,801.41 1,80 l.41 3,424.26 
233 000 2011 GO Bond - Pool 5,291.90 2.653.42 2,653.42 7,945.32 
234 000 Local hnprovetnent Dist 585.37 33.5 l 33.51 618.88 

10-23 
301 000 REET - First Quarter% 2,645.32 281.72 2,363.60 
302 000 OIE Improvement Project 8,674.81 311.60 8,363.21 

Fund 
403 000 Water Fund 190,995.46 76,534.55 114,460.91 
407 000 Sewer Fund 203,130.77 I 1,357.28 11,357.28 214,488.05 
442 000 1997 WIS Refunding Bond 16,417.58 16.29 16.29 16,433.87 

Redemp 
443 000 1997 WIS Refunding Bond 141,014.52 139.95 139.95 141,154.47 

Reserv 
444 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 1,611.12 5,809.27 5,809.27 7.420.39 

Itcdc1np 
445 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 38,254.60 37.97 37.97 38,292.57 

Reserv 
448 000 Garbage Fund 94,464.58 1,541.38 1,541.38 96,005.96 
449 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 6,122.59 2,232.32 2,232.32 8,354.91 

Redemp 
450 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 19,047.00 18.90 18.90 I 9,065.90 

Reserv 

37



TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Investments By Account 

City Of Prosser Time: 11 :08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 03/01/2014 To: 03/3112014 Page: 8 

Fund Totals: Previous Balance Purchases Interest 10tal lnvestn1ents Liquidated Ending Balance 

451 000 Water Facilities Reserve 332.92 0.33 0.33 333.25 
Fund 

452 000 Sewer Facilities Reserve 588, 170.59 52,083.05 52,083.05 640,253.64 
Fund 

453 000 North Prosser Debt 83,868.84 3,626.07 3,626.07 87,494.91 
Redemption 

454 000 North Prosser Debt Reserve 4,214.73 303.96 303.96 4,518.69 
606 000 Library Memorial Fund 2,708.19 2.69 2.69 2,710.88 

13 - US Bank 2608 1,990,829.44 85,691.13 0.00 85,69Ll3 85,69Ll3 1,990,829.44 

00 I 000 General Fund 55,520.98 2,550.41 52,970.57 
102 000 Street Fund 4,408.29 636.95 3,771.34 
I I 0 000 Arterial Street Fund 14,874.28 14.76 14.76 14,889.04 
J 11 000 Municipal Capital 14, 120.48 148.57 148.57 14,269.05 

I1nprove1nent 
J l 5 000 General Fund Reserve 26,376.71 26.17 26.17 26,402.88 
I 16 000 City Facilities Reserve Fund 2,746.58 2.72 2.72 2,749.30 
117 000 Employee Benefits Security 2,278.87 184.76 184.76 2,463.63 
! 19 000 Parks Reserve Fund 564.60 0.56 0.56 565.16 
! 30 000 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 4,400.68 837.90 3,562.78 
J 3 l 000 'fourisn1 Pro1nolion Area 1,348.93 277.36 1,071.57 

Fund 
144 000 PS Enhancement Fund 1,789.81 l.78 1.78 1,791.59 
145 000 Narcotics Dog Operations 87.24 57.17 57.17 144.41 

Fund 
146 000 Drug Enforcement Fund 1,429.65 1.41 1.41 1,431.06 
147 000 Police Investigative Fund 5,037.92 14.49 14.49 5,052.41 
I 48 000 Crin1inal Justice Fund 95, l l 1.38 l,512.48 1,512.48 96,623.86 
152 000 Infrastructure Develop 55,870.49 55.45 55.45 55,925.94 

lZeserve 
221 000 LID Guarantee Fund 6,287.38 6.24 6.24 6,293.62 
229 000 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 815.40 905.13 905.13 1,720.53 
233 000 2011 GO Bond - Pool 2,658.93 l ,333.21 1,333.21 3,992.14 
234 000 Local hnprovcn1ent Dist. 294.12 16.84 16.84 310.96 

10-23 
30 l 000 REET - First Quarter % 1,329.14 141.55 1,187.59 

38



TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Investments By Account 

City Of Prosser Time: 11:08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: 9 

Fund Totals: Previous Balance Purchases Interest Total Investn1ents Liquidated Ending Balance 

302 000 O!E Improvement Project 4,358.68 156.56 4,202.12 
Fund 

403 000 Water Fund 95,966.12 38,454.96 57,511.16 
407 000 Sewer Fund 102,063.54 5,706.49 5,706.49 107,770.03 
442 000 1997 W/S Refunding Bond 8,249.05 8.19 8.19 8,257.24 

Redcmp 
443 000 1997 W/S Refunding Bond 70,853.08 70.32 70.32 70,923.40 

Reserv 
444 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 809.51 2,918.88 2,918.88 3,728.39 

Redemp 
445 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 19,22!.ll 19.08 19.08 19,240.19 

Reserv 
448 000 Garbage Fund 47,463.95 774.48 774.48 48,238.43 
449 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 3,076.31 l,121.63 1,121.63 4,197.94 

Rcde1np 
450 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 9,570.21 9.50 9.50 9,579.71 

Rescrv 
451 000 Water Facilities Reserve 167.27 0.17 O.l 7 167.44 

Fund 
452 000 Sewer Facilities Reserve 295,527.76 26,169.21 26,169.21 321,696.97 

Fund 
453 000 North Prosser Debt 42,140.11 1,821.92 1,821.92 43,962.03 

Redemption 
454 000 North Prosser IJebt Reserve 2,117.70 152. 73 152.73 2,270.43 
606 000 Library Memorial Fund 1,360.74 1.35 l.35 1,362.09 

14 ~US Bank 2833 1,000,297.00 43,055.69 0.00 43,055.69 43,055.69 1,000,297.00 

00 I 000 General fund 55,63 l.38 55,63 l.38 
I 02 000 Street Fund 4,417.06 4.417.06 
I I 0 000 Arterial Street Fund 14,903.85 14,903.85 
11 l 000 Municipal Capital 14,148.56 14,148.56 

I1nprove111ent 
J l 5 000 General Fund lleserve 26.429. [5 26,429.15 
l 16 000 City Facilities Reserve Fund 2.752.04 2,752.04 
1l7 000 Employee Benefits Security 2,283.40 2,283.40 
119 000 Parks Reserve Fund 565.72 565.72 
130 000 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 4,409.43 4.409.43 

39



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Fund Totals: 

131 000 Touris1n PrornotionArea 
Fund 

I 44 000 PS Enhancement Fuud 
145 000 Narcotics Dog Operations 

Fund 
l 46 000 Drng Enforcement Fund 
147 000 Police Investigative Fund 
148 000 Criminal Justice Fund 
152 000 Infrastructure Develop 

Reserve 
22 l 000 LID Guarantee Fund 
229 000 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 
233 000 20 I I GO Bond - Pool 
234 000 Local Improvement Dist. 

10-23 
301 000 REET - First Quarter% 
302 000 OIE Improvement Project 

Fund 
403 000 Water Fund 
407 000 Sewer Fund 
442 000 1997 WIS Refunding Bond 

Redemp 
443 000 l 997 WIS Refunding Bond 

Reserv 
444 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 

Redemp 
445 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 

Reserv 
448 000 Garbage Fund 
449 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 

Redemp 
450 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 

Rescrv 
451 000 \Vater Facilities Reserve 

Fund 
452 000 Sewer Facilities Reserve 

Fund 

Previous Balance 

1,351.61 

l,793-37 
87.42 

1.432.49 
5,047.94 

95,300.49 
55,981.58 

6,299.89 
817.03 

2,664.22 
294.71 

1,331.79 
4,367.34 

96,156.93 
102,266.48 

8,265.45 

70,993.96 

811.12 

19,259.33 

47,558.32 
3,082.43 

9,589.24 

167 .60 

296,115.30 

TREASURERS REPORT 
Fuud Investments By Account 

0310112014 To: 03/31/2014 

Purchases Interest 

Time: 11 :08 :41 Date: 

Total Investments 

Page: 

Liquidated 

1,351.61 

1,793.37 
87.42 

1 .432.49 
5,047.94 

95,300.49 
55,981.58 

6,299.89 
817.03 

2,664.22 
294.71 

1,331.79 
4,367.34 

96,156.93 
l 02,266.48 

8.265.45 

70,993.96 

811.12 

19,259.33 

47,558.32 
3,082.43 

9,589.24 

167.60 

296,I 15.30 

06/06/2014 
10 

Ending Balance 

40



TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Investments By Account 

City Of Prosser Time: 11:08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 0310112014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: 11 

Fund Totals: Previous Balance Purchases Interest Total Investn1ents Liquidated Ending 13alance 

453 000 North Prosser Debt 42,223.90 42,223.90 
Redc1nption 

454 000 North Prosser Debt Reserve 2,121.91 2,121.91 
606 000 Library Memorial Fund 1,363.45 1,363.45 

15 - US Bank 2609 1,002,285.89 0.00 0.00 1,002,285.89 

00 l 000 General Fund 55,155.74 55,155.74 2,533.63 52,622. l l 
102 000 Street Fund 4,379.30 4,379.30 632.77 3,746.53 
110 000 Arterial Street Fund 14,791.09 14,791.09 14,791.09 
111 000 Municipal Capital 14,175.18 14,175.18 14,175.18 

hnprove1nent 
115 000 General Fund Reserve 26,229.20 26,229.20 26,229.20 
116 000 City Facilities Reserve Fund 2,731.22 2,73 l.22 2,731.22 
ll 7 000 Employee Benefits Security 2,447.42 2,447.42 2,447.42 
119 000 Parks Reserve Fund 561.44 561.44 561.44 
130 000 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 4,371.73 4,371.73 832.39 3,539.34 
131 000 Touris1n Prornotion Area 1,340.06 1,340.06 275.54 1,064.52 

Fund 
144 000 PS Enhancement Fund 1,779.80 1,779.80 1,779.80 
145 000 Narcotics Dog Operations 143.46 143.46 143.46 

Fund 
146 000 Drug Enforcement Fund 1,421.65 1,421.65 1,421.65 
147 000 Police Investigative Fund 5,019.18 5,019.18 5,019.18 
148 000 Criminal Justice Fund 95,988.23 95,988.23 95,988.23 
152 000 Infrastructure Develop 55,558.04 55,558.04 55,558.04 

Reserve 
221 000 LID Guarantee Fund 6,252.22 6,252.22 6,252.22 
229 000 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 1,709.21 1,709.21 1,709.21 
233 000 2011 GO Bond - Pool 3,965.88 3,965.88 3,965.88 
234 000 Local In1proven1ent Dist. 308.9 l 308.91 308.9 l 

10-23 
30 I 000 REET - First Quarter% 1,320.40 1.320.40 140.62 1,179.78 
302 000 O!E Improvement Project 4,330.00 4,330.00 l 55.53 4, l 74.47 

Fund 
403 000 Water Fund 95,334.82 95,334.82 38,201.99 57,132.83 
407 000 Sewer Fund 107,061.08 107,061.08 107,061.08 

41



TREASURERS REPORT 
J;'und Investments By Account 

City Of Prosser Time: 11 :08:41 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: 12 

Fund Totals: Previous Balance Purchases Interest Total Invcstn1enls Liquidated Ending Balance 

442 000 1997 W/S Refunding Bond 8,202.92 8,202.92 8,202.92 
Rede1np 

443 000 1997 WIS Reftmcling Bond 70,456.84 70,456.84 70,456.84 
Reserv 

444 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 3,703 .87 3,703.87 3,703.87 
Redemp 

445 000 1998 Water Revenue Bond 19,ll3.62 19,113.62 19,113.62 
Rescrv 

448 000 Garbage Fund 47,921.IO 47,92l.IO 47,921.IO 
449 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 4,170.33 4,170.33 4,170.33 

Reden1p 
450 000 1999 Water Revenue Bond 9,516.69 9,516.69 9,516.69 

Rescrv 
451 000 Water Facilities Reserve 166.34 166.34 166.34 

Fuud 
452 000 Sewer Facilities Reserve 319,580.72 319,580.72 319,580.72 

Fund 
453 000 North Prosser Debt 43,672.83 43,672.83 43,672.83 

Redemption 
454 000 North Prosser Debt Reserve 2,255.49 2,255.49 2,255.49 
606 000 Library Memorial Fund 1,353.13 1,353.13 1,353.13 

16 - US Bank 1826 0.00 1,036,489.14 0.00 l,036,489.14 42,772.47 993,716.67 

8,858, 759.29 l,374,666.55 276.41 l,374,942.96 l ,383,235.77 8,850,466.48 

42



TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Investment Totals 

City Of Prosser Time: 11 :08 :41 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG #: 0205 03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 Page: 13 

fund Totals: Previous Balance Purchases Interest Ttl Invest111ents Liquidated Investtnent- Bal Available Cash 

001 General Fund 491,700.95 55,155.74 15.34 55,171.08 78,196.96 468,675.07 0.00 

1 02 S tree! Fund 39,040.43 4,379.30 1.22 4,380.52 10,052.76 33,368.19 0.00 

I 03 Transportation Benefit Dislric 0.00 4,735.07 

110 Arterial Street Fund 131,728.52 14,907.03 4.11 14,911.14 14,903.85 131,735.81 0.00 

11 l Municipal Capital Improvement 125,052.86 15,342.06 3.90 15,345.96 14,148.56 126,250.26 0.00 

J l 5 General Fund Reserve 233,595.53 26,434.79 7.29 26,442.08 26,429.15 233,608.46 0.00 

l l 6 City Facilities Reserve Fund 24,324.06 2,752.62 0.76 2,753.38 2,752.04 24,325.40 0.00 

117 Employee Benefits Security 20,181.92 3,898.64 0.63 3,899.27 2,283.40 21,797.79 0.00 

119 Parks Reserve Fund 5,000. l 3 565.84 0.16 566.00 565.72 5,000.41 0.00 

130 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 38,973.00 4,371.73 1.22 4,372.95 11,823.05 3 l ,522.90 0.00 

13 l 'fouris1n Pron1otion Arca Fund l l,946.30 l,340.06 0.37 1,340.43 3,805.65 9,481.08 0.00 

144 PS Enhancement Fund 15,850.81 1,793.75 0.49 1,794.24 1,793.37 I 5,851.68 0.00 

J 45 Narcotics Dog Operations Fund 772.67 592.44 0.02 592.46 87.42 1,277.71 (J.00 

146 Drug Enforcement Fund 12,661.12 1,432.79 0.40 1,433.19 1,432.49 12,661.82 0.00 

14 7 Police Investigative Fund 44,616.53 5,132.95 l.39 5,134.34 5,047.94 44,702.93 0.00 

148 Criminal Justice Fund 842,318.66 107,867.86 26.28 107,894.!4 95,300.49 854,912.31 0.00 

152 Infrastructure IJevelop Reserve 494,796.29 55,993.53 15.44 56,008.97 55,981.58 494,823.68 0.00 

221 LID Guarantee Fund 55,681.88 6,301.23 l.74 6,302.97 6,299.89 55,684.96 0.00 

229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 7,221.32 8,818.42 0.23 8,818.65 817.03 15,222.94 0.00 

233 2011 GO Bond - Pool 23,547.81 14,437.52 0.73 14,438.25 2,664.22 35,321.84 0.00 

234 Local Improvement Dist. 10-23 2,604.77 44 l.16 0.08 441.24 294.71 2,751.30 0.00 
301 REET- First Quarter% 11,771.07 1,320.40 0.37 1,320. 77 2,584.20 10,507.64 0.00 
302 OIE In1prove1nent Project Fund 38,601.0l 4,330.00 1.20 4,331.20 5,752.57 37,179.64 0.00 
403 Water Fund 849,888.35 95,334.82 26.52 95,361.34 436,400.23 508,849.46 0.00 
407 Sewer Fund 903,887.88 151,882.24 28.20 151,910.44 l 02,266.48 953,531.84 0.00 
409 Consumer Utility Deposits Fund 0.00 l ,850.00 

420 Zone 2.5 Water Supply lmprov 0.00 -26,511.50 

442 1997 W/S Refunding Bond Redemp 73,054.67 8,267.22 2.28 8,269.50 8,265.45 73,058.72 0.00 

443 1997 WIS Refonding Bond Reserv 627,484.04 71,009.13 19.58 71,028.71 70,993.96 627,518.79 0.00 

444 1998 Water Revenue Bond Redemp 7,169.15 26,629.96 0.22 26,630.18 811.12 32,988.2 l 0.00 
445 1998 Waler Revenue Bond Rescrv 170,224.68 19,263.45 5.31 19,268.76 19,259.33 170,234.11 0.00 
448 Garbage Fund 420,346.88 54,004.13 13.12 54,017.25 47,558.32 426,805.81 0.00 

449 1999 Water Revenue Bond Redemp 27,244.22 12,980.09 0.85 12,980.94 3,082.43 37,142.73 0.00 
450 1999 Water Revenue Bond Reserv 84,755.02 9,591.29 2.64 9,593.93 9,589.24 84,759.71 0.00 
451 Water Facilities Reserve Fund 1,481.40 167.64 0.05 167.69 167.60 1,481.49 0.00 

452 Sewer Facilities Reserve Fund 2,617,231.58 525,125.03 81.66 525,206.69 296, l 15.30 2,846,322.97 2,268.71 

453 North Prosser Debt Redemption 373, 198.25 57,982.92 11.64 57,994.56 42,223.90 388,968.91 0.00 

454 North Prosser Debt Reserve 18,754.65 3,455.03 0.59 3,455.62 2,121.91 20,088.36 0.00 

43



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Fund Totals: 

606 Library Memorial Fund 

Previous Balance 

12,050.88 

8,858, 759.29 

TREASURERS REPORT 
Fund Investment Totals 

03/01/2014 To: 03/31/2014 
Time: 11 :08:41 Date: 

Page: 
0610612014 

14 

PtJichases Interest Ttl Investments Liquidated Investment Bal Available Cash 

1,363.74 0.38 1.364.12 l,363.45 12,051.55 0.00 ----------
1,374,666.55 276.41 1,374,942.96 1,383,235.77 8,850,466.48 -17,657.72 

Ending fund balance (Page l) - Investment balance= Available cash. 8,832,808.76 

44



City Of Prosser Time: 11: II :26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: I 

001 General Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

310 Taxes 3,829,979.00 281,934.60 809,676.15 3,020,302.85 21.1% 
320 Licenses & Permits 151,850.00 9,014.82 32,540.51 119,309.49 21.4% 
330 Intergovermnental Revenues 102,615.00 15,696.44 20,422.42 82,192.58 19.9% 
340 Charges For Goods & Services 243,078.00 5,139.26 9,641.60 233,436.40 4.0% 
350 Fines & Penalties 103,500.00 11,600.68 28,786.54 74,713.46 27.8% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 28,210.00 2,665.04 6,475.92 21,734.08 23.0% 
3 80 Non Revenues 114,700.00 9,577.19 22,768.94 91,931.06 19.9% 
390 Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
398 Insurance Recoverires 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Reveuues: 4,5,73,932.00. 335,628.0.3 930,312.08 3,643,619.9.2 20.3% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

510 General Government 

511 Legislative 128,010.00 8,845.54 27,325.36 100,684.64 21.3% 
512 Judical 105,000.00 8,308.11 9,688.64 95,311.36 9.2% 
513 Executive 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

023 Financial Services 417,920.00 39,717.48 101,414.84 316,505.16 24.3% 
030 Records Services 96,405.00 7,695.28 22,401.49 74,003.51 23.2% 
040 Election Services 5,500.00 5,679.29 5,679.29 (179.29) 103.3% 

514 Financial, Recording & Elections 519,825.00 53,092.05 129,495.62 390,329.38 24.9% 

515 Legal Services 30,000.00 3,081.30 4,881.30 25, 118. 70 16.3% 
010 Labor Relaitons &AWC 23,600.00 1,143.28 6,464.28 17,135.72 27.4% 
031 Custodial Services 193,093.00 13,476.49 27,234.58 165,858.42 14.1% 
088 Information Technology 100,635.00 17,300.46 27,553.45 73,081.55 27.4% 

518 Centralized Services 317,328.00 31,920.23 61,252.31 256,075.69 19.3% 

SHI General Governmeut 1,100,163.00 1 ()5,247.23 232,643.23 867,519.77 21.1% 

520 Public Safety 

521 Law Enforcement 1,419,195.00 113,558.30 358,406.03 1,060, 788.97 25.3% 
010 Fire Services 318,948.00 26,606.49 53,206.49 265,741.51 16.7% 
011 Dispatch Services 90,000.00 0.00 23,315.00 66,685.00 25.9% 

522 Contracted Services 408,948.00 26,606.49 76,521.49 332,426.51 18.7% 

523 Detention/Correction 120,000.00 6,043.38 6,166.05 113,833.95 5.1% 
524 Protective Inspections 148,380.00 13,968.95 40,015.24 108,364.76 27.0% 

520 Public Safety 2,096,523.00 160,177.12 481,108.81 1,615,414.19 22.9% 

550 Economic Environment 

060 Planning 139,978.00 12,608.76 28,286.24 l ll,691.76 20.2% 
070 Economic Development 53,000.00 3,583.33 7,166.66 45,833.34 13.5% 

558 Planning & Community Devel 192,978.00 16,192.09 35,452.90 157,525.10 18.4% 

45



City Of Prosser Time: 11; 11:26 Date: 0610612014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 2 

001 General Fund 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

550 Economic Environment 192,978.00 16,192.09 35,452.90 157,525.10 18.4% 

560 Mental & Physical Health 

566 Substance Abuse 456.00 0.00 70.92 385.08 15.6% 
569 Senior Center 24,047.00 1,499.01 3,925.50 20,121.50 16.3% 

560 Mental & Physical 1Iealth 24,503.00 1,499.01 3,996.42 20,506.58 16.3% 

570 Culture Aud Recreation 

571 Education & Recreation 81,325.00 6,285.26 19,286.77 62,038.23 23.7% 
020 Library Services 175,071.00 16,564.59 44,609.73 130,461.27 25.5% 
050 Library Facility 26,664.00 1,818. 79 3,603.08 23,060.92 13.5% 

572 Libraries 201,735.00 18,383.38 48,212.81 153,522.19 23.9% 

020 Swimming Pools 227,072.00 4,868.59 10,835.97 216,236.03 4.8% 
080 General Parks 256,479.00 12,863.98 38,341.40 218,137.60 14.9% 

576 Park Facilities 483,551.00 17,732.57 49,177.37 434,373.63 10.2% 

570 Culture And Recreation 766,6U.OO 42,401.21 116,676.95 649,934.05 15.2% 

580 Nou Revenue 

580 Non Expeditures 179,700.00 20,014.90 38,301.99 141,398.01 21.3% 

580. Non Reve11ue 179,700.00 20,014.90 38,301.99 141,398.01 21.3% 

590 Debt Service 

591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment 500.00 54.17 176.04 323.96 35.2% 

590 Debt Service 500.00 54.17 176.04 323.96 35.2% 

594 Capital Outlay 

594 Capital Expenditures 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.0% 

594 Capital Outlay 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.0% 

597 Other Financing Uses 

597 Interfund Transfers 173,500.00 13,068.18 50,204.54 123,295.46 28.9% 

597 Other Financing Uses 173,500.00 13,068.18 50,204.54 123,295.46 28.9% 

Fn11d Expenditures: 4,549,478.oO 358,653.<j} 958,560.88 ~,590,917.12 21.~% 

F!!!l~ ~xcess/(pe{!~it): 24,454.0Q. {23,Q25.88) (2$,248.~Q), 

46



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 3 

102 Street Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

310 Taxes 388,239.00 19,731.20 26,088.67 362,150.33 6.7% 
320 Licenses & Permits 1,000.00 175.00 300.00 700.00 30.0% 
330 Intergovermnental Revenues 118,524.00 9,406.14 28,644.01 89,879.99 24.2% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 750.00 2.17 61.66 688.34 8.2% 
397 Interfund Transfers 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.0% 

Fµn!J Jteyenµes: 523,513.0~ 29,314.51 55,094.34 468,4 l 8.6(i 10.5% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

540 Transportation 

030Roadway 25,500.00 0.00 969.66 24,530.34 3.8% 
040 Drainage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
050 Structures 2,500.00 0.00 771.24 1,728.76 30.8% 
061 Side Walk 2,000.00 580.00 580.00 1,420.00 29.0% 
063 Street Light 74,000.00 5,630.78 16,332.70 57,667.30 22.1% 
064 Trafic Control 24,530.00 138.96 497.22 24,032.78 2.0% 
065 Parking Facilities 0.00 90.00 566.00 (566.00) 0.0% 
066 Sanding/Snow/Ice 8,500.00 267.20 1,102.55 7,397.45 13.0% 
067 Sweeper 7,500.00 70.77 91.73 7,408.27 1.2% 
070 Roadside 27,000.00 75.00 1,050.07 25,949.93 3.9% 
090 Administration & Overhead 281,497.00 25,799.01 65,589.29 215,907.71 23.3% 

542 Streets - Maintenance 453,027.00 32,651.72 87,550.46 365,476.54 19.3% 

543 Streets Admin & Overhead 34,741.00 2,335.03 8,984.36 25,756.64 25.9% 

540 Tra~sportation 487,768.00 34,986.75 9<i,534.s2 39i,233.18 19.8% 

580 Non Revenue 

580 Non Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

580 Non Revenue 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

590 Debt Service 

591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment 6,465.00 0.00 0.00 6,465.00 0.0% 

590 Debt Service 6,465.00 o.oo 0.00 6,465.0Q 0.0% 

594 Capital Outlay 

594 Capital Expenditures 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.0% 

594 Capital Outlay 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.0% 

597 Other Financing Uses 

597 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

597 Other Financing Uses 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: 509,233.00 34,986.75 96,534.82 412,698.18 19.0% 

47



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

102 Street Fund 

Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
Page: 4 

48



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 5 

I 03 Transportation Benefit Distric 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.0% 
340 Charges For Goods & Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 80,500.00 0.00 0.00 80,500.00 0.0% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

542 Streets - Maintenance 80,000.00 30.00 30.00 79,970.00 0.0% 
543 Streets Admin & Overhead 0.00 0.77 0.77 (0.77) 0.0% 
597 Jnterfund Transfers 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0% 

Fun<! Expen<!itures: 85,000.(\0 30.77 30.77 84,9~9.23 0.0% 

Fuµ<! Exces~l(q~~~it}: {'\,Sq(\;(\q) (3,l\.71) (3,1\-11) 

49



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 6 

I I 0 Arterial Street Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 500.00 7.29 111.31 388.69 22.3% 
380 Non Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revennes: 500.00 7.29 111.31 3fi8.69 22.3% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: 0.01) Q.00 Q.00 o.oo 0.0% 

fn!!~ .l\:xcessfffi!lftf!t): 501).(IQ 7,29 UI.31 

50



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 7 

111 Municipal Capital Improvement 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

310 Taxes 27,500.00 1,190.48 7,867.75 19,632.25 28.6% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 100.00 6.92 98.92 1.08 98.9% 
380 Non Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 27,600.00 1,197.40 7,966.67 19,633.33 28.9% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: o.oo o.oo o.oo o.oo o.o.•;. 

F11n~ txfes~/~~ficit): 27;600,00 , ,,,,', ,,, ~,~97.40 7,9(i6.(i7 

51



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 8 

115 General Fund Reserve 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 500.00 12.93 192.80 307.20 38.6% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

Fund Revenues: 6,5(!0.00 12.93 6,l92.8Q 307.20 95.3% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

514 Financial, Recording & Elections 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
518 Centralized Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
580 Non Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interftmd Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: ci.oo o.oo o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

F!!!!<l Excess/(i},eficjt): (j,50(!.CjCj 12,93 6,t92.so 
" , ' ' 

52



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 9 

116 City Facilities Reserve Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 500.00 1.34 20.54 479.46 4.1% 
390 Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 500 .. 00 1.34 20.54 479.46 4.1% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: O.OQ o.oo o.oo Q.00 0.0% 

f1m~Exe~ss/(~ef!cjt): 500.0Q 1.34 20.54 

53



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 10 

117 Employee Benefits Security 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 500.00 1.12 26.05 473.95 5.2% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 45,000.00 3,750.00 ll,250.00 33,750.00 25.0% 

fund Reven11es: 45,500.QO 3,751.12 U,276.05 34,223.95 24.8% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

517 Employee Benefit Programs 50,000.00 2,135.25 21,386.31 28,613.69 42.8% 

fu11d Expenditures: 50,000.00 2,135.25 21,3116.31 28,613.69 42.!1% 

flll\d Excess4{Deµcit): (4,500,.0Q) 1,6l5:87, no,no.26) 

54



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 0610612014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 11 

118 General Fund Capital Reserve 

Revenues Arnt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenu.es: ();0&"'_,. 0.()() ().()0 0.00 0.0% 

Expenditures Arnt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

518 Centralized Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
521 Law Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

fund Expenditures: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

fll!l~ E~fess/(Defi~lt): 0,011 o.OQ ti.oo 

55



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 12 

119 Parks Reserve Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 0.28 0.41 (0.41) 0.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

.fuud Revenues: 5,000.09 0.28 5,000.41 (0.41) 100.0% 

F~mll tcwe~s/cDfficiO: 5,99~.99 0 .. 28 5,000.4t 

56



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 13 

125 Contingency Fnnd 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
3 97 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: o.oo 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

597 Jnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

fund E,xpenditut'l's: O.(!O 0,.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

f1m~ $x,cess/(peficit): o.oo ll.OQ 0.11,(! 

57



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 14 

130 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

310 Taxes 80,000.00 2,547.74 10,887.64 69,112.36 13.6% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 50.00 2.16 41.73 8.27 83.5% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

F1md Revem1es: 80,,050.00 2,549.90 10,929.37 69,120.63 13.7% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

573 Cultural & Community Activities 80,500.00 10,000.00 30,000.00 50,500.00 37.3% 

Fund. Expen\litures: 80,,500.00 10,000.00 3(1,000.00 50,5oo.o~ 37.3% 

F1m<! (<:xcesvffi~iic!t): (45!1.Q(l) {?,450.tj\) Ol!.o71l.§3) 

58



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 15 

131 Tourism Promotion Area Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

340 Charges For Goods & Services 22,000.00 534.00 2,530.50 19,469.50 11.5% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 100.00 0.78 11.88 88.12 11.9% 

fuud Revenues: 22,ioo.oo 534.78 2,542.38 19,557.62 11.5% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

573 Cultural & Community Activities 22,600.00 3,000.00 7,000.00 15,600.00 31.0% 

Fuud Expe11ditures: 22,600.00 3,000.00 7,000.00 15,600.0(J 31.0% 

f11n4 Exces~/(peficm: <s!llUIOJ (2,465.22) (4,45(.(i2) 

59



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 16 

144 PS Enhancement Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 10,450.00 0.00 0.00 10,450.00 0.0% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 50.00 0.87 13.38 36.62 26.8% 
380 Non Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
397 Interfond Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fuud Revenues: 10,500.00 o.87 13.38 10,,486.62 0.1% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

518 Centralized Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
580 Non Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfond Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund. Expenditures: Q.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Fund. Exeess/Qleficit): Hl,S!!~·!!Q q.87 13.3.8 

60



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 17 

145 Narcotics Dog Operations Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 3,005.00 505.04 505.65 2,499.35 16.8% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 3,(105.00 505.04 505.65 2,499.35 l6.8% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

521 Law Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expen!litnffs: o.oo Q.00 o.oo 11.00. 0.0% 

f11ud Exeess/Wfficit): 3,1)(\5;(1(1 59;;.04 5Q5,65 

61



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 18 

146 Drug Enforcement Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

350 Fines & Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 50.00 0.70 10.69 39.31 21.4% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 50.00 0.70 10.69 39.31 21.4% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

521 Law Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: 0.00 0.00 0.00 (l.01\ 0.0% 

fm•d Exce~s/(Qeficit): 51\.1\!I 0.70 ll\.ti9 

62



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 19 

147 Police Investigative Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

350 Fines & Penalties 200.00 83.93 I 02.46 97.54 51.2% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 150.00 2.47 37.69 112.31 25.1% 

Fund }levenues: 350.00 86.40 140.15 209.85 40.0% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

521 Law Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

F!Jnd Expenditures: 0.00 o.oo o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

F11!14 Ex~jl~~/ffie~ciO: 350.QO 8<1-40, \40 .. 15 

63



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 20 

148 Criminal Justice Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

310 Taxes 80,000.00 7,076.25 24,732.11 55,267.89 30.9% 
330 Intergovernmental Revenues 6,566.00 0.00 1,700.01 4,865.99 25.9% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 1,500.00 46.64 680.16 819.84 45.3% 
380 Non Revenues 63,500.00 5,416.59 16,249.77 47,250.23 25.6% 
390 Other Financing Sources 1,000.00 54.17 176.04 823.96 17.6% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 152,5(\6.00 12,593.65 43,538.09 1(19,027.91 28.5% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

521 Law Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
580 Non Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: <f.l\o o.oo 0.(\1) o.oo 0.()% 

F!J!\O Excessl(beficitl: 152,566;66 p,593.65 4~,538,.!!9 

64



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 21 

152 Infrastmcture Develop Reserve 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 400.00 27.39 447.58 (47.58) 111.9% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 400.00 27.39 447.58 (47.58) 111.9% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

542 Streets - Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfund Transfers 38,600.00 0.00 38,600.00 0.00. 100.0% 

Fund Expenditures: 38,600.00 0.00 38,6(10.0I} o.oo 100.0% 

fu!!~ "x~e~&t{:Pefi!'.it}: (38,26(1.(10) 27.~9 (38,152.42) 

65



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG #: 0205 Page: 22 

221 LID Guarantee Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

310 Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 3.08 47.05 (47.05) 0.0% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: o.oo 3.08 47.05 (47.05) 0.0% 

F11g~ f;~cess/(Q~flcit): O.(!!f 3.Q8 47.05 

66



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 23 

229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

310 Taxes 157,474.00 8,001.21 10,089.18 147,384.82 6.4% 
3 60 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 0.41 4.48 ( 4.48) 0.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues.: 157,474.00 8,jjot.62 10,093;66 H7,38().34 6.4% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment 157,474.00 0.00 0.00 157,474.00 0.0% 

Fund Expendit11rfs: 157,474.0Q 6.00 0.60 157,474.00 0.1)% 

Fµnp Excfss/(Uf{iflt): O.()O 8,0Q\.62 l();Q93;(i6 

67



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 24 

233 2011 GO Bond - Pool 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 1.30 1.84 (1.84) 0.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 129,500.00 11,772.73 35,318.19 94, 181.81 27.3% 

Fund Revenues: 129,500.00 11,774.03 35,320.03 94,179.97 27.3% 

Expendimres Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

591 Dehl Service - Principal Repayment 129,113.00 0.00 301.75 128,811.25 0.2% 
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund E:..11end\tur~s: 129,113.00 o.oo 301.75 128,811.25 0.2% 

f1mq Excessj'(Q!lfldt): 3~7;(\() ll,774;1\3 35,()l~.28 

68



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 25 

234 Local Improvement Dist. 10-23 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 1,700.00 146.53 2,751.30 (1,051.30) 161.8% 
390 Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Reve11nes: 1,760 .. 00 146.53 2,751.30 (1,051.30) 161.8% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment l,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: l,7QO.OO o.oo o.oo 1,700.0~ 0.1)% 

F1111~ 1£x~ess{(Defjcit): o.oo 146'5~ 2,7;51.3jl 

69



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 26 

301 REET - First Quarter% 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

310 Taxes 27,500.00 1,190.47 7,867.74 19,632.26 28.6% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 100.00 0.65 7.01 92.99 7.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 27,600.00 1,191.12 7,874.75 19.,725.25 28.5% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

597 Interfund Transfers 27,000.00 2,454.55 7,363.65 19,636.35 27.3% 

Fund ExpenditU,res: 27,000.()0 2,454.55 7,363.65 19,636.35 27.3% 

FU,nd Excess/fPeficit): 'fitllM!ll {l,2'{i3.43) s1\.10 

70



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 27 

302 OIE Improvement Project Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 247,100.00 0.00 0.00 247,100.00 0.0% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 2.13 3.14 (3.14) 0.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 38,600.00 0.00 38,600.00 0.00 100.0% 

Fund Revenues: 2ss, 700.60 2.13 38,603.14 247,096.86 13.5% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

594 Capital Expenditures 285,700.00 1,423.50 1,423.50 284,276.50 0.5% 

Funl! °txpenditures: 285, 711!).00 1,423.5(\ 1,423.50 284,276.50 0.5% 

f!m~ txeesslill!!t1cit): ji.(jl! (1,42~.37) 37,179.64; 

71



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 28 

311 Well 4B Construction Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
390 Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: Q.O(l o.oo (l.()0 0.00 0.0% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

580 Non Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: o.oo o.oo 0.00 iI.QO 0.0% 

flllld Exc~ss/(1,)eficjt): ll.00 Q,()Q l\.O(l 

72



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 29 

403 Water Fuud 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
340 Charges For Goods & Services 2,223,257.00 162,831.13 467,774.67 1,755,482.33 21.0% 
3 50 Fines & Penalties 38,000.00 615.57 5,646.93 32,353.07 14.9% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 2,500.00 50.56 1,170.88 1,329.12 46.8% 
380 Non Revenues 0.00 0.00 67,033.12 (67,033.12) 0.0% 
390 Other Financing Sources 1,000,000.00 0.00 338,088.80 661,911.20 33.8% 
397 Interfund Transfern 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fu.11d Revenues: 3,263, 757.110. 163,497.26 879,714.40 2,384,042.60 27.0% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

534 Water Utilities 1,336,235.00 89,609.80 232,362.87 1,103,872.13 17.4% 
539 Irrigation And Reclamation 298,802.00 11,084.89 187,708.49 111,093.51 62.8% 
580 Non Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment 155,697.00 0.00 6,473.34 149,223.66 4.2% 
594 Capital Expenditures 1, 192,510.00 351,043.12 720,238.99 472,271.01 60.4% 
597 Interfund Transfers 623,580.00 52,798.34 184,213.69 439,366.31 29.5% 

Fund Expenditures: 3,6()6,824.00 504,536.~5 l,3l0,991.38 2,275,826.62 36.9% . . ... " 

F'!lnlt Ex~~ss/{~ffic\n: (343,()67 ·0!11 {341,0311:89) {451,282,98) . . - . . . 

73



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 0610612014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 30 

407 Sewer Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
340 Charges For Goods & Services 1,868,061.00 172,045.91 479,637.93 1,388,423.07 25.7% 
3 50 Fines & Penalties 2,000.00 (2,396.58) (840.62) 2,840.62 42.0% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 900.00 125.04 889.46 10.54 98.8% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: l,!170,961.0.0 169,774.37 479,68(). 77 1,391,274.23 25.6% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

535 Sewer 1,584,063.00 120,130.41 293,972.38 1,290,090.62 18.6% 
5 80 Non Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment 86,751.00 0.00 6,473.34 80,277.66 7.5% 
594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfund Transfers 123,693.00 0.00 0.00 123,693.00 0.0% 

Fm1d Expenditures: 1, 194,501.ori po,13o.4t 300,445.72 1,494,061.28 16.7'Vo 

1!'1111& l;xcf~~/ffieficitJ: 1(j,454,9q 49,(j~3;9(j 179,241;05 

74



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 31 

409 Consumer Utility Deposits Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

380 Non Revenues 500.00 800.00 2,350.00 (1,850.00) 470.0% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 500.00 800.00 2,350.00 (1,850.00) 470.0% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

580 Non Expeditures 0.00 800.00 1,450.00 (1,450.00) 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: o.oo 800.00 i,450.00 {1,45().00) ().(\% 

fqnd Exi:ess/(.Qef!c!t): 50().00 11,00 9oQ.OO 

75



City Of Prosser Time: 11 :11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 32 

420 Zone 2.5 Water Supply Improv 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0% 
390 Other Financing Sources 890,315.00 0.00 6,574.00 883,741.00 0.7% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

fµnd Revenues: 890,415.00 o.oo 6,574.00 883,841.00 0.7% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

594 Capital Expenditures 890,315.00 12,123.00 33,085.50 857,229.50 3.7% 
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenditures: 890,315.00 12,p3.00 33,085.50 857 ,229 .50 3.7% 

F1md .Ewess!@eficit): 1\W•OQ (12,123.QQ) (26,511.!;Q) 

76



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 33 

442 1997 WIS Refunding Bond Redemp 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 500.00 4.05 61.73 438.27 12.3% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fun~ Revenues: 500.00 4.05 61.73 438.27 12.3% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fuml Expenditures: o.oo 0.()0 0.00 (l.(lO 0.0% 

fmui Excess/(Deflcit): 500.00 4.Q5 6i.73 

77



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 34 

443 1997 W/S Refunding Bond Reserv 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 lnterest & Other Earnings 1,300.00 34.75 530.23 769.77 40.8% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

fund Revenues: 1,300.00 34.75 530.23 769.77 40.8% 

fm1i:I Ex~es~/(Qeficit): 1,~QO.QQ 34.75 53!).23 

78



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 35 

444 1998 Water Revenue Bond Redemp 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 100.00 0.39 6.73 93.27 6.7% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 154,912.00 25,818.67 103,274.68 51,637.32 66.7% 

Fund Revenues: 155,012.00 25,819.06 103,281.41 51,730.59 66.6% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

59 I Debt Service - Principal Repayment 154,912.00 0.00 77,456.00 77,456.00 50.0% 

Fund Expenditures: 154,912.00 0.00 77,456.00 77,456.00 SQ.0% 

f~nd .lJ:xcess/Weficit): 100:0Q 25,819.(16 25,845.41 

79



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

445 1998 Water Revenue Bond Reserv 

Revenues 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 
397 Interfund Transfers 

F1md Revenues: 

Time: 

Amt Budgeted March 

400.00 9.43 
0.00 0.00 

400.00 9.43 

4011.09 9.43 

11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
Page: 36 

YTD Remaining 

143.85 256.15 36.0% 
0.00 0.00 0.0% 

143.85 256.15 36.0% 

H3.f!5 

80



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 37 

448 Garbage Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

340 Charges For Goods & Services 973,611.00 81,092.56 230,041.24 743,569.76 23.6% 
350 Fines & Penalties 2,500.00 (801.68) (154.04) 2,654.04 6.2% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 23.27 301.71 (301.71) 0.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 976,111.00 80,314.15 230,188.91 745,922.09 23.6% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

537 Garbage & Solid Waste 925,583.00 73,855.22 155,713.20 769,869.80 16.8% 
580 Non Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expemlitures: 925,583.0Q 73,855.22 155,713.20 769,869.80 16.8% 

f um:! Ex~ess/ffieflcit}: 51\,528.flll 6,458.93 74,475,71 

81



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 38 

449 1999 Water Revenue Bond Redemp 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 100.00 1.51 7.65 92.35 7.7% 
397 Interfund Transfers 79,176.00 9,897.00 29,691.00 49,485.00 37.5% 

Fund Revenues: 79,276.00 9,898.51 29,698.65 49,571.35 37.5% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment 79,676.00 0.00 0.00 79,676.00 0.0% 

fund }'.;xp~uditures: 79,676.00 0.00 Q.00 79,676.00 0.0% 

f •m~ Excesst(i,>eficit): (409.00) 9;898.51 29,698.65 

82



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

450 1999 Water Revenue Bond Reserv 

Revenues 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 
397 Interfund Transfers 

fund llevenues: 

Time: 

Amt Budgeted March 

0.00 4.69 
0.00 0.00 

o.oo 4.69 

lMW 4.69 

11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
Page: 39 

YTD Remaining 

71.62 (71.62) 0.0% 
0.00 0.00 0.0% 

71.62 (71.62) 11.0% 

7~.62 

83



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 

MCAG#: 0205 Page: 40 

451 Water Facilities Reserve Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 50.00 0.09 1.27 48.73 2.5% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 216.000.00 0.00 0.00 216,000.00 0.0% 

Fµnd Revenues: 216,050.00 Q.09 l.27 2l6,Q48.73 0.0% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

597 lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Expfnditures: o.M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fun~ t':xcess/Weficjt): 216,0SQJ!Q 0;{l9 1.27 

84



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 41 

452 Sewer Facilities Reserve Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 5,000.00 144.95 2,330.65 2,669.35 46.6% 
397 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fund Revenues: 5,000~00 144.95 2,330.65 2,669.35 46.6% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

597 Interfund Transfers 2,550,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,550,000.00 0.0% 

Fund Expenqitures: 2,550,000.00 0.00 0.00, 2,550,000.00 0.0% 

Fn1'tl Excess/ffieficit): (2,545,oOO.Oo) 144.95 2,336·65 

85



City Of Prosser Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 42 

453 North Prosser Debt Redemption 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 20.66 290.88 (290.88) 0.0% 
397 Interfund Transfers 157,500.00 15,750.00 47,250.00 110,250.00 30.0% 

Fund Revenues: ~57,500.00 15,770.66 47,540.88 109,959.12 30.2% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

591 Debt Service - Principal Repayment 157,500.00 0.00 0.00 157,500.00 0.0% 

Fuud Expenditures: 157,500.0Q 0.00 o.oo 157,500.00 0.0% 

fuq4·txcess/(Deficit): lJ;OO tS,771!.66 47,54lJ.88 

86



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 43 

454 North Prosser Debt Reserve 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 1.04 13.78 (13. 78) 0.0% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 15,992.00 1,332.67 3,998.01 11,993.99 25.0% 

Fund Revenues: 15,992.00 1,333.71 4,011.'(9 ll,980.21 25.1% 

f u~d f<;xfes~/(~eficit): is,992.oo ~,~:\3.'{l 4,911.79 

87



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 44 

470 Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvement 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 835,000.00 0.00 0.00 835,000.00 0.0% 
360 Interest & Other Earnings 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0% 
397 lnterfund Transfers 2,550,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,550,000.00 0.0% 

fu111l Revenues: 3,31!5, 10().()0 OJlO 0.0~ 3,385,100.00 0.0% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

594 Capital Expenditures 546,000.00 0.00 0.00 546,000.00 0.0% 

fqnd Expenditures: 54~,()0(j.(lO o.oo o.oo 546,o()o.oo 0.()% 

fl\!l~ ~xcessf@fficit): ~,!!39,l()~;()(\ 9.0.0 ().0(\ 

88



City Of Prosser Time: 11:11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG #: 0205 Page: 45 

606 Library Memorial Fund 

Revenues Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

360 Interest & Other Earnings 0.00 0.67 10.18 (10.18) 0.0% 

Fun(I Revenues: o.oo 0.67 10.18 (10.18) 0.0% 

Expenditures Amt Budgeted March YTD Remaining 

572 Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Fttnd Expenditures: 0.00 1).00 0.00 o.oo -0.0% 

f imd Exfess/ffifgcit ): 0.011 ~.(i7 to.18 

89



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Fund 

001 General Fund 

I 02 Street Fund 

103 Transportation Benefit 
Distric 

11 O Arterial Street Fund 

111 Municipal Capital 
Improven1ent 

115 General Fund Reserve 

116 City Facilities Reserve 
Fund 

117 Employee Benefits 
Security 

118 General Fund Capital 
Reserve 

l 19 Parks Reserve Fund 

125 Contingency Fund 

130 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 

131 Tourism Promotion Area 
Fund 

144 PS Enhancement Fund 

145 Narcotics Dog Operations 
Fund 

146 Drug Enforcernent Fund 

147 Police Investigative Fund 

148 Criminal Justice Fund 

152 Infrastructure Develop 
Reserve 

221 LID Guarantee Fund 

229 1996 GO Bond - Fire 
Station 

233 2011 GO Bond - Pon! 

234 Local Improvement Dist 
10-23 

301 REET- First Quarter o/o 

302 OIE Improvement Project 
Fund 

311 Well 4B Construction 
Fund 

403 Water Fund 

407 Sewer Fund 

409 Consumer Utility Deposits 
Fund 

420 Zone 2.5 Water Supply 
Im prov 

442 1997 WIS Refunding 
Bond Redemp 

443 1997 WIS Refunding 
Bond Reserv 

444 1998 Water Revenue 
BondRedemp 

445 1998 Water Revenue 
Bond Reserv 

448 Garbage Fund 

449 1999 Water Revenue 
Bond Re<le1np 

450 1999 Water Revenue 
Bond Reserv 

451 Water Facilities Reserve 
Fund 

2014 BUDGET POSITION TOTALS 

Months: 01 To: 03 Time: 11: 11 :26 Date: 06/06/2014 

Revenue 

4,573,932.00 

523,513.00 

80,500.00 

500.00 

27,600.00 

6,500.00 

500.00 

45,500.00 

0.00 

5,000.00 

0.00 

80,050.00 

22,100.00 

10,500.00 

3,005.00 

50.00 

350.00 

152,566.00 

400.00 

0.00 

I 57,474.00 

129,500.00 

1,700.00 

27,600.00 

285,700.00 

0.00 

3,263,757.00 

l ,870,96 l.OO 

500.00 

890,415.00 

500.00 

1,300.00 

155,012.00 

400.00 

976,l l l.OO 

79,276.00 

0.00 

216,050.00 

March 

335,628.03 

29,314.51 

0.00 

7.29 

1,197.40 

12.93 

1.34 

3,751.12 

0.00 

0.28 

0.00 

2,549.90 

534.78 

0.87 

505.o4 

0.70 

86.40 

12,593.65 

27.39 

3.08 

8,001.62 

ll,774.03 

146.53 

l,191.12 

2.13 

0.00 

163.497.26 

169,774.37 

800.00 

0.00 

4.05 

34.75 

25,819.06 

9.43 

80,314.15 

9,898.51 

4.69 

0.09 

Received 

930,312.08 

55,094.34 

0.00 

111.31 

7,966.67 

6,192.80 

20.54 

11,276.05 

0.00 

5,000.41 

0.00 

I 0,929.37 

2,542.38 

13.38 

505.65 

10.69 

140.15 

43,538.09 

447.58 

47.05 

10,093.66 

35,320.03 

2,751.30 

7,874.75 

38,603.14 

0.00 

879.714.40 

479,686.77 

2,350.00 

6.574.00 

61.73 

530.23 

103,281.41 

143.85 

230, 188.91 

29,698.65 

71.62 

l.27 

Expenditures 

20.3% 4,549.478.00 

10.5% 509,233.00 

0.0% 85,000.00 

22.3% 0.00 

28.9% 0.00 

95.3% 0.00 

4.1% 0.00 

24.8% 50,000.00 

0.0% 0.00 

100.0% 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 

13.7% 80,500.00 

l l.5% 22,600.00 

0.1% 0.00 

16.8% 0.00 

21.4% 0.00 

40.0% 0.00 

28.5% 0.00 

11 l.9% 38,600.00 

0.0% 0.00 

6.4% 157,474.00 

27.3% l29,ll3.00 

161.8% 1,700.00 

28.5% 27,000.00 

13.5% 285,700.00 

0.0% 0.00 

27.0% 3,606,824.00 

25.6% l,794,507.00 

470.0% 0.00 

0.7% 890,315.00 

12.3% 0.00 

40.8% 0.00 

66.6% 154,912.00 

36.0% 0.00 

23.6% 925,583.00 

37.5% 79,676.00 

0.0% 0.00 

O.Oo/o 0.00 

March 

358,653.91 

34,986.75 

30.77 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,135.25 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10,000.00 

3,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,454.55 

l,423.50 

0.00 

504,536.15 

120,130.41 

800.00 

12,123.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

73,855.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page: 46 

Spent 

958.560.88 

96,534.82 

30.77 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

21,386.31 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

30,000.00 

7,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

38,600.00 

0.00 

0.00 

301.75 

0.00 

7,363.65 

1,423.50 

0.00 

1,330,997.38 

300.445.72 

1,450.00 

33,085.50 

0.00 

0.00 

77,456.00 

0.00 

155,713.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

21.1% 

19.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 
0.0% 

42.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 
37.3°/o 
31.0% 

0.0% 
O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 
100.0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.2% 
0.0% 

27.3% 
0.5% 

0.()% 

36.9% 
16.7% 
0.0% 

3.7o/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

50.0% 

0.0% 

16.8%) 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O.Oo/o 

90



2014 BUDGET POSITION TOTALS 

City Of Prosser Months: 01 To: 03 Time: 11: 11:26 Date: 06/06/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 Page: 47 

Fund Revenue March Received Expenditures March Spent 

452 Sewer Facilities Reserve 5,000.00 144.95 2,330.65 46.6°/o 2,550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
Fund 

453 North Prosser Debt 157,500.00 15,770.66 47,540.88 30.2'10 157,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
Redemption 

454 North Prosser Debt 15,992.00 1,333.71 4,011.79 25.1% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
Reserve 

470 Waste Water Treatment 3,385,100.00 0.00 0.00 O.Oo/o 546,000.00 0.00 0.00 O.Oo/o 
Plant Improve1nent 

606 Library Memorial Fund 0.00 0.67 I 0.18 O.Oo/o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0()/o 

17,152,414.00 874,736.49 2,954,987.76 17.2% 16,641,715.00 1,124,129.51 3,060,349.48 18.4% 

91



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

I AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Accept the 2013 Annual Meeting Date: June 10, 2014 
Report for the year ending December 31, 
2013 

Degartment: Director. Contact Person: Phone Number: 
Finance Regina Mauras Toni Yost 786-2332 

Cost of Progosal: Account Number: 
Costs include day-to-day data entry, preparation of monthly or , Various 
quarterly financial statements, completion of the State's required I 
schedules and all other accounting tasks required to produce Name and Fund# 
financials in any given year. All Funds 

Amount Budgeted: 
A portion of the costs of staff time in the Finance budget 

Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 
1. 2013 Annual Report (unaudited) 

' 
Summary Statement: 
The City is required to produce and file an annual report with the Washington State 
Auditor's Office each year. On May 21, 2014, the City of Presser's Annual Report was 
filed with the State Auditor's Office. The State Auditor's Office Determines the accounting 
and reporting of local governments in the State of Washington, under RCW 43.09.200. 
The Budgeting, Accounting, and Reporting System (BARS) manual is provided by the 

I State as a resource guide for meeting the reporting requirements. The revenue and 
· expenditure chart of accounts and procedures contained in the BARS manual must be 

used in reporting as well as the various schedules, which are required. The required 
documents are all included as part of the 2013 Annual Report (unaudited version), which 
is attached. 

Consistent with or Comoarison to: 
RCW 43.09.230 requiring the City to file an Annual Report with the State Auditor each 
year within 150 days. 

Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: Accept the 2013 Annual Report 
for the year ending December 31, 2013 

Reviewed by Degartment Reviewed by Citv Attorney: I A(lgroved by Mayor: 
Director. /---6 ~ 2 Dllf ~~~ NIA 

Date: l. (i; • :l01tf Date: Date: 
Today's Date: I Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: 
June 6, 2014 

I I 

92



93



2013 

94



ANNUAL REPORT CERTIFICATION 

City of Prosser 
(Official Name of Government) 

0205 
MCAGNo. 

Submitted pursuant to RCW 43.09.230 to the Washington State Auditor's Office 

For the Fiscal Year Ended December, 2014 

GOVERNMENT INFORMATION: 

Official Mailing Address 601 7th Street Prosser WA 99350 

Official Website Address ~ww~w=.c"it"v~o"'fp"'r~o"'s"-se~r~.c"o"'m"--------------

Official E-mail Address nnauras@cityofurosser.con1 

Official Phone Number (509) 786-2332 

PREPARER INFORMATION and CERTIFICATION: 

Preparer Name and Title Regina Mauras, Finance Director 

Contact Phone Number ~(5~0~9~)~7~8~6~-2~3~3~2 ______________ _ 

Contact E-mail Address rmauras@cityofurosser.com 

I do hereby certify 7..1 i:l day of May, 2014, that annual report information is complete, accurate and in 
conformity with the Budgeting, Accounting and Reporting Systems Manual, to the best of my knowledge 
and belief, having reviewed this infonnation and taken all appropriate steps in order to provide such 
certification. 

Moreover, I acknowledge and understand that management and the governing body are responsible for: 

• The design and implementation of policies and procedures to safegnard public resources and 
ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations, including internal controls to prevent 
and detect fraud. 

• Compliance with applicable state and local laws and regulations. 
• Immediately submitting corrected annual report information if any error in submitted infonnation 

is subsequently identified. 

Preparer Signature: 

95



Fund Resources & 
Uses Arising from 
Cash Transactions 

I 

City of Prosser 

96



MCAG NO. City of Prosser STATEMENT C-4 

FUND RESOURCES AND USES ARISING FROM CASH TRANSACTIONS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

310 Taxes 4,560, 123 4,042,222 360,749 0 

320 Licenses & Permits 171,766 170,491 1.275 0 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 433,443 177,624 255,819 0 

340 Charges for Goods and 5,328,682 227,469 66,716 0 
Services 

350 Fines & Penalties 145,038 93,364 0 0 

360 Miscellaneous Revenues 96,993 39,754 7,808 239 

Total Operating Revenues: 10,736,045 4,750,925 692,367 239 
i$ ;;:;;:~~~ ! l@ 

510 General Government 1,070,736 1,070,736 0 0 

520 Public Safety 2,313.530 2,313,530 0 0 

530 Utilities 3,861,472 0 0 0 

540 Transportation 618.884 0 618,884 0 

550 Natural and Economic 221,077 221,077 0 0 
Environment 

560 Social Services 26,025 26,025 0 0 

570 Culture And Recreation 820.371 820,371 0 0 

598 Intergovernmental Payments 0 0 0 0 

Total Operating Expenditures: 8,932,095 4,451,739 618,884 0 
Net Operating Increase (Decrease): 1,803,950 299.186 73,483 239 

370, 380, 395, 398 Other Financing Sources 113,467 94,222 0 0 

391-393 Debt Proceeds 657,886 840 0 0 

397 Transfers-In 195,250 19,496 18,582 0 

Total Nonoperating Revenues: 966,603 114,558 18.582 0 

580, 596, 599 Other Financing Uses 113,487 94,142 0 0 

591-593 Debt Service 947.717 840 6,465 0 

594-595 Capital Expenditures 1,586,372 318,504 57,228 0 

597 Transfers-Out 175.754 137,499 0 0 

Totai Nonoperating Expenditures: 2,823,330 550,985 63,693 0 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments -52.777 -137,241 28.372 239 

50810 End Fund Bal-Reserved 2,471,673 1,068,014 4.766 55,638 

50880 End Fund Balance-Unreserved 6,454,456 780,552 739,409 0 

The accompanying notes are an integral pert of this Statement. 

97



30810 Beg Fund Bal-Reserved 

30880 Beg Fund Bal-Unreserved 

38800158800 Prior Period Adjustments, net 

310 Taxes 
320 Licenses & Permits 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 

340 Charges for Goods and 
Services 

350 Fines & Penalties 

360 Miscellaneous Revenues 

510 Genera! Government 

520 Public Safety 

530 Utilities 

540 Transportation 

550 Natural and Economic 
Environment 

560 Social Services 

570 Culture And Recreation 

598 intergovernmental Payments 

Total Operating Expenditures: 

Net 

370, 380, 395, 398 Other Financing Sources 

391-393 Debt Proceeds 

397 Transfers-In 

580, 596, 599 Other Financing Uses 

591-593 Debt Service 

594-595 Capital Expenditures 

597 Transfers-Out 

Total Nonoperating Expenditures: 

50810 

50880 

End Fund Bal-Reserved 

End Fund Balance-Unreserved 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this Statement. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5,526 

0 

0 

154,666 

0 

0 

0 

0 

196 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

155,258 

0 

0 

155,258 

5,129 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

98



30810 Beg Fund Bal-Reserved 

30880 Beg Fund Bal-Unreserved 

38800158800 Prior Period Adjustments, net 

310 Taxes 

320 Llcenses & Permits 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 

340 Charges for Goods and 
Services 

350 Fines & Penalties 

360 Miscellaneous Revenues 

510 General Government 

520 Public Safety 

530 Utilities 

540 Transportation 

550 Natural and Economic 
Environment 

560 Social Services 

570 Culture And Recreation 

598 Intergovernmental Payments 

Total Operating Expenditures: 

370, 380, 395, 398 Other Financing Sources 

391-393 Debt Proceeds 

397 Transfers-In 

580, 596, 599 Other Financing Uses 

591-593 Debt Service 

594-595 Capital Expenditures 

597 Transfers-Out 

Total Nonoperating Expenditures: 

50810 

50880 

End Fund Bal-Reserved 

End Fund Balance-Unreserved 

The accompanying notes are an integral parl of this Statement. 

0 331 9 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 83 13,201 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

D 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 24;722 

0 130,000 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 129,788 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 332 0 37,923 

0 332 129,788 37,923 

0 0 304 0 

0 0 0 0 
, "< '.';/"'''''' 

99



30810 Beg Fund Bal-Reserved 

30880 Beg Fund Bal-Unreserved 

38800/58800 Prior Period Adjustments, net 

310 Taxes 
320 Licenses & Permits 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 

340 Charges for Goods and 
Services 

350 Fines & Penalties 

360 Miscellaneous Revenues 

510 General Government 

520 Public Safety 

530 Utilities 

540 Transportation 

550 Natural and Economic 
Environment 

560 Social Services 

570 Culture And Recreation 

598 Intergovernmental Payments 

Total Operating Expenditures: 

Net 

370, 380, 395, 398 Other Financing Sources 

391-393 Debt Proceeds 

397 Transfers-In 

580, 596, 599 Other Financing Uses 

591-593 Debt Service 

594-595 Capital Expenditures 

597 Transfers-Out 

Total Nonoperating Expenditures: 

50810 

50880 

End Fund Bal-Reserved 

End Fund Balance-Unreserved 

The accompanying notes are an integral parl of this Statement. 

0 

0 

0 

2,486 

0 

0 

0 

0 

11 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

7,499 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

9,997 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

100



30810 Beg Fund Bal-Reserved 

30880 Beg Fund Bal-Unreserved 

38800/58800 Prior Period Adjustments, net 

310 Taxes 

320 Licenses & Permits 

330 Intergovernmental Revenues 

340 Charges for Goods and 
Services 

350 Fines & Penalties 

360 M'tscellaneous Revenues 

510 General Government 

520 Public Safety 

530 Utilities 

540 Transportation 

550 Natural and Economic 
Environment 

560 Social Services 

570 Culture And Recreation 

598 Intergovernmental Payments 

Total Operating Expenditures: 

Net 

370, 380, 395, 398 Other Financing Sources 

391-393 Debt Proceeds 

397 Transfers-In 

580,596, 599 Other Financing Uses 

591-593 Debt Service 

594-595 Capital Expenditures 

597 Transfers-Out 

Total Nonoperating Expenditures: 

50810 

50880 

End Fund Bal-Reserved 

End Fund Balance-Unreserved 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this Statement. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

o 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

o 

830,620 

1,097,884 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2, 131,080 

34,371 

14,922 

0 

0 

1,481,232 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,481,232 

9,495 

632,324 

19,507 

9,345 

444,837 

867,842 

0 

1,322,024 

1,005,332 

961,613 

320,385 

3,652,295 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,956,789 

13,245 

19,032 

0 

0 

1,466,040 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,466,040 

0 

0 

0 

210,528 

342,799 

0 

553,327 

321,993 

3,620,552 

101



310 

320 

330 

340 

350 

360 

Taxes 

Licenses & Permits 

Intergovernmental Revenues 

Charges for Goods and 
Services 
Fines & Penalties 

Miscellaneous Revenues 

Total Operating Revenues: 

510 

520 

530 

540 

550 

560 

General Government 

Public Safety 

Utilities 

Transportation 

Natural and Economic 
Environment 
Social Services 

570 Culture And Recreation 

598 Intergovernmental Payments 

Total Operating Expenditures: 

Net Operating Increase (Decrease): 

370, 380, 395, 398 

391-393 

397 

Other Financing Sources 

Debt Proceeds 

Transfers-In 

Total Nonoperating Revenues: 

580, 596, 599 

591-593 

594-595 

597 

Other Financing Uses 

Debt Service 

Capital Expenditures 

Transfers-Out 

Total Nonoperating Expenditures: 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments 

50810 

50880 

End Fund Bal-Reserved 

End Fund Balance-Unreserved 

The accompanying notes are an integral parl of this Statement. 

0 

0 

0 

946,628 

4,057 

1,746 

952,432 

0 

0 

914,199 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

914,199 

38,233 

9,750 

0 

0 

9,750 

10,000 

0 

0 

0 

10,000 

37,983 

500 

352,330 

102



Fiduciary Fund 
Resources & Uses 
Arising from Cash 
Transactions 

City of Prosser 

103



MCAG NO. City of Prosser STATEMENT C-5 

FIDUCIARY FUND RESOURCES AND USES ARISING FROM CASH TRANSACTIONS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

308 Beginning Cash and 31,485 11,990 1, 140 0 
Investments 

388 and 588 Prior Period Adjustments, net 0 0 0 0 

310-360 Revenues 52 52 0 0 

380-390 Other Increases and Financing 0 0 0 0 
Sources 

510-570 Expenditures 0 0 0 0 

580-590 Other Decreases and 19,496 0 1, 140 0 
Financing Uses 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments -19,444 52 -1,140 0 

508 Ending Cash and Investments 12,041 12,041 0 0 

308 Beginning Cash and 0 0 0 0 
Investments 

388 and 588 Prior Period Adjustments, net 0 0 0 0 

310-360 Revenues 0 0 0 0 

380-390 Other Increases and Financing 0 0 0 0 
Sources 

510-570 Expenditures 0 0 0 0 

580-590 Other Decreases and 0 0 0 0 
Financing Uses 

Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Investments 0 0 0 0 

508 Ending Cash and Investments 0 0 0 0 

308 Beginning Cash and 1,000 17,355 
Investments 

388 and 588 Prior Period Adjustments, net 0 0 

310-360 Revenues 0 0 

380-390 Other Increases and Financing 0 0 
Sources 

510-570 Expenditures 0 0 

580-590 Other Decreases and 1,000 17,355 
Financing Uses 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments -1,000 -17,355 

508 Ending Cash and Investments 0 0 

The accompanying notes are an integral parl of this Statement. 

104



Revenue & 
Expenditure 

I 

City of Prosser 

105



MCAG NO. 0205 

CITY OF PROSSER 

DETAIL OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 

For the Vear Ended December 31, 2013 

MCAG NO. Fund Number Fund Name 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 Genera\ Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

0205 001 General Fund 

Account Code 

3081000 

3088000 

3111000 

3131100 
3133100 

3133101 

3136100 
3137100 

3164100 

3164200 
3164300 

3164400 

3164500 

3164600 
3164700 

3164800 

3164900 

3172000 
3183400 

3183500 

3219900 
3216100 

3219100 

3219101 
3219901 

3221100 

3221200 

3221300 
3221400 

3221500 

3221600 

3221700 

3223000 
3229000 

3229100 

3311607 
3311671 

3319700 

3331654 

3331671 
3332061 

3340038 

3340271 
3340351 

3340421 

Schedule 01 

Account Description Amount 

Beginning Fund Balance 1,204,897.74 
Beginning Fund Balance 780,910.19 
Property Taxes 927,470.12 
Loe Retail Sales & Use Taxes 1,125,386.59 
Hotel/Motel Transient Tax 40,888.24 
Hotel/Motel Special Tax 40,888.24 
Brokered Natura! Gas Use Tax 127,827.65 
Sales Tax - Criminal Justice 102,835.80 
Utility Tax - Electric 448,314.28 
Utility Tax-Water 365,803.10 
Utility Tax - Gas 50,282.98 
Utility Tax - Sewer 436,263.19 
Utility Tax-Garbage/Solid Wast 41,094.78 
Utility Tax - Cable 36,260.92 
Utility Tax-Telephone 67,410.86 
Utility Tax - Cell Phone 95,400.79 
PUD Privilege Tax {County) 49,703.06 
Leasehold Excise Tax 11,126.60 
Rea! Estate Excise - Local 36,389.18 
REET - 2nd Quarter% 38,875.61 
General Business Registrations 39,704.11 
Itinerant Merchant Fees -
Yard Sale Permits 362.00 
Franchise Fees 30,260.33 
Rental License 6,145.00 
Building Structure & Equipment 78,425.50 
Sign Permits 3,820.00 
Fence Permits 710.00 
Plumbing Permits 1,545.00 
Mechanical Permits 2,722.85 
Mobile Home Permits -
Building Relocation Permit -
Animal licenses 4,925.00 
Other Non-Bus Uc & Permits 1,871.00 
Land Use Application Fee 

Homeland Security Gr. (#16,007 -
Office of Justice Programs -
Emergency Management Training -
Office of Juvenile Justice -
Cops In Schools -
US Dept of Transportation 

Secretary of State - Records 

lnteragency Comm for Outdoor -
Traffic Safety Commission -
Growth Management 91,853.29 

106



0205 001 General Fund 3340520 Work Source OnSite Training -

0205 001 General Fund 3340350 WA State Sheriff's & Police Ch -

0205 001 General Fund 3350091 PUD Privilege Tax 22,256.50 

0205 001 General Fund 3360098 Local Gov't Assistance -

0205 001 General Fund 3360099 Streamlined Sales Tax Mitigtn -

0205 001 General Fund 3360621 Mot Veh Excise Tax - Pop 1,391.68 

0205 001 General Fund 3360626 Criminal Just- Special Prag 5,179.90 

0205 001 General Fund 3360651 DUI/Other Crim Just Assistance 1,051.33 

0205 001 General Fund 3360694 Liquor Excise Tax 3,876.74 

0205 001 General Fund 3360695 Liquor Board Profits 52,014.74 

0205 001 General Fund 3413300 District Court Administrative 6,588.92 

0205 001 General Fund 3414300 Budgeting and Accounting Serv -

0205 001 General Fund 3414301 TBD Ad min Reimbursements -

0205 001 General Fund 3416200 Word Processing & Dup Service 365.37 

0205 001 General Fund 3417000 Sale of Merchandise -

0205 001 General Fund 3419100 Election Candidate Filing Fee 

0205 001 General Fund 3419300 Janitorial Services -

0205 001 General Fund 3421000 Law Enforcement Services -
0205 001 General Fund 3421100 Fingerprinting Fees 170.00 

0205 001 General Fund 3421200 Public Safety~ Other 1,718.84 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 3422101 DUI Emergency Fire -

0205 001 General Fund 3422100 Emergency Service~ Dist Crt 2,758.41 

0205 001 General Fund 3422102 Fire Protection Services -

0205 001 General Fund 3423000 Housing & Monitoring of Prison 5,741.26 

0205 001 General Fund 3423100 Booking Fees 7.02 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 3424000 Protective Inspection -Rental 5,810.00 

0205 001 General Fund 3428000 Communication Services -

0205 001 General Fund 3452300 Animal Control & Shelter Fees 325.00 

0205 001 General Fund 3452301 Animal Adoption Fees -

0205 001 General Fund 3452900 Abatements -

0205 001 General Fund 3456000 Tourism Promotion Services 13,918.50 

0205 001 General Fund 3458100 Zoning And Subdivision Fees -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 3458300 Plan Checking Fees 48,062.64 

0205 001 General Fund 3458600 SEPA Review Fees 1,062.91 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 3458901 Annexation Fees -

0205 001 General Fund 3458902 Variance/Conditional Use Fees 853.36 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 3458903 Site Review Fees 1,748.25 

0205 001 General Fund 3458904 Other Planning & Development 1,500.00 

0205 001 General FUnd 3458905 Planning/Development Legal Fee -

0205 001 General Fund 3473000 Activity Fees 125,394.00 

0205 001 General Fund 3476000 Program Fees 11,445.00 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 3479000 Other Fees & Charges -

0205 001 General Fund 3523000 Proof of Motor Vehicle !nsuran 1,754.65 

0205 001 General Fund 3531000 Disabled Parking Penalties 38,913.88 

0205 001 General Fund 3531001 Traffic Infraction Penalties -

0205 001 General Fund 3537000 Non-Traffic Infraction Penalti 1,796.36 

0205 001 General Fund 3541000 Parking Fines 3,123.02 

0205 001 General Fund 3552000 Driving While Intoxicated Pen 8,227.13 

0205 001 General Fund 3558000 Other Crim Traffic Misdemeanor 17,684.29 

0205 001 General Fund 3565100 Investigative Fund Assessments 198.58 

0205 001 General Fund 3569000 Other Crim Non-Traffic Fines 9,602.89 

107



0205 001 General Fund 3573100 Jury Demand Cost -

0205 001 General Fund 3573200 Witness Cost -

0205 001 General Fund 3573300 Public Defense Cost 11,867.12 

0205 001 General Fund 3573500 Court Interpretor Cost -

0205 001 General Fund 3573600 CoHectlon Agency Costs -

0205 001 General Fund 3573900 Dist/Mun Court Cost Recoup 196.50 

0205 001 General Fund 3591000 Business Registration Penalty -
0205 001 General Fund 3599000 Miscellaneous Penalties -

0205 001 General Fund 3611000 Investment Interest 7,674.12 

0205 001 General Fund 3611400 Other Interest 0.99 

0205 001 General Fund 3613000 Investment Gains/Losses -

0205 001 General Fund 3614000 Interest Income - Dist Court 2,633.73 

0205 001 General Fund 3614100 Interest on Contracts & Notes 232.05 

0205 001 General Fund 3624000 Space & Facilities Rental (Sha -
0205 001 General Fund 3625000 Space & Facilities Lease (Long 19,931.71 

0205 001 General Fund 3628000 Concession Proceeds -

0205 001 General Fund 3671000 Contributions & Donaf1ons 5,025.00 

0205 001 General Fund 3671101 Private Source Gift & Grant -
0205 001 General Fund 3691000 Sale of Scrap or Junk -

0205 001 General Fund 3692000 Unclaimed Property -

0205 001 General Fund 3693000 Confiscated Property -

0205 001 General Fund 3694000 Judgments And Settlements -
0205 001 Genera\ Fund 3698000 Cashier Overages or Shortages (29.89) 

0205 001 General Fund 3699000 Other Miscellaneous Revenue 2,667.94 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 3699001 Miscel!anous -AP Refunds Reim 1,618.46 

0205 001 General Fund 3811000 Reciept of lnterfund Loan -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 3812000 lnterfund Loan repymt Principal -

0205 001 Genera! Fund 3861001 Concealed Pistol Lie - State 1,872.50 

0205 001 General Fund 3861100 State Remittances - Trauma Ser 

0205 001 General Fund 3861200 PSEA and CVC distributions 83,293.88 

0205 001 General Fund 3890000 Misc Nonrevenues (Suspense) -

0205 001 General Fund 3891300 Bail Receipts -
0205 001 General Fund 3891400 State Building Fees 600.50 

0205 001 General Fund 3891500 Booking Fees County -

0205 001 General Fund 3891600 Animal Trap Deposits 125.00 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 3891700 Park Concessions Deposits 300.00 

0205 001 General Fund 3891800 Animal Adoption Fees 15.00 

0205 001 General Fund 3891900 Planning & Development Deposit 8,015.51 

0205 001 General Fund 3911000 GO Bond Proceeds -

0205 001 General Fund 3919000 lnterfund Loan repymt interest 840.24 

0205 001 General Fund 3951000 Proc from Sales - Fixed Assets 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 3952000 Compensation for Loss of Fixed -

0205 001 General Fund 3970000 Operating Transfers - !n 19,495.70 

0205 001 General Fund 3980000 Insurance Recoveries -
0205 001 General Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 1,068,014.31 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5088000 Ending Fund Balance 780,552.44 

0205 001 General Fund 5116010 Salaries & Wages 77,756.08 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5116020 Personnel Benefits 24,767.78 

0205 001 General Fund 5116031 Office & Operating Supplies 1,111.57 

0205 001 General Fund 5116032 Fuel 345.52 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5116035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment -

108



0205 001 General Fund 5116041 Professional Services 

0205 001 General Fund 5116042 Communications -

0205 001 General Fund 5116043 Travel & Training 4,427.43 

0205 001 General Fund 5116044 External Taxes 

0205 001 General Fund 5116045 Operating Rentals & leases -

0205 001 General Fund 5116046 Insurance 57.80 

0205 001 General Fund 5116048 Repairs and Maintenance 490.23 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5116049 Miscellaneous 1,420.59 

0205 001 General Fund 5116051 !ntergov't Professional Servic 26.00 

0205 001 General Fund 5125041 Professional Services 40,014.21 

0205 001 General Fund 5125051 lntergov't Professional Servic 51,730.54 

0205 001 General Fund . 5131010 Salaries & Wages -

0205 001 General Fund 5131012 Overtime -

0205 001 General Fund 5131020 Personnel Benefits -

0205 001 General Fund 5131021 Uniforms -

0205 001 General Fund 5131031 Office & Operating Supp!les -

0205 001 General Fund 5131035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 

0205 001 General Fund 5131041 Professional Services -

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5131042 Communications -

0205 001 General Fund 5131043 Travel & Training -

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5131044 External Taxes -
0205 001 General Fund 5131045 Operating Rentals & Leases 

0205 001 General Fund 5131046 Insurance -

0205 001 General Fund 5131048 Repatr & Maintenance -

0205 001 General Fund 5131049 Miscellaneous -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5131051 Intergovernmental Services 

0205 001 General Fund 5142310 Salaries & Wages 236,753.19 

0205 001 General Fund 5142312 Overtime -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5142320 Personnel Benefits 107,243.15 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5142321 Uniforms 

0205 001 General Fund 5142331 Office & Operating Supplies 6,645.75 

0205 001 General Fund 5142332 Fuel 218.44 

0205 001 General Fund 5142335 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 

0205 001 General Fund 5142341 Pi-ofessional Services 11,174.77 

0205 001 General Fund 5142342 Communication -
0205 001 General Fund 5142343 Travel & Training 7,502.93 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5142344 External Taxes -

0205 001 General Fund 5142345 Operating Rentals & Leases 7,348.44 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5142346 Insurance 132.80 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5142348 Repairs & Maintenance 4,040.38 

0205 001 General Fund 5142349 Miscellaneous 7,352.30 

0205 001 General Fund 5142351 lntergov't Professional Servlc 11,574.29 

0205 001 General Fund 5143010 Salaries & Wages 56,567.28 

0205 001 General Fund 5143012 Overtime -

0205 001 General Fund 5143020 Personnel Benefits 22,809.17 

0205 001 General Fund 5143031 Office & Operating Supplies -

0205 001 General Fund 5143035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5143041 Professional Services 6,986.78 

0205 001 General Fund 5143042 Communications -

0205 001 General Fund 5143043 Travel & Training 2,569.03 

0205 001 General Fund 5143044 External Taxes 32.04 

109



0205 001 General Fund 5143045 Operating Rentals & Leases 

0205 001 General Fund 5143046 Insurance 57.80 

0205 001 General Fund 5143048 Repairs & Maintenance 152.32 

0205 001 General Fund 5143049 Miscellaneous 2.044.55 

0205 001 General Fund 5143051 lntergov't Professional Servic 469.88 

0205 001 General Fund 5144051 Intergovernmental Service 7,609.07 

0205 001 General Fund 5149049 Payments made to Claimants -

0205 001 General Fund 5153041 Professional Services 17,461.06 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5153051 !ntergov't Professional Servic -

0205 001 General Fund 5179120 Personnel Benefits 47,709.07 

0205 001 General Fund 5181031 Office & Operating Supplies -

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5181041 Professional Services 23,711.00 

0205 001 General Fund 5181042 Communication -

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5181043 Travel & Training -
0205 001 General Fund 5181045 Operating Rentals & Leases -

0205 001 General Fund 5181049 Miscellaneous -

0205 001 General Fund 5181841 Professional Services -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5183110 Salaries & Wages 16,875.56 

0205 001 General Fund 5183112 Overtime -

0205 001 General Fund 5183120 Personnel Benefits 16,820.24 

0205 001 General Fund 5183131 Office & Operating Supplies 5,319.11 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5183135 Machinery & Equipment 

0205 001 General Fund 5183141 Professional Services 2,568.35 

0205 001 General Fund 5183142 Communications 20,410.63 

0205 001 General Fund 5183144 External Taxes 4,480.56 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5183145 Operating Rentals & Leases 7,586.13 

0205 001 General Fund 5183146 Insurance 74,762.84 

0205 001 General Fund 5183147 Public Utility Service 21,986.78 

0205 001 General Fund 5183148 Repairs & Maintenance 23,308.36 

0205 001 General Fund 5183149 Other lnterfund Srvcs & Chgs 241.75 

0205 001 General Fund 5188810 Salaries and Wages 5,175.53 

0205 001 General Fund 5188820 Personnel Benefits 2,922.24 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5188831 Office & Operating Supplies 8,153.49 

0205 001 General Fund 5188835 Small Too!s & Minor Equipment 28,759.86 

0205 001 Genera\ Fund 5188841 Professional Services 12,887.97 

0205 001 General Fund 5188842 Communications 5,363.76 

0205 001 General Fund 5188843 Travel and Training 631.53 

0205 001 General Fund 5188844 External Taxes 

0205 001 General Fund 5188845 Operating Rentals & leases -
0205 001 General Fund 5188848 Repairs & Maintenance 6,920.61 

0205 001 General Fund 5188849 Miscellaneous 1,131.90 

0205 001 General Fund 5188851 lntergov't Professional Srvc 14,115.47 

0205 001 General Fund 5189049 Payments made to Claimants -

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5212010 Salaries & Wages 786,854.34 

0205 001 General Fund 5212012 Overtime 90,775.31 

0205 001 General Fund 5212020 Personnel Benefits 297,704.41 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5212021 Uniforms 8,818.35 

0205 001 General Fund 5212031 Office & Operating Supplies 15,985.40 

0205 001 Genera\ Fund 5212032 Fuel Consumed 38,685.98 

0205 001 General Fund 5212035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 113,553.11 

0205 001 General Fund 5212041 Professional Services 15,852.08 

110



0205 001 General Fund 5212042 Communications 9,184.21 
0205 001 General Fund 5212043 Travel & Training 8,179.51 
0205 001 General Fund 5212044 External Taxes 413.38 
0205 001 General Fund 5212045 Operating Rentals & Leases -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5212046 Insurance 995.38 
0205 001 General Fund 5212048 Repairs & Maintenance 24,432.65 
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5212049 Miscellaneous 6,796.62 
0205 001 General Fund 5212051 lntergov't Professional Servic 109,184.45 
0205 001 General Fund 5212110 Salaries & Wages -
0205 001 General Fund 5212120 Personnel Benefits -
0205 001 General Fund 5212131 Office & Operating Supplies -
0205 001 General Fund 5212141 Professional Services 

0205 001 General Fund 5212143 Travel & Training -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5212149 Miscellaneous -
0205 001 General Fund 5212231 Office & Operating Supplies -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5212241 Professional Services -
0205 001 Genera\ Fund 5212243 Travel & Training 

0205 001 General Fund 5221041 Professional Services -
0205 001 General Fund 5221043 Travel & Training -
0205 001 General Fund 5221044 External Taxes 6.49 
0205 001 General Fund 5221051 lntergov't Professional Srvc 303,759.96 
0205 001 General Fund 5222151 !ntergovnmt Professional Serv 89,031.00 
0205 001 General Fund 5232042 Communications 

0205 001 General Fund 5232051 lntergov't Professional Servic -
0205 001 General Fund 5236031 Office & Operating Supplies -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5236035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 

0205 001 General Fund 5236041 Professional Services 12,382.85 
0205 001 General Fund 5236048 Repair & Maintenance -
0205 001 General Fund 5236049 Miscellaneous -
0205 001 General Fund 5236051 lntergov't Professional Servic 80,293.17 
0205 001 General Fund 5242010 Salaries & Wages 103,825.75 
0205 001 General Fund 5242012 Overtime 114.90 
0205 001 General Fund 5242020 Personnel Benefits 45,964.28 
0205 001 General Fund 5242021 Uniforms 117.49 
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5242031 Office & Operating Supplies 1,993.44 
0205 001 General Fund 5242032 Fuel Consumed 898.47 
0205 001 General Fund 5242035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment -
0205 001 General Fund 5242041 Professional Services 6,134.70 
0205 001 General Fund 5242042 Communications -
0205 001 General Fund 5242043 Travel & Training 2,130.73 
0205 001 General Fund 5242044 External Taxes 9.75 
0205 001 General Fund 5242045 Operating Rentals & Leases -
0205 001 General Fund 5242046 Insurance 57.81 
0205 001 General Fund 5242048 Repairs & Maintenance 152.33 
0205 001 General Fund 5242049 Miscellaneous 1,613.97 
0205 001 General Fund 5242051 lntergov't Professional Srvc 12.33 
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5256051 lntergov't Professional Servic -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5288010 Salaries & Wages 117,198.02 
0205 001 General Fund 5288012 Shift Differentials 1,389.05 
0205 001 General Fund 5288020 Personnel Benefits 19,004.31 
0205 001 General Fund 5288021 Uniforms -

111



0205 001 General Fund 5288031 Office & Operating Supplies -
0205 001 General Fund 5288035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment -
0205 001 General Fund 5288041 Professional Services 

0205 001 General Fund 5288042 Communication -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5288043 Travel & Training 24.50 
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5288044 External Taxes -
0205 001 General Fund 5288045 Operating Rentals & leases 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5288046 Insurance -
0205 001 General Fund 5288048 Repairs & Maintenance -
0205 001 General Fund 5288049 Miscellaneous -
0205 001 General Fund 5288051 lntergov't Professional Servfc -
0205 001 General Fund 5397051 lntergov't Professional Servic -
0205 001 General Fund 5433031 Supplies -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5433042 Communication -
0205 001 General Fund 5442041 Professional Services -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5543010 Salaries & Wages -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5543012 Overtime -
0205 001 General Fund 5543020 Personnel Benefits -
0205 001 General Fund 5543021 Uniforms -
0205 001 General Fund 5543031 Office & Operating Supplies -
0205 001 General Fund 5543032 Fuel Consumed 

0205 001 General Fund 5543035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment -
0205 001 General Fund 5543041 Professional Services -
0205 001 General Fund 5543042 Communications 

0205 001 General Fund 5543043 Travel & Training 

0205 001 General Fund 5543046 Insurance -
0205 001 General Fund 5543047 Public Utility Service -
0205 001 General Fund 5543048 Repairs & Maintenance 

0205 001 General Fund 5543049 Miscellaneous -
0205 001 General Fund 5586010 Salaries & Wages 46,378.14 
0205 001 General Fund 5586012 Overtime 

0205 001 General Fund 5586020 Personnel Benefits 21,349.89 
0205 001 General Fund 5586031 Office & Operating Supplies 230.96 
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5586035 Smal! Tools & Minor Equipment -
0205 001 General Fund 5586041 Professional Services 91,258.56 
0205 001 General Fund 5586042 Communications -
0205 001 General Fund 5586043 Travel & Training 169.72 
0205 001 General Fund 5586045 Operating Rentals & Leases -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5586046 Insurance 

. 57.81 
0205 001 General Fund 5586048 Repairs & Maintenance 152.33 
0205 001 General Fund 5586049 Miscellaneous 479.97 
0205 001 General Fund 5586051 lntergov't Professional Servic 500.00 
0205 001 General Fund 5587041 Professional Services 60,500.00 
0205 001 General Fund 5587045 Operating Rentals & Leases -
0205 001 General Fund 5587049 Miscellaneous -
0205 001 General Fund 5660051 tntergov't Professional Servic 1,040.29 
0205 001 Generaf Fund 5692131 Office & Operating Supplies 453.59 
0205 001 General Fund 5692135 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 5,070.97 
0205 001 General Fund 5692141 Professional Services -
0205 001 General Fund 5692144 External Taxes 6.48 
0205 001 General Fund 5692146 Insurance 2,842.67 

112



0205 001 General Fund 5692147 Public Utility Services 12,934.46 

0205 001 General Fund 5692148 Repairs & Maintenance 3,676.08 

0205 001 General Fund 5692149 MlsceHaneous -

0205 001 General Fund 5712210 Salaries & Wages -
0205 001 General Fund 5712212 Overtime 

0205 001 General Fund 5712220 Personnel Benefits -

0205 001 General Fund 5712221 Uniforms -

0205 001 General Fund 5712231 Office & Operating :;;upplies 1,768.47 

0205 001 General Fund 5712232 Fuel Consumed 

0205 001 General Fund 5712235 Small Tools & Minor Equipment -

0205 001 General Fund 5712241 Professional Services 72,175.83 

0205 001 General Fund 5712242 Communications -

0205 001 General Fund 5712243 Travel & Training 

0205 001 General Fund 5712244 External Taxes 567.51 

0205 001 General Fund 5712245 Operating Rentals & Leases -

0205 001 General Fund 5712246 Insurance 

0205 001 General Fund 5712247 Public Utility Services 

0205 001 General Fund 5712248 Repairs & Maintenance -

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5712249 Miscellaneous 125.00 

0205 001 General Fund 5712251 lntergov't Professional Servic 

0205 001 General Fund 5722044 External Taxes 6.49 

0205 001 General Fund 5722051 lntergov't Professional Servic 168,270.84 

0205 001 General Fund 5725010 Salaries & Wages 

0205 001 General Fund 5725031 Office & Operating SuppHes 1,412.42 

0205 001 General Fund 5725035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment -

0205 001 General Fund 5725041 Professional Services -
0205 001 General Fund 5725046 Insurance 8,271.70 

0205 001 General Fund 5725047 Public Utility Service 7,837.86 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5725048 Repairs & Maintenance 1,991.20 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5725049 Miscellaneous 

0205 001 General Fund 5739012 Overtime -

0205 001 General Fund 5739031 Supplies -
0205 001 General Fund 5739041 Professional Services - Chamb 70,000.00 

0205 001 General Fund 5739049 Miscellaneous 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5739141 Professional Services - Legal 147.00 

0205 001 General Fund 5752035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment -

0205 001 General Fund 5752041 Professional Services -
0205 001 General Fund 5752049 Miscellaneous -

0205 001 General Fund 5762010 Salaries & Wages 100,310.87 

0205 001 General Fund 5762012 Overtime 313.32 

0205 001 General Fund 5762020 Personnel Benefits 15,914.30 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5762021 Unifo~ms 467.04 

0205 001 General Fund 5762031 Office & Operating Supplies 22,875.64 

0205 001 General Fund 5762035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 1,028.69 

0205 001 General Fund 5762041 Professional Services 6,368.95 

0205 001 General Fund 5762042 Communications 1,758.70 

0205 001 General Fund 5762043 Travel & Training 752.00 

0205 001 General Fund 5762044 External Taxes 11,552.20 

0205 001 General Fund 5762045 Operating Rentals & Leases 586.36 

0205 001 General Fund 5762046 Insurance 17,712.10 

0205 001 General Fund 5762047 Public Utility Services 47,195.17 

113



0205 001 General Fund 5762048 Repairs & Maintenance -

0205 001 General Fund 5762049 Miscellaneous 556.60 

0205 001 General Fund 5762051 lntergov't Professional Servic -

0205 001 General Fund 5768010 Salaries & Wages 83,441.88 

0205 001 General Fund 5768012 Standby 2,461.19 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5768020 Personnel Benefits 33,586.63 

0205 001 General Fund 5768021 Uniforms 495.00 

0205 001 General Fund 5768031 Office & Operating Supplies 13,639.78 

0205 001 General Fund 5768032 Fue! Consumed 5,386.67 

0205 001 Genera!· Fund 5768035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 1,402.06 

0205 001 General Fund 5768041 Professional Services 20,556.21 

0205 001 General Fund 5768042 Communications -

0205 001 General Fund 5768043 Travel & Training 23.07 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5768044 External Taxes 98.96 

0205 001 General Fund 5768045 Operating Rentals & Leases -

0205 001 General Fund 5768046 Insurance 15,479.58 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5768047 Public Utility Service 64,730.60 

0205 001 General Fund 5768048 Repairs & Maintenance 16,733.88 

0205 001 General Fund 5768049 MisceHaneous 2,369.28 

0205 001 General Fund 5768051 lntergov't Professional Servic -

0205 001 General Fund 5811000 lnterfund Loan Payment -
0205 001 General Fund 5812000 Loan Repayment lssued-Prncpl 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5812100 fnterfund Loan Principal -

0205 001 General Fund 5860001 Concealed Pistol Uc Disbursmt 2,049.50 

0205 001 General Fund 5860002 Inactive (Animal) -

0205 001 General Fund 5860003 PSEA and CVC Disbursement 85,365.91 

0205 001 Genera! Fund 5888000 Prlor Period Adjustments -

0205 001 General Fund 5890001 Bai! Receipts Disbursement -

0205 001 General Fund 5890002 State Building Fee Disburse 

0205 001 General Fund 5890003 Booking Fee County Disburse -

0205 001 General Fund 5890004 Animal Traps Deposit Disburse 125.00 

0205 001 General Fund 5890005 Park Concessions Deposits Dis 200.00 

0205 001 General Fund 5890006 Animal Adoption Fees Disbrsmt -

0205 001 General Fund 5890007 Planning Deposit Disbursement 6,401.82 

0205 001 General Fund 5917571 2011 GO Debt Principal - Pool -

0205 001 General Fund 5921882 lnterfund Loan Interest Repay -

0205 001 General Fund 5922182 lnterfund Loan Interest 840.24 

0205 001 General Fund 5927583 2011 GO Debt Interest - Poof -

0205 001 General Fund 5927589 Interest & Other Debt Costs -
0205 001 General Fund 5941163 Improvements Other Than B!dgs -

0205 001 General Fund 5941863 Other Improvements 

0205 001 General Fund 5941864 Machinery & Equipment 15,833.84 

0205 001 General Fund 5942131 Office & Operating Suppfies -
0205 001 General Fund 5942141 Professional Serv·1ces-Pol Fae 

0205 001 General Fund 5942143 Travel & Training 

0205 001 General Fund 5942147 Public Utility Service -

0205 001 General Fund 5942149 Miscellaneous -
0205 001 General Fund 5942161 Land Acqulstion 

0205 001 General Fund 5942162 Buildings & Structures 

0205 001 General Fund 5942163 Other Improvements -
0205 001 General Fund 5942164 Capital Expense - Police 237,093.86 

114



0205 001 General Fund 5942165 Construction Project-Pol Fae -
0205 001 General Fund 5947263 Improvements - Ubrary -
0205 001 General Fund 5947541 Professional Services 195.00 
0205 001 General Fund 5947543 Travel & Training -
0205 001 General Fund 5947549 Miscellaneous 

0205 001 General Fund 5947562 Buildings & Structures 32,768.97 
0205 001 General Fund 5947563 Improvements Other Than Bldgs 27,787.82 
0205 001 General Fund 5947564 Capital Outlays - PAC 4,824.23 
0205 001 General Fund 5947583 Issuance Discount LT Debt 

0205 001 General Fund 5947663 Improvements - Parks -
0205 001 General Fund 5951041 Professional Services-Sheridan -
0205 001 General Fund 5952041 Professional Services 

0205 001 General Fund 5953063 lmprvmts 0th Thn Bldg-Sheridan -
0205 001 General Fund 5953441 Professional Services -
0205 001 General Fund 5953463 Improvements Other Than Bldgs -
0205 001 Genera! Fund 5959041 Admin Prof Srvcs-Sheridan -
0205 001 General Fund 5970000 lnterfund Subsidies 137,498.95 
0205 102 Street Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 903.11 
0205 102 Street Fund 3088000 Beginning Fund Balance 714,900.47 
0205 102 Street Fund 3111000 Property Taxes 360,748.78 
0205 102 Street Fund 3224000 Street & Curb Permits 1,275.00 
0205 102 Street Fund 3311070 USDA Grant -
0205 102 Street Fund 3311071 USDA Loan -
0205 102 Street Fund 3331420 CDBG Grant 

0205 102 Street Fund 3332020 Federal Highway Admin -
0205 102 Street Fund 3340231 Dept of Natural Resources -
0205 102 Street Fund 3340380 Tranportation Improvement Brd 95,768.83 
0205 102 Street Fund 3350091 PUD Privilege Tax (State) 

0205 102 Street Fund 3360087 Motor Veh Fuel Tax- City St 119,624.14 
0205 102 Street Fund 3370700 lnter!ocal Grants 5,469.61 
0205 102 Street Fund 3370701 Benton Franklin STP Funds 34,956.33 
0205 102 Street Fund 3392202 CFDA 20.205 ARRA Highway Cnstr -
0205 102 Street Fund 3414300 Budgeting & Accounting Service 6,938.01 
0205 102 Street Fund 3441000 Street Maintenance and Repair 59,777.89 
0205 102 Street Fund 3447000 TBD license Fees -
0205 102 Street Fund 3458901 Street Vacation Fees -
0205 102 Street Fund 3611000 Investment Interest 3,402.56 
0205 102 Street Fund 3613000 Investment Gains/losses 

0205 102 Street Fund 3671000 Contributions & Donations -
0205 102 Street Fund 3671100 Gifts, Pledges & Grants - Priv -
0205 102 Street Fund 3672000 Spec Street Fund Donation -
0205 102 Street Fund 3694000 Judgments & Settlements -
0205 102 Street Fund 3699000 Other Miscellaneous Revenue 4,296:12 
0205 102 Street Fund 3699001 Miscel!aous - AP refund/reimb 109.38 
0205 102 Street Fund 3811000 lnterfund loan Received -
0205 102 Street Fund 3812000 loan Repayment Received -
0205 102 Street Fund 3888000 Prior Year Corrections -
0205 102 Street Fund 3951000 Proc From Sales - Fixed Assets -
0205 102 Street Fund 3970000 Operating Transfers - In 18,582.06 
0205 102 Street Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 4,765.84 
0205 102 Street Fund 5088000 Ending Fund Balance 739,409.27 

115



0205 102 Street Fund 5421041 Professional Services ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5423031 Office & Operating Supplies 27,431. 70 

0205 102 Street Fund 5423041 Professional Services 67,666.74 

0205 102 Street Fund 5423045 Operating Rentals & Leases 5,748.56 

0205 102 Street Fund 5423048 Repairs & Maintenance ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5423051 !ntergov't Professional Servlc 35,000.00 

0205 102 Street Fund 5424049 Mlsce!laneous ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5425031 Office & Operating Supplies ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5425041 Professional Services 

0205 102 Street Fund 5425048 Repair & Maintenance 2,495.90 

0205 102 Street Fund 5425049 Miscellaneous ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426131 Office & Operating Supplies 26.70 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426141 Professional Services 2,594.74 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426145 Operating Rentals & leases ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426148 Repairs & Maintenance ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426331 Office & Operating Supplies 4,470.82 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426341 Professional Services 3,658.92 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426347 Public Utility Services 64,003.59 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426348 Repairs & Maintenance 7,020.01 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426431 Office & Operating Supplies 14,328.85 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426441 Professlonal Services ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426443 Travel & Training ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426448 Repairs & Maintenance 10,613.40 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426449 Miscellaneous ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426451 lntergov't Professional Servic 5,322.52 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426548 Repairs & Maintenance ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426549 Miscellaneous ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426631 Office & Operating Supplies 776.86 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426648 Repairs & Maintenance 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426731 Office & Operating Supplies 2,789.00 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426735 Small Tools & Minor Equipment ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426745 Operating Rentals & Leases ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5426748 Repairs & Maintenance 917.55 

0205 102 Street Fund . 5426751 lntergov't Professional Servic ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5427031 Office & Operating Supplies 3,152.78 

0205 102 Street Fund 5427035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5427041 Professional Services 27,221.88 

0205 102 Street Fund 5427043 Travel & Training ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5427048 Repairs & Maintenance 3,273.31 

0205 102 Street Fund 5427049 Miscellaneous ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429010 Salaries & Wages 134,916.99 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429012 Standby 4,952.74 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429020 Personnel Benefits 57,466.87 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429021 Uniforms 1,035.00 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429031 Office & Operating Supplies 9,158.57 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429032 Fuel Consumed 5,386.63 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 1,231.37 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429041 Professional Services 15,164.05 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429042 Communications 3,430.10 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429043 Travel & Training ' 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429044 External Taxes 38.93 

116



0205 102 Street Fund 5429045 Operating Rentals & leases 105.05 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429046 Insurance 1,338.58 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429047 Public Utility Services 28,340.78 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429048 Repairs & Maintenance 3,671.95 
0205 102 Street Fund 5429049 Miscellaneous 2,339.79 

0205 102 Street Fund 5429051 !ntergov't Professional Servic 150.92 

0205 102 Street Fund 5433010 Salaries & Wages 17,762.31 
0205 102 Street Fund 5433012 Overtime -
0205 102 Street Fund 5433020 Personnel Benefits 7,186.74 

0205 102 Street Fund 5433021 Uniforms -

0205 102 Street Fund 5433031 Office & Operating Supplies 4.64 
0205 102 Street Fund 5433035 SmaH Too!s & Minor Equipment 13,215.27 

0205 102 Street Fund 5433041 Professional Services 543.00 

0205 102 Street Fund 5433042 Communication 1,289.37 
0205 102 Street Fund 5433043 Travel & Training 24.33 

0205 102 Street Fund 5433044 External Taxes -

0205 102 Street Fund 5433045 Operating Rentals & Leases 4.25 

0205 102 Street Fund 5433046 Insurance 21,229.92 
0205 102 Street Fund 5433047 Public Utility Service 

0205 102 Street Fund 5433048 Repairs & Maintenance 158.08 

0205 102 Street Fund 5433049 Miscellaneous 40.40 

0205 102 Street Fund 5433051 lntergov"t Professional Servic 184.00 
0205 102 Street Fund 5811000 lnterfund Loan Disbursements -

0205 102 Street Fund 5860002 Unclaimed Property 

0205 102 Street Fund 5888000 Prior Year Corrections -
0205 102 Street Fund 5919578 !ntergov't Loans 5,852.79 

0205 102 Street Fund 5929583 Interest on Long-Term Externa! 612.33 

0205 102 Street Fund 5953063 Improvements Other Than Bldgs 55,927.04 
0205 102 Street Fund 5953065 Construction Projects -
0205 102 Street Fund 5953441 Professional Services 792.32 

0205 102 Street Fund 5953443 Travel & Training 

0205 102 Street Fund 5953451 lntergov't Professional Servic -
0205 102 Street Fund 5953463 Improvements Other Than B!dgs 508.24 

0205 102 Street Fund 5953464 Machinery & Equipment -

0205 102 Street Fund 5970000 Transfes Out -
0205 221 UD Guarantee Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 55,398.51 
0205 221 LID Guarantee Fund 3611000 Investment Interest 239.40 

0205 221 LID Guarantee Fund 3613000 Investment Gains/Losses -

0205 221 LID Guarantee Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 55,637.91 

0205 227 1993 GO Bond Flexline - Fire 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -
0205 227 1993 GO Bond Flexline - Fire 3611000 Investment Interest " 

0205 227 1993 GO Bond Flexline - Fire 3671000 Contributions & Donations -

0205 227 1993 GO Bond Flexline - Fire 3970000 Operating Transfers - In -
0205 227 1993 GO Bond Ftexline - Fire 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 227 1993 GO Bond Flex!ine - Fire 5892200 Nonexpenditures -

0205 227 1993 GO Bond Flexline - Fire 5912271 1993 GO Bonds -

0205 227 1993 GO Bond F!exline - Fire 5922283 Interest On Long-Term External -
0205 227 1993 GO Bond Flexline - Fire 5922285 Bond Registration Costs -
0205 227 1993 GO Bond Flex!ine - Fire 5970000 lnterfund Subsidies -

0205 228 1994 GO Bond Flexline - Sewer 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -

0205 228 1994 GO Bond Flexline - Sewer 3611000 Investment Interest -

117



0205 228 1994 GO Bond Flexline - Sewer 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -

0205 228 1994 GO Bond Flexline - Sewer 5923585 Bond Registration Costs -

0205 228 1994 GO Bond F!ex!ine - Sewer 5970000 lnterfund Subsidies -
0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 5,525.73 

0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 3111000 Property Taxes 154,665.52 

0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 3611000 Investment Interest 196.03 

0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 3613000 Investment Gains/Losses 

0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 3811000 lnterfund Loan Received -

0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 5,129.28 

0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 5812000 Loan Repayment Issued -
0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 5912271 1996 GO Bonds 137,030.00 

0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 5922283 Interest On Long-Term External 18,228.00 

0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 5922285 Bond Registration Costs -

0205 229 1996 GO Bond - Fire Station 5922289 Other Interest and Debt Costs -
0205 230 LID 94-1- Gap Road 3D81000 Beginning Fund Balance -

0205 230 LIO 94-1- Gap Road 3611000 Investment Interest -

0205 230 LID 94-1- Gap Road 3614100 Interest -

0205 230 LID 94-1- Gap Road 3614200 Penalties 

0205 230 LID 94-1- Gap Road 3681000 Assessment Principal -

0205 230 LIO 94-1- Gap Road 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -

0205 230 LID 94-1- Gap Road 5919573 Special Assessment Bonds -

0205 230 LID 94-1- Gap Road 5929583 Interest on long-Term External -
0205 230 LID 94-1- Gap Road 5929585 Bond Registration Costs -

0205 230 LID 94-1- Gap Road 5970000 lnterfund Subsidies -

0205 231 1999 LTGO Bond - PW Equipment 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -
0205 231 1999 LTGO Bond - PW Equipment 3111000 Property Taxes -

0205 231 1999 lTGO Bond- PW Equipment 3611000 Investment Interest -

0205 231 1999 lTGO Bond - PW Equipment 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -

0205 231 1999 LTGO Bond - PW Equipment 5919571 1999 GO Bonds 

0205 231 1999 l TGO Bond - PW Equipment 5929583 Interest on long-Term External -

0205 231 1999 LTGO Bond - PW Equipment 5929585 Bond Registration Costs -

0205 231 1999 LTGO Bond- PW Equipment 5970000 Jnterfund Subsidies -
0205 232 ULID 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 331.44 

0205 232 ULID 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 3611000 Investment Interest 0.86 

0205 232 ULID 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 3613000 Investment Gains/losses -

0205 232 ULID 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 3614100 Interest -
0205 232 ULID 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 3681000 Assessment Principal 

0205 232 ULID 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 3811000 lnterfund loan Received -

0205 232 UUD 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 3970000 Operating Transfers - In -

0205 232 UUD 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 232 UUD 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 5812000 Loan Repayment Issued 

0205 232 ULID 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 5917673 Special Assesment Bond -

0205 232 UUD 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 5927683 Interest on long Term External -

0205 232 UUD 99-1 E Prosser lndust Pk 5970000 Transfers Out 332.30 

0205 233 2011 GO Bond - Pool 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 9.19 

0205 233 2011 GO Bond - Pool 3611000 Investment Interest 82.80 

0205 233 2011 GO Bond - Poot 3613000 Investment Gains/Losses 

0205 233 2011 GO Bond - Pool 3970000 Operating Transfers ln 130,000.00 

0205 233 2011 GO Bond - Pool 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 303.56 

0205 233 2011 GO Bond - Pool 5917571 2011 limited Tax GO Bonds 50,000.00 

0205 233 2011 GO Bond - Pool 5927583 Interest on long-Term External 79,487.50 

118



0205 233 2011 GO Bond~ Pool 5927585 Bond Admin Fees 300.93 

0205 233 2011 GO Bond - Pool 5970000 lnterfund Subsidies -

0205 234 Local lmprovment Dist 10-23 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -

0205 234 local lmprovment Dist 10-23 3611000 Investment Interest 36.09 

0205 234 Local lmprovment Dist 10-23 3614100 Assesment Interest 

0205 234 Local !mprovment Dist 10-23 3614200 Assesment Penalty -

0205 234 Local lmprovment Dist 10-23 3681000 Assesment Principal 13,164.62 

0205 234 Local lmprovment Dist 10-23 3913000 Special Assesment Bond Proceed 24,721.86 

0205 234 Local Jmprovment Dist 10-23 3970000 Operating Transfers - In -

0205 234 Local lmprovment Dist 10-23 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 

0205 234 Local !mprovment Dist 10-23 5914873 Special Assesment Bond -

0205 234 Local tmprovment Dist 10-23 5924883 Interest on Long Term External 

0205 234 Local lmprovment Dist 10-23 5970000 Transfers Our 37,922.57 

0205 301 REET - First Quarter% 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -
0205 301 REET - First Quarter% 3183400 REET 1 2,486.45 

0205 301 REET - First Quarter% 3611000 Investment Interest 11.14 

0205 301 REET - First Quarter% 3613000 Investment Gains/Losses -

0205 301 REET - First Quarter% 3970000 Operating Transfers - In 7,498.95 

0205 301 REET - First Quarter% 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 9,996.54 

0205 301 REET - First Quarter% 5970000 Transfers Out 

0205 305 City Hall/Police Remodel Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -

0205 305 City Hall/Police Remodel Fund 3611000 Investment Interest 

0205 305 City Hall/Police Remodel Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -

0205 305 City Hall/Police Remodel Fund 5970000 lnterfund Subsidies 

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3332020 Federal Highway Admin -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd !mpr Constrctn 3332021 Fed Hwy Adm-Cerb/Rev -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3332022 Freight Mobility -
0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3340361 W5DOT 

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3340362 Freight Mobility 

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3340381 Transportation Improvement Boa -
. 

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3611000 Investment Interest -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3671000 Contributions & Donations 

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3699000 Other Miscellaneous Revenue -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3811000 lnterfund Loan Receipts 

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 3970000 Operating Transfers In -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd !mpr Constrctn 5423041 Advertising -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd Im pr Constrctn 5433045 Rentals & Leases -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 5812000 Loan Repayment Jssued -
0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 5953049 Miscellaneous -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd !mpr Constrctn 5953061 Land -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd !mpr Constrctn 5953065 Construction Projects -

0205 307 Wine Country Rd lmpr Constrctn 5970000 lnterfund Subs.idles 

0205 310 N Prosser Bsns Park Con. 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -

0205 310 N Prosser Bsns Park Con. 3611000 Investment Interest -

0205 310 N Prosser Bsns Park Con. 3970000 Operating Transfers In -
0205 310 N Prosser Bsns Park Con. 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -

0205 310 N Prosser Bsns Park Con. 5953065 Construction Projects 

0205 310 N Prosser Bsns Park Con. 5953461 Construction Projects -

0205 310 N Prosser Bsns Park Con. 5953465 Construction Projects -

119



0205 310 N Prosser Bsns Park Con. 5953565 Construction Projects -

0205 310 N Prosser Bsns Park Con. 5970000 lnterfund Subsidies 

0205 311 Well 48 Construction Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -

0205 311 Well 48 Construction Fund 3611000 Investment Interest -
0205 311 Well 48 Construction Fund 3918000 Long-Term lnterg. Loan Proceed -

0205 311 Well 48 Construction Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -

0205 311 Well 48 Construction Fund 5812000 Loan Repayment Issued -

0205 311 Well 48 Construction Fund 5943465 Construction Projects -
0205 311 Well 48 Construction Fund 5970000 lnterfund Subsidies -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 3340271 !nteragency Comm. For Outdoor 

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 3611000 Investment Interest -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 3671000 Contributions & Donations -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 3811000 lnterfund loan Received 

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 3970000 Operating Transfers - In -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 3811000 !nterfund Loan Received -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5712210 Salaries and Wages -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5712220 Personnel Benefits -
0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5712231 Office & Operating Supplies 

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5812000 Loan Payment Issued -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5947631 Supplies -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5947641 Professional Services -
0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5947651 lntergov't Professional Servic -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5947665 Construction Projects -

0205 313 Skatepark Construction Fund 5970000 Professional Services -
0205 403 Water Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 830,619.76 

0205 403 Water Fund 3088000 Beginning Fund Balance 1,097,883.53 

0205 403 Water Fund 3311070 USDA Grant 

0205 403 Water Fund 3311071 USDA Loan -

0205 403 Water Fund 3331420 CDBG Grant -

0205 403 Water Fund 3340421 CTED PWTF 05-691-PRE-115 -

0205 403 Water Fund 3424000 Water Inspections -
0205 403 Water Fund 3434100 Water Revenues 1,779,509.72 

0205 403 Water Fund 3434200 Connection Fees 15,411.00 

0205 403 Water Fund 3434300 Bulk Water Application Fee 325.00 

0205 403 Water Fund 3439000 Irrigation Fees & Charges 335,834.11 

0205 403 Water Fund 3599000 Miscellaneous Penalties 23,346.56 

0205 403 Water Fund 3599001 Late Fee 11,024.48 

0205 403 Water Fund 3611000 Investment Interest 9,190.92 

0205 403 Water Fund 3613000 Investment Gains/Losses 

0205 403 Water Fund 3625000 Space & Facilities lease (Long -

0205 403 Water Fund 3671000 Contributions & Donations -

0205 403 Water Fund 3692000 Unclaimed Property -

0205 403 Water Fund 3694000 Judgments And Settlements -
0205 403 Water Fund 3699000 Other Miscellaneous Revenue 5,717.17 

0205 403 Water Fund 3699001 Miscellaous - AP refund/reimb 13.63 

0205 403 Water Fund 3811000 lnterfund Loan Received -

0205 403 Water Fund 3811082 lnterfund loan Rcvd-lnterest -
0205 403 Water Fund 3812000 Loan Repayment Received 

0205 403 Water Fund 3812079 Loan Repayment Rcvd-Principal -

120



0205 403 Water Fund 3812082 Loan Repayment Rcvd-lnterest -
0205 403 Water Fund 3860000 Utility Deposits Received 2,125.00 

0205 403 Water Fund 3890001 North Prosser- City Reimburse 7,370.04 
0205 403 Water Fund 3918000 Drinking Water Revolving Fund 479,075.48 
0205 403 Water Fund 3919000 USDA North Prosser loan 153,248.10 
0205 403 Water Fund 3951000 Proc. From Sales-Fixed Assets -

0205 403 Water Fund 3970000 Operating Transfers - In 19,506.66 
0205 403 Water Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 1,005,332.03 
0205 403 Water Fund 5088000 Ending Fund Balance 961,612.66 

0205 403 Water Fund 5312031 Supplies -
0205 403 Water Fund 5348010 Salaries & Wages 250,047.47 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348012 Standby 9,804.59 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348020 Personnel Benefits 104,982.67 

0205 403 Water Fund 5348021 Uniforms 1,620.00 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348031 Office & Operating Supplies 32,672.53 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348032 Fuel Consumed 5,386.65 

0205 403 Water Fund 5348035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 25,048.02 

0205 403 Water Fund 5348041 Professional Services 52,220.59 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348042 Communications 5,260.49 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348043 Travel & Training 874.86 

0205 403 Water Fund 5348044 lnterfund Taxes 451,402.68 

0205 403 Water Fund 5348045 Operating Rentals & Leases 653.93 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348046 Insurance 54,587.91 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348047 Public Utility Service 167,472.52 

0205 403 Water Fund 5348048 Repairs & Maintenance 11,214.82 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348049 Other lnterfund Srvcs & Chgs 12,380.72 
0205 403 Water Fund 5348051 Jntergov't Professional Servic 507.92 

0205 403 Water Fund 5392010 Salaries & Wages 70,759.54 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392012 Standby 2,117.58 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392020 Personnel Benefits 30,469.28 

0205 403 Water Fund 5392021 Uniforms 450.00 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392031 Office & Operating Supplies 8,929.56 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392032 Fuel Consumed 5,386.69 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 1,402.06 

0205 403 Water Fund 5392041 Professional Services 7,964.49 

0205 403 Water Fund 5392042 Communications 1,883.17 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392043 Travel & Training 23.63 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392044 External Taxes 6.48 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392045 Operating Rentals & Leases 261.72 

0205 403 Water Fund 5392046 Insurance 2,825.94 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392047 Public Utility Services 152,854.52 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392048 Repairs & Maintenance 1,602.58 

0205 403 Water Fund 5392049 Miscellaneous 8,056.72 
0205 403 Water Fund 5392051 lntergov't Professional Servic . 100.00 
0205 403 Water Fund 5811000 lnterfund loan Disbursements -
0205 403 Water Fund 5860000 Utility Deposits Refunded 1,975.00 

0205 403 Water Fund 5860002 Unclaimed Property Disbursemnt -
0205 403 Water Fund 5888000 Prior Period Adjustments -
0205 403 Water Fund 5890001 North Prosser - City Reimb 7,370.04 

0205 403 Water Fund 5913472 Revenue Bonds 76,743.92 

0205 403 Water Fund 5913477 Refunding Bonds 137,700.00 

121



0205 403 Water Fund 5913478 Intergovernmental Loans 56,669.23 

0205 403 Water Fund 5923483 Interest On Long-Term External 173,724.11 

0205 403 Water Fund 5923485 Bond Registration Costs 

0205 403 Water Fund 5943161 Land . 
0205 403 Water Fund 5943441 Professional Services 255,187.75 

0205 403 Water Fund 5943443 Travel & Training 

0205 403 Water Fund 5943451 lntergov't Professional Servic 10,486.40 

0205 403 Water Fund 5943461 Land . 

0205 403 Water Fund 5943462 Buildings & Structures 

0205 403 Water Fund 5943463 Improvements Other Than Bldgs 601,501.17 

0205 403 Water Fund 5943464 Machinery & Equipment 666.52 

0205 403 Water Fund 5943563 Improvements other than Bldgs 

0205 403 Water Fund 5953464 Machinery & Equipment . 

0205 403 Water Fund 5970000 \nterfund Subsidies . 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 320,385.03 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3088000 Beginning Fund Balance 3,652,295.14 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3340421 CTED PWTF 05-691-PRE-115 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3436000 Sewer Revenues 1,950,025.53 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3436100 Connection Fees 6,763.00 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3599000 Miscellaneous Penalties 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3599001 Late Fee 13,245.13 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3611000 Investment Interest 15,584.06 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3613000 Investment Gains/Losses 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3625000 Space & Facilities Lease (Long 900.00 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3671000 Contributions & Donations . 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3692000 Unclaimed Property . 
0205 407 Sewer Fund 3699000 Other Miscellaneous Revenue 2,414.74 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3699001 Misceflaous - AP refund/reimb 133.19 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3811000 lnterfund loan Received 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3811082 lnterfund Loan Rcvd-lnterest . 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3812000 loan Repayment Received 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 3970000 Operating Transfers - In 166.15 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 321,993.35 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5088000 Ending Fund Balance 3,620,551.82 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358010 Salaries & Wages 329,049.20 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358012 Standby 24,069.72 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358020 Personnel Benefits 141,528.40 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358021 Uniforms 2,250.00 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358031 Office & Operating Supplies 73,116.42 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358032 Fuel Consumed 8,372.41 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 21,007.44 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358041 Professional Services 45,559.69 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358042 Communications 5,168.90 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358043 Travel & Training 84.12 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358044 lnterfund Taxes 473,550.32 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358045 Operating Rentals & Leases 2,603.26 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358046 Insurance 85,991.99 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358047 Public Utility Service 215,167.33 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358048 Repairs & Maintenance 22,927.43 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358049 Miscellaneous 15,342.26 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5358051 lntergov't Professional Servic 250.92 

122



0205 407 Sewer Fund 5811000 lnterfund Loan Disbursements -
0205 407 Sewer Fund 5860002 Unclaimed Property Dfsbursemnt -
0205 407 Sewer Fund 5888000 Prior Period Adjustments -

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5913477 Refunding Bonds 117,300.00 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5913578 Intergovernmental Loans 76,450.09 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5923483 Interest On long-Term External 6,392.77 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5923485 Bond Registration Costs -

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5923583 Interest On Long-Term External 10,385.38 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5943541 Professional Services -
0205 407 Sewer Fund 5943561 Land -

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5943563 Improvements Other Than Bldgs -

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5943564 Machinery & Equipment 342,798.75 

0205 407 Sewer Fund 5970000 !nterfund Subsidies -
0205 448 Garbage Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 750.00 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3088000 Beginning Fund Balance 314,097.40 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3437100 Garbage Service Charges 782,447.42 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3437200 Refuse Tax Collection 32,591.50 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3437300 B&O Tax Collection 13,416.93 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3437400 Administrative Fee 118,172.56 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3599000 Miscellaneous Penalties -
0205 448 Garbage Fund 3599001 Late Fee 4,057.41 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3611000 Investment Interest 1,736.17 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3613000 Investment Gains/Losses 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3692000 Miscellaneous Revenue -
0205 448 Garbage Fund 3699000 Other Miscellaneous Revenue -

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3699001 Miscel!aous ~AP refund/reimb 10.19 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3860000 Utillty Deposits Received 9,750.00 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 3970000 Operating Transfers - In -
0205 448 Garbage Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 500.00 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5088000 Ending Fund Balance 352,330.10 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378010 Salaries & Wages 4,409.04 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378012 Overtime -
0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378020 Personnel Benefits 1,856.86 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378021 Uniforms -
0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378031 Office & Operating Supplies 550.51 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378035 Small Tools & Minor Equipment 9,360.42 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378041 Professional Services 19,372.81 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378042 Communications 1,530.05 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378043 Travel & Tra'in'ing 21.25 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378044 External Taxes 88,512.49 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378045 Operating Rentais & Leases 261.72 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378046 Insurance 206.18 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378047 Public Utility Service 779,393.38 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378048 Repairs & Ma·intenance 1,890.77 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378049 Miscellaneous 4,679.40 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5378051 lntergov't Professional Servic 2,154.60 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5860000 Utility Deposits Refunded 10,000.00 

0205 448 Garbage Fund 5860002 Unclaimed Property -
0205 448 Garbage Fund 5943764 Mach'inery & Equipment -
0205 448 Garbage Fund 5970000 lnterfund Subsidies 

0205 606 Library Memorial Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 11,989.54 

123



0205 606 Library Memorial Fund 3611000 Investment Interest 51.83 

0205 606 Library Memorial Fund 3613000 Investment Gains/Losses -
0205 606 library Memorial Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 12,041.37 
0205 606 Library Memorial Fund 5722031 Office & Operating Supplies -
0205 612 IRS Section 125 Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 1,140.46 

0205 612 !RS Section 125 Fund 3890000 Other Nonrevenues 

0205 612 IRS Section 125 Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 612 IRS Section 125 Fund 5890000 Nonexpenditure -
0205 612 IRS Section 125 Fund 5970000 Transfers Out 1,140.46 
0205 631 Claims Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 

0205 631 Claims Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Ba~ance -
0205 632 Payroll Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -
0205 632 Payroll Fund 3699000 Misc Other Revenue 

0205 632 Payroll Fund 3888000 Prior Period Adjustment -
0205 632 Payroll Fund 3970000 transfers in -
0205 632 Payroll Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 

0205 633 Fiscal Agency Clearing Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -
0205 633 Fiscal Agency Clearing Fund 3880000 Prior Period Adjustment -
0205 633 Fiscal Agency Clearing Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance 

0205 634 Investment Control Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -
0205 634 Investment Control Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 634 Investment Control Fund 5890000 purchase of invest 

0205 635 Petty Cash Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance -
0205 635 Petty Cash Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 635 Petty Cash Fund 5890000 Other Nonexpenditures -
0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 1,000.00 
0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 3890000 Other Nonrevenues -
0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 5890000 Other Nonexpendltures 

0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 5970000 Transfers Out 1,000.00 

0205 637 PFD liquidation Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 17,355.24 
0205 637 PFD liquidation Fund 3699000 Other Miscellaneous Revenue -
0205 637 PFD Liquidation Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 637 PFD Liquidation Fund 5970000 Transfers Out 17,355.24 

0205 632 Payroll Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 

0205 632 Payroll Fund 3699000 Misc Other Revenue 

0205 632 Payroll Fund 3888000 Prior Period Adjustment 2,752.85 
0205 632 Payroll Fund 3970000 transfers in -
0205 632 Payroll Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 633 Fiscal Agency Clearing Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 

0205 633 Fiscal Agency Clearing Fund 3880000 Prior Period Adjustment 

0205 633 Fiscal Agency Clearing Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 634 Investment Control Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 

0205 634 Investment Control Fund 3840000 Proceeds Sale Investments -
0205 634 Investment Control Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 634 Investment Control Fund 5890000 purchase of invest 

0205 635 Petty Cash Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 

0205 635 Petty Cash Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 635 Petty Cash Fund 5890000 Other Nonexpenditures -
0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 1,000.00 

0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 3890000 Other Nonrevenues -

124



0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -

0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 5890000 Other Nonexpenditures -

0205 636 Advance Travel Expense Fund 5970000 Transfers Out 1,000.00 

0205 637 PFD Liquidation Fund 3081000 Beginning Fund Balance 17,355.24 

0205 637 PFD Liquidation Fund 3699000 Other Miscellaneous Revenue 

0205 637 PFD Liquidation Fund 5081000 Ending Fund Balance -
0205 637 PFD Liquidation Fund 5970000 Transfers Out 17,355.24 

125



Disbursement 
Activity 

City of Prosser 

126



MCAG No 0205 City of Prosser Schedule 07 

SCHEDULE OF DISBURSEMENT ACTIVITY 

For the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2013 

1 2 - 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

Beginning 
Redeemed Canceled 

Ending 
Current Year 

Fund 
Fund Title 

Outstanding Issued During 
During the Year During the 

Outstanding Prior Year Open 
Open Period 

Disbursements 

No. Items the Year Items Period !terns 12/31/2012 

01/01/2013 
4+3+7 Year 

12/31/2013 
Items 

001 General Fund $ 116,011.36 4,373,866.94 4,414,810.77 4,576.15 70,491.38 86,054.12 148,609.50 4,431,846.17 

102 City Street Fund $ 20,046.24 559,683.76 564,228.66 4,095.65 11,405.69 11,639.91 14,379.16 558,327.36 
103 Transportation Benefit District $ . 62,880.17 62,880.17 . . 48.00 5,490.61 68,322.78 
110 Arterial Street Fund $ . 56,464.58 56,464.58 . . 537.54 . 55,927.04 
111 Municipal Capita! Imp Res Fund $ . . . . . . . . 

115 General Fund Reserve $ . . . . . . . 

116 City Facilities Reserve $ . 63,262.31 60,560.56 2,701.75 . . 191.23 60,751.79 

117 Ernp!oyee Benefit Security Fund $ 3,001.25 47,709.07 48,789.12 . 1,921.20 . . 47,709.07 

118 General Fund Capital Reserve $ . . . . . . 

125 Contingency Fund $ . . . . . . . 

130 Hotel/Mote! Tax Fund $ . 67,737.00 67,737.00 . 90.00 2,500.00 70,147.00 

131 TPA $ . . . . . . 

141 Public Works Equip Res Fund $ . . . . . 

144 PS Enhancement Fund . . . . . 

145 Narcotics Dog Operations Fund $ . . . . . . 

146 Drug Enforcement Fund $ . . . . . . 

147 Police Investigative Fund $ . . . . . . 
148 Criminal Justice Fund $ . 261,886.83 261,886.83 . 7,115.31 . 254,771.52 
150 Water Debt Payoff Reserve Fund $ . . . . . 

152 Infrastructure Development Res Fund $ . . . . . 

221 LID Guarantee Fund $ . . . . . . . . 

227 1993 GO Bond Fund $ . . . . . . 
228 1994 GO Bond Fund $ . . . . . . . 

229 1996 GO Bond Fund $ . 155,258.00 155,258.00 . . . . 155,258.00 

230 LID 94-1 Bond Fund $ . . . . . . 

231 1999 GO Bond Fund $ . . . . . . 

232 ULID 99-1 Bond Fund $ . . . . . . . 

233 2011 GO Bond - Pool $ . 129,788.43 129,788.43 . . . 129,788.43 
234 Local Improvement District 10-23 $ . 352.58 (528.87) 352.58 528.87 . . . 

301 REET 1st Quarter $ . . . . . . . 

127



Liabilities 

City of Prosser 

128



ID. No. Description 

251.12 1996 GO Bond 
251.11 2011 General Obligation Bond 

252.11 1998 Water Revenue Bond- USDA 
252.11 1999 Water Revenue Bond - USDA 

252.11 1997 Refunding Bond 

263.82 PW01691052 

263.82 C1999-128 

263.82 T2001-60 

263.82 L010025 

263.82 Well 4B 

263.62 North Prosser Interim Financing 

263.82 Water Disinfection and Filtration Improvements 

263.82 Zone 2.5 Water System Improvements 

263.82 Waste Water Facility Improvements 
253.63 LID 10-23 

259.12 Compensated Absences - Proprietary Funds 
259.11 Compensated Absences- General Fund 

263.11 Claims & Judgements- General Fund 

263.12 Claims & Judgements- Proprietary Funds 
Office of Local lnternation Employees Union #11 -

263.91 Dispatch Severance 

Maturity/Payment Beginning Balance 

Due Date 01/01/2013 

12/1/2015 434,000.00 

12/1/2035 1,745,000.00 

9/1/2036 2,358,562.23 

6/1/2039 1,157,315.80 

9/1/2013 255,000.00 

7 /1/2021 153,341.84 

7/16/2016 56,052.34 

7/1/2022 183,699.35 

11/1/2022 519,078.97 

10/1/2022 457,444.14 

11/1/2013 3,071,627.86 

10/1/2035 151,126.50 

10/1/2037 

6/1/2034 
9/11/2033 

n/a 93,474.38 

n/a 231,389.00 

n/a 13,427.33 

n/a 75,000.00 

1/8/2013 91,324.99 

Additions 

206,442.11 

685,837.78 

24,721.86 

110,818.29 
15,973.64 

50,000.00 

23,560.84 

Reductions 

137,030.00 

50,000.00 
49,339.85 
27,404.07 

255,000.00 

17,037.98 

10,144.06 

17,558.37 

48,487.29 

45,744.41 

81,876.38 
89,020.74 

13,427.33 

75,000.00 

114,885.83 

BARS Code for 
Redemption of Debt 

Only 

229-591-22-71 
233-591-76-71 

444-591-34-72 
449-591-34-72 

442-591-34-77 

407-591-35-78 

split equally with the 
following funds: 

403-591-34-78 

407-591-35-78 

split equally with the 

following funds: 

102-591-41-78 

403-591-34-78 

407-591-35-78 

407-591-35-78 

403-591-34-78 

403-591-34-78 

001-528-80-10 

Ending Balance 

12/31/2013 

296,970.00 

1,695,000.00 
2,309,222.38 

1,129,911.73 

136,303.86 

45,908.28 

166,140.98 

470,591.68 

411,699.73 

3,278,069.97 

836,964.28 

24,721.86 

122,416.29 

158,341.90 

50,000.00 

129



Cash Activity 

City of Prosser 

130



MCAG No 0205 City of Prosser, \VA Schedule 11 

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY 
For the Fiscal Year cndrd Dect'mhrr 3l, 2013 

2 - 4 5 - 6 7 8 . 9 IO .. 11 .. 12 ·- l3 .. 
Beginning Cash Netted Total Increase Other Total Decrease 

Ending Cash & 
Fund No. Fnnd Title Receipts Transfors-ln Other Revenue Di:>!:a1n;emcnls Trnnsfcrs-Out Investments & Jnvc$\lllentg Transactions (4+5·!·6-7) Expenditl.lres (9+!0+11-7) 

o~-s-12• 
1 General Fund $ 1.985,807.93 $ 4,845,987.62 $ 19.495.70 $ $ 1,610.46 $ 4,863,872.86 $ 4.865225.55 $ 137,498.95 $ $ 5.001,114.04 $ l,848,566.75 

102 Citv Street Fund $ 715,803.58 s 692.366.65 $ 18,582.06 s $ 109.38 $ 710,839.'.'13 $ 682577.18 $ $ $ 682,467.80 $ 744,175.ll 
221 LIO Guarantee Fund $ 55,398.51 $ 239.40 $ s $ $ 239.40 $ $ $ $ $ 55,637.91 
227 1993 GO Bond Fund $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ s 
228 1994 GO Bond Fund $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
229 1996 GO Bond Fund $ 5,525.73 $ 154,861.55 $ $ $ $ 154,861.55 $ 155,258.00 $ $ $ 155,258.00 $ 5,129.28 
230 LIO 94-1 Bond Fund $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
231 1999 GO Bond Fund $ $ $ $ $ s s $ $ s $ 
232 ULIO 99-1 Bond Fund $ 331.44 $ 0.86 $ $ $ $ 0.86 $ $ 332.30 $ $ 332.30 $ 
233 2011 GO Bond - Pool $ 9,19 $ 82.80 $ 130,000.00 $ $ $ 130.082.80 $ 129,788.43 $ - $ $ 129.788.43 $ 303.56 
234 Local lmorovement District 10-23 $ $ 37,922.57 $ $ $ $ 37,922.57 $ s 37,922.57 $ $ 37,922.57 $ 
301 Reet 1st Qtr $ $ 2.497.59 $ 7,498.95 $ $ $ 9,996.54 $ $ $ $ $ 9,996.54 
305 (ltv Hall Remodel Fund $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
307 Wlne Countru Road lmn Cons Fund $ $ $ s $ $ $ $ s $ $ 
310 N Pros Bsns Park Infrastructure Cons F s $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ . 
3ll Well No. 48 Construction Fund $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - $ 
313 Skateoark Construction Fund $ s $ s $ $ $ $ s $ $ 
403 Water Fund $ 1,928,503.29 $ 2,822,191_21 $ 19,506.58 $ $ 13.63 $ 2,841,684.16 $ 2,803.256.39 $ $ $ 2,803,242.76 $ J,966,944.69 
407 Sewer Fund $ 3,972,680.17 $ 1,989.065_65 $ 166.23 $ $ 133.19 $ 1.Q89,098.69 $ 2,019}66.88 $ $ $ 2,019,233.69 $ 3,942,545.17 
448 Garbae:e Fund $ 314,847.40 $ 962,182.18 s $ $ J0.19 $ 962,171.99 $ 924, 199.48 $ $ $ 924,189.29 $ 352.830.10 
606 Ubrarv Memorial Fund $ li,989.54 s 5L83 $ - s $ - $ 51-83 $ $ $ $ s 12,041.37 
612 IRS Section 125 Fund $ 1,140.46 $ . $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,140.46 $ $ 1,140.46 $ 
631 Claims Fund $ $ $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ $ 
632 Pavroll Fund $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
633 Fiscal Ae:encv Clearine: Fund $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
635 Pettv Cash Fund $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
636 Advance Travel Exnense Fund $ 1,000.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1,000_00 $ $ 1,000.00 s 
637 PFD Unuidation Fund $ 17,355.24 $ $ s $ $ $ $ 17,355.24 s $ 17,355.24 $ 

. 

Tota! Fund Cash $ 9,010,392.48 $ 11,507,449.91 $ 195,249.52 s $ 1,876.85 $ ll,700.822.58 $11,579,671.91 $ !95,249.52 $ $11.773.044.58 $ 8,938, 170.48 

Sur(!Us Cash Invested $ $ - $ $ 

131



Expenditure of 
Federal Awards 

I 

City of Prosser 

132



MCAG NO. 0205 SCHEDULE 16 
City of Prosser, WA 

SCHEDULE Of EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

CFDA# Federal Agency Name Federal Program Name Pass-Through Agency Name Other Award 1.0. Number ARRA Total Footnote Ref. 

Water and Waste Disposal North Prosser Improvement 

10.770 Department of Agriculture Loans and Grants ,;, Project and Interim Financing ,;, $ 3,Z78,069.97 3., 

water and waste Disposal Village Park Subdivision 

10.770 Department of Agriculture Loans and Grants oh I mrprovement ,;, $ Z4,721.86 3.b 

Capitalization Grant for 

Enviromental Protection Drinking Water State Revolving WA Drinking Water Revolving Water Disinfections, Filtration, 

66.468 Agency Funds Fund and Sour ,;, $ 836,964.ZS '·' 

133



CITY OF PROSSER WASHINGTON 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

NOTE l - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
This schedule is prepared on the same basis of accounting as the City of Prosser's financial statements. The City 
uses cash basis accounting, which is a departure from generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 

NOTE 2 - PROGRAM COSTS 
The amounts shown as current year expenditures represent only the federal grant portion of the program 
costs. Entire program costs~ including the City of Prosser's portion, are more than shown. 

NOTE 3 - FEDERAL LOANS 
a. The City of Prosser was approved by the USDA Rural Utilities Service to receive a loan totaling 

$3,507,000 for the North Prosser Water System Improvement Project. As part of the loan process it 
was necessary for the City of Prosser to obtain interitn financing. Washington Trust Bank provided the 
City of Prosser with interim financing for this loan. In 2013, $206,442.11 of these loan funds was 
spent. In prior periods, $3,071,627.86 was spent, for a total loan expense to date of $3,278,069.97. It 
may also be helpful to note that the City of Prosser contributed $423,000 to this project. 

b. The City of Prosser was approved by the USDA Rural Utilities Service to receive a loan totaling 
$63,000 for the Village Park Subdivision Improvement Project. In 2013, $24,721.86 of these loan 
funds was spent. This loan is associated with City of Prosser LID 10-23. The remaining funding of 
$38,278.14 was released by the City of Prosser to USDA for reallocation. 

c. The City of Prosser was approved by the Drinking Water Revolving Fund to receive a loan totaling 
$1,999,800 for the Prosser Disinfection, Filtration, and Source Project. The approved loan amount 
includes a 1% loan fee charged by DWRFS in the amount of $19,800. This funding was received 
indirectly from the US Department of Enviromnental Protection Agency. In 2013, $685,837.78 of 
these Imm funds was spent. In prior periods $151, 126.50 was spent, for a total loan expense to date of 
$836,964.28. 

The amount listed for each loan includes the proceeds received during the year and the outstanding loan 
balance from prior years. Both the current and prior year loans are also reported on the City of Prosser's 
Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities. 

134



Expenditure of 
State Awards 

I 

City of Prosser 

135



State Agency BARS Account Granter Program Title Identification# Amount 

3340310 Ecology Shoreline G1200039 78,890 

3340380 Transportation Improvement Board Expanded Preservation Project 3-E-923(001)-1 9,561 

3340380 Transportation Improvement Board Sheridan Avenue, 6th Street to Wine Country Road 8-4-923(003)-1 39,482 

136



Labor Relations 
Consultant 

City of Prosser 

137



MCAG N0.0205 City of Prosser, WA Schedule 19 

Labor Relations Consultant 
For the Year Euded December 31, 2013 

Has your government engaged labor relations consultants? _ x _Yes_ No 

If yes, please provide the following information for each consultant: 

Name of finn: 

The Wesley Group 

Name of consultant: 

Kevin Wesley 

Business address: 

PO Box 764 
Kennewick, WA 99336 

Amount paid to consultant during fiscal year: 

$20,152.00 

Terms and conditions, as applicable. including: 

Rates (e.g., hourly, etc.) : 
Monthly retainer of $700, hourly rate of $80, and related expenses 

Maximum compensation allowed: 
n/a 

Duration of services: 
1111/2012 to 10/31/2013 and 11/1/2013 to 10/31/2014 

Services provided: 
Labor Negotiations and Human Resource Management 

138



139



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The City of Prosser uses the revenue and expenditure classifications contained in the Budgeting, 
Accounting and Reporting System (BARS) manual. The manual is prescribed by the State 
Auditor's Office under the authority of Washington State law, Chapter 43.09 RCW. 

The City of Prosser was incorporated in 1899 and operates under the laws of tbe State of 
Washington applicable to a Non-Charter Code City with a Mayor-Council form of government. 
The City is a general purpose government and provides a full range of municipal services which 
include, police, parks, street, solid waste, and administrative services. In addition, the City owns 
and operates water, sewer and irrigation systems. The City uses cash basis accounting, which is a 
departure from generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 

A. Fuud Accounting 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered 
a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for with a separate set of accounts 
that comprises its cash, investments, revenues and expenditures as appropriate. The 
City's resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds depending on their 
intended purpose. The following are the fund types used by the City: 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES: 

General (Current Expense) Fund 

This fund is the primary operating fund of the City. It accounts for all financial resources except 
those required or elected to be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Funds 

These funds account for specific revenue sources that are restricted or conunitted to expenditures 
for specified purposes of the City. 

Debt Service Funds 

These funds account for the financial resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned to 
expenditures for principal, interest and related costs on general long-tenn debt. 

Capital Projects Funds 

TI1ese funds account for financial resources which are restricted, committed, or assigned for the 
acquisition or construction of capital facilities or other capital assets. 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES: 

140



Entemrise Funds 

These funds account for operations that provide goods or services to the general public and are 
supported primarily throngh user charges. 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES: 

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf 
of others. 

Agency Funds 

These funds are used to account assets that City holds for others in an agency capacity. 

B. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and 
reported in the financial statements. Revenues are recognized only when cash is received and 
expenditures are recognized when paid, including those properly chargeable against the report 
year(s) budget appropriations as required by state law. 

In accordance with state law the City also recognizes expenditures paid during twenty days after 
the close of the fiscal year for claims incurred during the previous period. 

Purchases of capital assets are expensed during the year of acquisition. There is no capitalization 
of capital assets, nor allocation of depreciation expense. Inventory is expensed when purchased. 

The basis of accounting described above represents a comprehensive basis of accounting other 
than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

C. Budgets 

The City adopts annual appropriated budgets for all funds. These budgets are appropriated at the 
fund level. The budget constitutes the legal authority for expenditures at that level. Annual 
appropriations for these funds lapse at the fiscal year end. 

141



Annual approp1iated budgets are adopted on the same basis of accounting as used for financial 
reporting. 

Budget 
Fund (w/amendments) Actual Expenditures Variance 

001 - General Fund $ 6,917, 118.00 $ 5,002, 724.48 $ (1,914,394.28) 

102 - Street Fund $ 1,452,820.00 $ 682,577.18 $ (770,242.82) 

221 - LID Guarantee Fund $ 55,800.00 $ - $ (55,800.00) 

227 -1993 GO Bond Fund $ - $ - $ -

228 -1994 GO Bond Fund $ - $ - $ -

229 - 1996 GO Bond Fund $ 162,081.00 $ 155,258.00 $ (6,823.00) 

230- LID 94-1 Gap Road $ - $ - $ -
231 - 1999 L TGO Bond 

Fund $ - $ - $ -

232 - ULID 99-1 E Prosser 
Industrial Park $ - $ 332.30 $ 332.30 

233 - 2011 GO Bond Fund $ 131,530.00 $ 129,788.43 $ (1,741.57) 

234 - Local Improvement 
District 10-23 Fund $ 69,300.00 $ 37,922.57 $ (31,377.43) 

301 - REET 1 $ 30,000.00 $ - $ (30,000.00) 

403 - Water Fund $ 8,083,508.48 $ 2,803,256.39 $ (5,272,287.84) 

407 - Sewer Fund $ 8,975,549.22 $ 2,019,366.88 $ (6,956, 182.34) 

448 - GarbaQe Fund $ 1,209,026.30 $ 924, 199.48 $ (292, 791 .07) 

606 - Library Memorial 
Fund $ 12,004.00 $ - $ (12,004.00) 

612 - IRS Section 125 
Fund $ 1,141.00 $ 1,140.46 $ (0.54) 

632 - Payroll Warrant 
Fund $ - $ - $ -

634 - Investment Control 
Fund $ - $ - $ -

635 - Petty Cash Fund $ - $ - $ -
636 - Advance Travel 

Fund $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ -

142



637 - Public Facilities 
District $ 17,356.00 $ 17,355.24 $ -

TOTAL $ 27, 118,234.00 $ 11,774,921.41 $115,343,312.59) 

Budgeted amounts are authorized to be transferred between departments within any fund or object classes 
within departments; however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of a fund, or that affect the 
number of authorized employee positions, salary ranges, hours, or other conditions of employment must 
be approved by the City Council. In additions interfund transfers between funds which are 
combined for reporting purposes have been removed to avoid double counting. 

It is important to note the cause for the following budget versus actual expense 
differences: 

001 General Fund: A majority of the difference between the amount budgeted and 
spent can be attributed to the balance of cash budgeted in fund 148, the Criminal 
Justice Fund, fund 111, Municipal Capital Improvements Fund, and fund 115, 
General Fund Reserve. It has been the practice of the City to budget the cash 
balance of funds for undetermined projects or needs. The difference between the 
amount budgeted and expended can be attributed to these undetermined projects 
and that funds were not used during the budget period. 

102: Street Fund: A majority of the difference between the amount budgeted and 
spent can be attributed to the balance of cash budgeted in fund 152, the 
Infrastructure Development Reserve Fund. It has been the practice of the City to 
budget the cash balance of funds for undetennined projects or needs. The 
difference between the amount budgeted and expended can be attributed to these 
undetennined projects and that funds were not used during the budget period. 

232 ULID 99-1 Fund: On October 8, 2013 City Council adopted Ordinance 13-
2843 closing this fund. The remaining balance of the fund was returned to the 
Water and Street Funds, the funds that provided the support of the associated 
improvements. 

403 Water Fund: During the preparation of the Water Fund's budget for 2013 
capital improvements and construction improvements were budgeted for in excess 
of the work which was actually complete. This accounts for some of the 
difference between the amount budgeted and expended. In addition, it has been 
the practice of the City to budget the cash balance of funds for undetermined 
projects or needs. The difference between the amount budgeted and expended can 
be attributed to these undetermined projects and that funds were not used during 
the budget period. 

407 Sewer Fund: During the preparation of the Sewer Fund's budget for 2013 

143



D. Cash 

capital improvements and construction improvements were budgeted for in excess 
of the work which was actually complete. This accounts for some of the 
difference between the amount budgeted and expended. In addition, it has been 
the practice of the City to budget the cash balance of funds for undetermined 
projects or needs. The difference between the amount budgeted and expended can 
be attributed to these undetermined projects and that funds were not used during 
the budget period. 

It is the City's policy to invest all temporary cash surpluses. The amount is included in the cash 
and investments shown on the statements of fund resources and uses arising from cash 
transactions. The interest on these investments is prorated to the various funds. For more 
information please reference the City's Investment Policy. 

E. Deposits 

The City deposits and certificates of deposit are covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation and/or the Washington Public Deposit Protection Commission. 

F. Investments See Note 2, Investments. 

G. Capital Assets 

Capital assets are assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated 
useful life in excess of five years. The capital assets of the City's are recorded as expenditures 
when purchased. 

H. Compensated Absences 

Vacation leave may be accumulated up to 240 hours and is payable upon separation or 
retirement. 

Sick leave may be accumulated up to 720 hours or 960 hours depending upon the 
applicable collective bargaining agreement or personnel policy. Upon resignation or 
retirement employees do receive payment for unused sick leave at 50% if the employee 
has accumulated a minimum of 360 hours to a maximum of 720 hours or 960 hours, and 
if two weeks' notice of resignation or retirement has been given. In the event of the death 
of an employee, 100% of sick leave is paid out to the beneficiary. 

Please see schedule 9 

I. Long-Term Debt See Note X, Debt Service Requirements. 

J. Other Financing Sources or Uses 

The City's "Other Financing Sources or Uses" consist of the following: Bond Proceeds, 
Disposition of Capital Assets, Operating Transfers In, Operating Transfers Out, Debt 

144



Service: Principal, Debt Service: Interest, Capital Expenditures, and Interest on Interfund 
Debt. 

K. Risk Management 

The City of Prosser is a member of the Cities Insurance Association of Washington. 
Chapter 48.62 RCW authorizes the governing body of any one or more governmental 
entities to form together into or join a program or organization for the joint purchasing of 
insurance, and/or joint self-insuring, and/or joint hiring or contracting for risk 
management services to the same extent that they may individually purchase insurance, 
self-insure, or hire or contract for risk management services. An agreement to form a 
pooling arrangement was made pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 39.34 RCW, the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act. The program was formed on September 1, 1988 when 34 
cities in the State of Washington joined together by signing an Interlocal Governmental 
Agreement to pool their self-insured losses and jointly purchase insurance and 
administrative services. As of September 1, 2013, there are 236 members in the program. 

The program provides the following forms of joint self-insurance and excess coverage for 
its members: Property, including automobile comprehensive and collision, equipment 
breakdown and crime protection, and liability, including general, automobile and 
wrongful acts, are included to fit members' various needs. 

The program acquires liability insurance through their Administrator, Canfield, that is 
subject to a per-occurrence self insured retention of $100,000. Members are responsible 
for a $1,000 deductible for each claim, while the program is responsible for the $100,000 
self-insured retention. Insurance carriers cover insured losses over $101,000 to the limits 
of each policy. Since the program is a cooperative pro&rram, there is a joint liability 
among the participating members towards the sharing of the $100,000 of the self-insured 
retention. The program also purchases a Stop Loss Policy with an attached point of 
$3.247,000 to cap the total claims paid by the program in any one year. 

Property insurance is subject to a per-occurrence self insured retention of $25,000. 
Members are responsible for a $1,000 deductible for each claim. The progran1 bears the 
$25,000 self insured retention in additional to the deductible. 

Equipment breakdown is subject to a per-occurrence deductible of $2,500 ($10,000 for 
Motors & Pumps). Members are responsible for the deductible amount of each claim. 
There is no program self insured retention on this coverage 

Members contract to remain in the program for a minimum of one year, and must give 
notice before August 31 terminating participation the following September 1. The 
Interlocal Agreement is renewed automatically each year. In the event of termination, a 
member is still responsible for contributions to the program for any unresolved, 
unreported, and in-process claims for the period they were a signatory to the Interlocal 
Agreement. 

145



A board of ten members is selected by the membership from three geographic areas of the 
state on a staggered term basis and is responsible for conducting the business affairs of the 
program. The program has no employees. Claims are filed by members with Canfield, which 
has been contracted to perform program administration, claims adjustment and 
administration, and loss prevention for the program. Fees paid the third party administrator 
under this arrangement for year ended August 31, 2013, were $1,423,059.12. 

L. Reserved Fund Balance 

Fund Ending Reserved Purpose 
Cash 

001-General Fund $1,068,014.31 I $ 118,283.59 Real Estate Excise Tax 
$ 50,593.53 Hotel/Motel Tax 
$ 13,938.70 ! 

Tourism Promotion Area 
$ 15,838.30 

Public Safety Enhancement 
i (Liquor Board Profits) 

I 
$ 772.06 

Narcotics Dog 
Operations(Community Donations) 

$ 12,651.13 I Dru!'.) Enforcement 
$ 44,562.78 , Police Investigative 
$ 811,374.22 Criminal Justice 

102 - Street Fund 
' 

$4,765.84 $ 4,765.84 Transportation Benefit District 
221 LID Guarantee $55,637.91 $ 55,637.91 LID Debt Requirement ' 
229-1996 GO Bond $5,129.28 $ 5,129.28 
Fire Station Fire Levy Tax - Debt Payment 
230-LID 94-1 Gap $ - $ -
Road ! 

Debt Service 
232-ULID 99-1 E $ - $ -
Prosser Industrial 

I Park Debt Service 
233- GO Bond-Pool $303.56 i $ 303.56 Debt Service 
301- REET 1 I $9,996.54 $ 9,996.54 Real Estate Excise Tax 
403-Water Fund $1,005,332.03 $ 450.00 Consumer Utilitv Deposits 

$ 39,418.37 
1997 Water/Sewer Refunding 
Bond Redemption 

$ 338,573.82 
1997 Water/Sewer Refunding 
Bond Reserve 

' $ 7,162.80 
1998 Water Revenue Bond 
Redemption 

$ 170,090.26 1998 Water Revenue Bond 
Reserve 

I 
$ 7,444.08 

1999 Water Revenue Bond 
Redemption 

146



$ 84,688.09 1999 Water Revenue Bond Res. 
$ 341,428.03 

North Prosser Water System Debt 
Redemptions 

$ 16,076.57 
North Prosser Water System Debt 
Reserve 

407- Sewer Fund $321,993.35 $ 33,578.62 
1997 Water/Sewer Refunding 
Bond Reserve 

I 
$ 288,414.74 '· 

1997 Water/Sewer Refunding 
Bond Reserve 

448 Garbage Fund I $500.00 $ 500.00 Consumer Utility Deposits ' 
TOTAL $2,471,672.82 

Note 2 - Investments 

The City's investments are either insured, registered or held by the City or its agent in the City's name. 

Investments by type at December 31, 2013 are as follows: 

Washington State Investment Pool 
US Bank 

TOTAL 

$2,860,348.25 
$5,997,910.77 

$8,858,259.02 

Please note that the PAR valne of the US Bank Investments are $6,000,000.00 and the market value of the 
investment was $5,935,539 as of December 31, 2013. 

Note 3 - Property Tax 

The County Treasurer acts as an agent to collect property taxes levied in the County for all 
taxing authorities. Collections are distributed by electronic fund transfers into the City's bank 
account during each month. 

Property tax revenues are recognized when cash is received by the City. Delinquent taxes are 
considered fully collectible because a lien affixes to the property after taxes are levied. 

The City's regular levy for the year 2013 was $2.91588271 per $1,000 on an assessed valuation 
of $444,413,791 for a total regular levy of $1,295,858. In 2013, the City also levied $0.353542 
per $1,000 on an assessed valuation of $441,248,836 for the 1996 General Obligation Bond 
repayment for the fire station for a total additional levy of $156,000. 

147



Note 4 - Interfund Loans 

The following table displays interfund loan activity during 2013: 

Borrowing Beginning Ending Balance 
Fund Lendina Fund Balance (2013) Additions Reductions /2013) 

Criminal I 

General Fund 1 Justice Fund I 1001) 1148) 0 $128,000 $52,167.69 $75,832.31 

TOTAL $128,000 $52,167.69 $75,832.31 

Note 5 - Debt Service Requirements 

The accompanying Schedule of Long-Term Debt (Schedule 9) provides more details of the 
outstanding debt and liabilities of the City of Prosser and summarizes the City's debt transactions 
for the year ending December 31, 2013. 

The debt service requirements for general obligation bonds, revenue honds, and other debt, 
including principle and interest, are as follows: 

Year General Obligation Revenue Other Debt Total Debt 
Bonds Bonds 

2013 $284,745.50 $831,830.64 $0.00 $1,116,576.14 

2014 $286,086.50 $662,000.00 $1,700.02 $949,786.52 

2015 $285,846.50 $881,111.07 $1,700.02 $1, 168,657.59 

2014 $126,312.50 $880,339.74 $1,700.02 $1,008,352.26 

2017 $129,562.50 $879,568.37 $1, 700.02 $1,010,830.89 

2018-2022 $635, 137.50 $4,304,500. 11 $8,500.10 $4,948, 137.71 

2023-2027 $640, 100 .00 $3,619,043.30 $8,500. 10 $4,267,643.40 

2028-2032 $638,312.50 $3,617,673. 70 $8,500.15 $4,264,486.35 

2033-2037 $380,875.02 $2, 144,879.98 $0.00 $2,525,755.00 

2038-2042 $0.00 $150,426.15 $0.00 $150,426.15 

TOTAL $3,406,978.52 $17,971,373.06 $32,300.43 $21,410,652.01 

It may be helpful to note that debt listed in the "Other Debt" section is reflective of payments 
made in conjunction with LID I 0-23. 

148



Note 6 - Pension Plans 

Substantially all City full-time and qualifying part-time employees participate in Public 
Employees Retirement System or Law Enforcement Officers and Fire Fighters Retirement 
System administered by the Washington State Department of Retirement Systems, under cost
sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit and defined contribution retirement 
plans. Actuarial information is on a system-wide basis and is not considered pertinent to the 
City's financial statements. Contributions to the systems by both employee and employer are 
based upon gross wages covered by plan benefits. 

Historical trend or other info1mation regarding each plan is presented in the Washington State 
Department of Retirement Systems annual financial report, A copy of this report may be 
obtained by writing to: 

Department of Retirement Systems 
Communications Unit 
P. 0. Box 48380 
Olympia, WA 98504-8380 

The City also offers its employees a choice of deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. These plans are offered through the International City 
Management Association or the State of Washington Department of Retirement Systems. The 
plans, available to all employees, permit them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. 
The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or 
unforeseeable emergency. 

Compensation deferred under the plan and all income attributable to the plan is solely the 
property of the City. The City's rights to this property are subject only to the claims of the City's 
general creditors until paid to the employee or other beneficiary and are not restricted to the 
benefit provisions under the plan. 

It is the opinion of the City's legal counsel that the City has no liability for losses under the plan 
but does have the duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor. The 
City believes that it is highly unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the claims of general 
creditors in the future. 

Note 7 - Other Disclosures 

• INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

The following table displays interfund transfer activity during 2013: 

l Transfers To: Transfer From: I Amount Transferred: 

I General Fund (001) Advance Travel Fund 1636) i $1,000.00 

149



I 2011 GO Bond - Pool (233) ' General Fund (001) $100,000.00 . 

2011 GO Bond - Pool (233) Municioal Capital Improvements (111) $30,000.00 

General Fund (001) Public Facilities District Fund (6371 $17,355.24 ' 

General Fund (001) IRS Section 125 (612) $1,140.46 

Street Fund (102) LID 10-23 (234) ' $18,582.06 

Water Fund (403) LID 10-23 (234) $19,340.51 

Water Fund (403) · LID 99-1 f232l $166.15 . 

Sewer Fund (407 LID 99-1 (232) $166.15 

REET 1 (301 l Municipal Capital Improvements (111) I $7,498.95 

TOTAL $195,249.52 

• JOINT VENTURES 

l. Interlocal Agreement for Benton County Emergency Services (Benton County, All Cities 
in Benton County, and Fire Districts l - 4). The Interlocal Agreement established two divisions, 
namely Benton County Emergency Management (BCEM) and Southeast Communications 
Center (SECOMM). The City does not make a financial contribution to SECOMM other than 
through the 911 tax imposed upon its residents by State Law and contract payments for dispatch 
services. The Executive Board established under the lnterlocal has the authority to establish a 
fair and equitable contribution from each participating entity for BCEM. The lnterlocal provides 
emergency management services and enhanced 911 services. The City is represented on the 
Executive Board by its Mayor, or his designee. The property acquired by BCEM is shared by 
the participants in the Agreement to the same extent as they have made financial contributions to 
BCEM. Prosser has no ownership over the assets of SECOMM. The Agreement commenced on 
September 1, 2006 (replacing a previous Agreement). The term of the agreement is ten years 
and it may be extended for additional five-year terms unless any party objects no later than six 
months prior to the termination of the term. Prosser may withdraw from the agreement upon six 
months notice but would remain liable for payments authorized before the effective date of the 
withdrawal. Upon withdrawal, Prosser would lose its right to any property acquired under the 
lnterlocal. 

2. Interlocal Agreement between the City of Prosser and Benton County Fire Protection 
District Number Three for the Joint Operation of a Combined Fire Depmiment as a Separate 
Agency. The Interlocal Agreement establishes a pminership between the entities to provide Fire 
Protection Services to each participating entity. Management is through a Joint Board comprised 
of three City Council Members and three Fire District Commissioners. All the property 
contributed by either entity would be returned to the Entity which originally contributed such 
property and all property acquired during the Agreement would be distributed pro-rata (by the 
level of contribution made by each entity over the duration of the Agreement) to each entity. 
The City is financially obligated to pay an amount established by the Joint Board each year. 
Each entity is required to contribute to a budget in amount determined by a formula, which 

150



averages call loads from each entity, the assessed valuation of each entity, and the population of 
each entity. Benton County vouchers are issued to pay all debts of the partnership. The 
Agreement was originally executed on November 4, 2002 and has had several minor, non
material, amendments. The agreement is for five years and automatically extends for an 
additional year at the end of the first year unless either party provides notice six months in 
advance of the end of any year that it desires to terminate the Agreement (therefore the 
agreement is always in its first year). 

3. Interlocal Agreement Regarding Solid Waste Management Benton County. The 
Agreement unites Benton County and the Cities within Benton County to fulfill the requirement 
for a solid waste plan under Chapters 70.95 and 70.105 RCW. The Agreement is overseen by a 
committee comprising a representative from each participating entity. The committee (with the 
Approval of the County Commissioners) proposes a budget and establishes an annual fee for 
each participant. The Agreement is for six years. Any entity may terminate their participation 
upon one year's prior notice. Assets will be distributed as agreed between the entities upon 
dissolution/termination or as detennined by arbitration if the parties cannot agree. 

4. Articles of Association Benton-Franklin Council of Governments. The Articles provide 
the framework for an association to which the City belongs. The City makes an annual 
contribution based upon the budget of the Association. The A;,rreement is ongoing and provides 
regional planning services for Benton and Franklin Counties and the cities within those two 
counties. 

5. Inter-Local Agreement for the formation of a Special Investigations Unit.Resolution 11-
1347 adopted, February 22, 2011 approved an inter-local agreement between Benton and 
Franklin counties and the municipalities of Kennewick, Richland, West Richland, Prosser, Pasco, 
and Connell. The parties established a Special Investigations Unit consisting of law enforcement 
officers from the varions local law enforcement agencies to help facilitate orderly, thorough and 
objective investigations of incidents involving law enforcement officers that result in grievous or 
fatal injury to another person or to an officer resulting from acts of another person. 

6. Inter-Local Agreement regarding child abuse investigations. Resolution 12-1376, adopted 
January 24tl', 2012 approved an inter-local agreement between Benton and Franklin counties and 
the municipalities of Pasco, Kennewick, Richland, West Richland, Prosser, and Connell. The 
participating agencies desire the service of the child interviewer qualified and trained to provide 
objective, forensic interviews of children to determine if abuse occurred and the details of any 
abuse for their own investigations and prosecution, have agreed to pay for a portion of the salary 
and associated costs of the child interviewer. The child abuse investigation agreement with other 
cities and Benton County approved by Resolution 12-1376. 

7. Prosser Sister Cities Association. Resolution 12-1384, adopted February 28, 2012, 
approved and adopted a Sister Cities Affiliation Policy. The City of Prosser supports and 
encourages the establishment of a Prosser Sister Cities Association (PSCA) which serves to 
provide an opportunity for citizen to interact and exchange social, technical, and educational 
ideas within the global community; and, to provide awareness of and sensitivity to cultural 

151



diversity; and, to share expertise in solving municipal problems; and, to develop business and 
economic ties in Prosser and other parts of the world. It is important to note that the City of 
Prosser has some control in this association but does not own the associations nor is it liable for 
its debts. According to the Washington Secretary of State, this entity became in active on April 
30, 2013, therefore if it is not reinstated within three years fo this date, it will be dissolved by the 
State. The registered agent is Bill Jenkin, Prosser, Washington (P.O. Box 288). 

8. Bi-Pin. The Bi-County Police Information Network (BI-PIN) was established November 
24, 1982, when an Interlocal Agreement was entered into by five participating municipal 
corporations; the cities of Kennewick, Pasco, and Richland, and Benton and Franklin Counties. 
On November 12, 2012 the Prosser City Council adopted Resolution 12-1408 approving the 
Interlocal Agreement and Addendum No. 1 with BI-PIN. BI-PIN was established to assist the 
participating police and sheriffs departments in the deterrence and solution of criminal 
incidents. BI-PIN is served by an Executive Committee composed of City Managers of each of 
the cities and a member from each of the Board of County Commissioners of Benton and 
Franklin Counties. A liason from the Bi-County Chiefs and Sheriffs is an ex officio, non-voting 
member. The allocation of financial participation among the participating jurisdictions is based 
upon the approved budget for that year and is billed quarterly in advance to each agency. On 
dissolution of the Interlocal Agreement, the net position will be shared based upon participant 
contribution. The City does not anticipate any income distributions from BI-PIN since charges 
are assessed only to recover anticipated expenses. Complete separate financial statements for BI
PIN may be obtained at the City of Kennewick, 210 West Sixth Avenue, Kennewick, 
Washington . 

e CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATIONS 

There have been no material violations of finance-related legal or contractual provisions. 

There have been no expenditures exceeding legal appropriations in any of the funds of the City. 

The City has the following claims that are open and active litigated or non-litigated claims: 

1. AT&T Mobility and its affiliated companies have filed refund claims related to the 
overpayment of utility tax associated with cellular phone data services. The claim 
indicates that from November 1, 2005 through September 30, 2010 utility taxes were 
inappropriately collected from customers and remitted to our jurisdiction. This refund 
relates solely to receipts from Data Services sold to customers who used various types of 
wireless devices. Data services are distinct from and sold separately from the various 
types of voice telecommunications services that are also sold by AT&T Mobility. AT&T 
Mobility is seeking a refund of those taxes collected and remitted which are associated 
with the data services. Estimates provided by the taxpayer request a refund of 
$13,427.33. There is no litigation pending. The city denies the claim is valid. 

2. A&B asphalt was hired by the City to do work on certain streets and sidewalks in 
downtown Prosser. Plaintiff owns a building in the construction area. It is an old 

152



building and he operated a restaurant/lounge that utilized the basement of the building. 
Workers apparently made a hole in the sidewalk that went through the ceiling of a room 
being used by the property owner. There is an attached room to plaintiffs property that 
extends under the city right-of-way. It is not in the property description of the plaintiffs 
property but was added some time many years ago for storage or some other purpose by 
the city. Other buildings in the area have a similar feature. Water got into the hole and 
has caused damage to the plaintiffs property. Plaintiff claims that although the 
contractor attempted to fix the hole, water still leaks into the basement. It is the City's 
understanding that the water damage is limited to the area that is connected to plaintiffs 
property, and used by the plaintiff, but not including plaintiffs property. Plaintiff was 
asking for $75k in damages. Plaintiff alleges that the damage is ongoing as the basement 
still leaks. Motion for Summary Judgment Hearing April 20, 2012. Trial Date June 25, 
2012. This matter has been settled and will not be reported in the future. 

3. On October 9, 2012 the City of Prosser entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with 
the Office of Professional Employees International Union. Local 11 (OPEIU) regarding 
the contracting of emergency dispatch services. In part this agreement addressed the 
severance package and benefits provided to impacted dispatch employees. The cost of the 
severance package is estimated to be $91,324.99, although it is important to note that this 
amount is subject to fluctuations in the individual employee's accmal balances. The 
dispatch transition occurred on January 8, 2013 and the negotiated severance was paid. 

4. Barbara J. Seymour vs. the City of Prosser. This is a lawsuit filed against the city by 
Barbara J. Seymour for alleged injuries sustained when she fell into a water meter box. 
She has offered to settle the matter for $50,000. The matter is being defended by legal 
counsel retained by the city's insurance pool. The firm is (Ken Harper is the lead 
attorney): 

MENKE JACKSON BEYER, LLP 
807 North 39th Avenue 
Yakima, WA 98902 
Telephone (509)575-0313 
Fax (509)575-0351 

• OTHER DISCLOSURE ITEMS 

1. Tourism Promotion Area: Resolution 12-1405 adopted November 13, 2012, established 
the City of Prosser's intent to create a Tourism Promotion Area (TPA) pursuant to RCW 
35.101. Subsequently on January 8, 2013, the City Council adopted Ordinance 13-2810 
establishing the Prosser Tourism Promotion Area (TPA) and entered into an agreement 
with Washington State Department Revenue for the administration of the Prosser 
Tourism Promotion Area lodging charge. Implementation of the TP A and charge began 
April 1, 2013. 

2. Closure of Dispatch Center: In January of 2013, the Prosser Dispatch Center was closed. 
This closure came in conjunction with the contracting of emergency dispatch services 

153



with SECOMM. As a result in January, a negotiated severance package was paid to 
impacted union member, the City began payment to SECOMM for their services, and 
continuing dispatch center costs were eliminated. 

3. Transportation Benefit District: The City of Prosser formed a Transportation Benefit 
District (TBD) on January 20, 2009. The TBD is its own independent taxing entity that 
files its own annual report. 

In order to make the most efficient use of public monies, to avoid duplication of effort 
and to coordinate their efforts, the TBD and City entered into an interlocal agreement on 
April 7, 2009. For more information about this agreement please reference Prosser 
Transportation Benefit District Resolution 09-TBD-04. 

154



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
je-A-g-e-nd-a--T-it-le_; ___ A_p_p_r_o_ve ___ th_e_CTSDA I Meeting Date: 

1 Outlay Report and Draw Request No. June 10, 2014 
1 31 in an amount of $4, 746.18 for costs I Regular Meeting 

associated with the Northwest Prosser 
Water and Sewer System 
Improvements Project (Contract 
Addendum No. 2) and authorize the 
Mayor to sign the documents. · 
Department____ TQif.ec~ ---+-1-c-9-nt_a_c_t P_e_r_s--on __ : ______ P_h_o_n __ e __ N_u __ m __ b_e __ r __ : ---' 

Public Works I L.J. Da Cors,~i __ _ll.J. Da Corsi , (509) 786-23~ 
1
, Cost of Propq5_al: I Account Number: 
I $4,746.18 
! 

[ Amount Budgeted: 
j Based on USDA funding 

[ Name and Fund# 
I Water 403 

I Reviewed by Finance Department: 

J Atta.chments to AgE')nda Packet. 1.!E?.m.: 

1. Letter from HLA to Mayor Warden, Re: USDA Draw Request No. 31, and 
dated May 14, 2014 

2. Outlay Report and Request for Reimbursement Draw Request No. 31 
3. HLA Invoice Number 10024E-034, 5/01/2014 for $4,262.50 
4. HLA Invoice Number 10024C-041, 5/0112014 for $381.00 
5. Harland Clarke E-Service Invoice 5/05/2014 for $102.68 

h>ummarv Statement: 
' 
j The billed costs or disbursements as shown on the form are in accordance with I 

I 
the terms of the project and the reimbursement amount of $4,746.18 represents 1· 

the Federal share due the city of Prosser for the Northwest Prosser Water and 
! Sewer Systems Improvements and Reservoir Projec. ts as per Contract 1· 

, Addendum No. 2. This project is approximately 92% complete. 
i 

! Contract Addendum No. 2 was approved by the City Council September 11, [ 
2012, for the addition of the telemetry system upgrade to the domestic water · 
system and later incorporated as part of the Northwest Prosser Water and Sewer [ 
System Improvements Project. I 
By a motion and approval, the Council grants the Mayor the authority to sign the ! 
documents and by doing so signifies Owner's approval ofthe USDA_QutlayJ 

155



I Report and Request for Reimbursement - Number 30, Northwest Prosser Water 
I and Sewer Systems Improvements and Reservoir Projects, for $4, 746.18 from 
I USDA Rural Development. I 

Consistent with_gf Comgarison to: ---1 
EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

I Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

' 
Approve the USDA Outlay Report and Draw Request No. 31 in an amount of 
$4, 746. 18, for costs associated with the Northwest Prosser Water and Sewer 

1 System Improvements Project (Contract Addendum No. 2) and authorize the 
1 

[ Mayor to sign the documents. [ 

I Reviewed by Qgpartment .. [ fl_E)yiewed by City Attorney: ' A roved b Mayor: 1 
D~~~~,lJA;\e . / ~ U~4~ 

~' Date: , _____ [ Date: Date: t-.. t-t r I 
Today's Date: i Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: · 

I 
I May 23, 2014 j_---------~---

156



Huibregtse, Louman Associates, 

Civil Engineering·:· 

May 14, 2014 

City of Prosser 
601 Seventh St 
Prosser, WA 99350 

Attn: Mayor Paui Warden 

Re: City of Prosser 
NORTHWEST PROSSER WATER 
AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
HLA Project No. 10024 
USDAJ;)raw Request No. 31 

Dear Mayor Warden: 

Jdfrcy T. LournJn, PE 
ll1i:~odorc W. Poole1·, PF 
!vHchad T. Fhrdr:, PF 
Eric T. I lerzog, PLS 

Terry D. 1\l;ipetni, PE: 
Ccnc \Y/, Souk>, PE 
Tlrno1hy D. h·ies, LJLS 
J1.1stin L. Bcliamy, PE. 

Steplunic R,1y, PE 
Dustin L PE 
Stephen S. Hazn.rd, PE 
Pvlichad R. Heit, PE 

Enclosed, please find two (2) copies each of USDA Outlay Report Draw Request Number 31 for the 
amount of $4,746. 18, which includes HLA costs associated with Contract Addendum No. 2 
(10024T), for your review and approval. 

Please keep the copies marked for the City, and return all remaining original executed copies to 
HLA for processing to USDA Rural Development. Upon USDA approval, USDA will return one 
executed set for your retention. USDA will create a letter !o accompany this Outlay Report and send 
both items to Washington Trust Bank for processing the payment to the City of Prosser. 

Please advise if we may answer any questions or provide additional information. 

Very f~~ours, 
l 1 
\ I 

Justin L. Blollamy, PE 

JLB/crf 

Enclosures 

Copy: L.J. DaCorsi, City of Prosser 
Caroline Fitzsimmons, HLA 
Correspondence File 

G;\PROJS:CTS\20i0\10024E\USDA INFORlvlAT!ON\DRAW ROST 31 MAY 2014\2014-05-14 CITY USDA DRAW ROST 31 LTR.DOC 

2303 River Ro<td ·:• Yakirna, \VA 98902 .;. (509) ';}66~700() <• FJ.,_:X.(509) 965-38()0 ·!· www.h!aciviJ.coni 

157



Cos! Su;:mnary 

OUT LAY REPORT AND REQUEST FOR REIM:llURSEMENT 

Draw Rl'<quest Num.he1·: 

·-··->············-- _ ----------+-e.ce"""" fih!Th>---;-P11ymen! Requ~~~d 
31 lriitial Budget 

c~~!i~-e:nc _____ _ 
Contia enc 

USDA RD Grant 

DMe MOutla Rt n 5/14/2tll4 , 
APPROVAI. AND SIGNATURE SECTION 

OWNER'S l'J'PROV AL: 

Marti RDS iali.1t Name DATE 

2014-05 OutlayRep<irt.11.xfa 

416,25-0.00 

468,693.53 

654,54L88 
1,279,%5.07 

150,755.38 

£1,2?4.0'7 

Di<te ' :n 

4, 746.l 8 

2,398.11 

80,000JXl 
·r,370.04 

426,250.00 

442,28£.3& 

1:.70,l~0.57 

632,546.iO 
l,273,460J6 

19',749.30 

423,000.00 

3,!91,203.46 

3,614,103.46 

Vers]Ol.) 3.1 

% 

100.00% 
26,405.!5 94.37% 

21,995.18 
5,9tl4,7l 

71,006.08 

315,796.54 

315,796.54 

{16125.1200$ 

0.00% 
---0.00% 
-0:00·% 
-0~00% 
~Ci.Co% 
OJXJ~i 

fo~ w>ll W•;rprovod hy•hd1omlwu: am:! ilieir..igi::IM, M nwrmp:riMt; andwhtllitte<l W ili,,~w,g olti"11 fur C<ll><:!ITTW<>.\ Ther....-iow M><fn<:i:~cmeeofproj"'-'1- ""W, 
in<-W"g co:>>ll"utli""- p;<)' ""ti::rna'"'• rry lJSDA R=I De.-cloim>eot dO<>l nm a\t<Oi! W lh~ <XUT<d:ne>s u!"!hc am""'1t<, !Im qwmtili« shown ut llmt ilie m111c fla> b<el p<rimmed ""d"" 
\i>el=~f!hoo '=cH.z\;f~ ><>WM•·"' 

158



City of Prosser 
601 Seventh Street 
Prosser, WA 99350 

Payment is Due within 30 Days of the Date of this Invoice. 

FOR: 

Huibregtse, Louman Associates, Inc. 
2803 River Road 
Yakima, WA 98902 

Invoice number 
Date 

10024E-034 
0510112014 

Project 100:!4E Prosser - North Prosser 
Water sv,<!em Improvements 

Professional Engineering Services in connection with design and final plans, specifications and estimate for the North Prosser 
Water System Improvements project, per your request, for services performed April 1 through April 30, 2014. 

Description 

Phase 1 - Design and Final Plans, Specifications 

and Estimate (Per Addendum No. 2) 

HUIBREGTSE, LOUMAN ASSOC. INC. 

Jeffrey T. louman, PE 
President 

G:\Office\BILLiNGS\2014\ 10024E.xls 

Contract 
Amount 

426,250.00 

Percent Prior Total Current 
Complete ____ Bil_le_d ____ B_i_lle_d ____ B_ill_ed_ 

100.00 421,987.50 421,987.50 4,262.50 

Invoice total $4,262.50 

159



City of Prosser 
601 Seventh St. 
Prosser, WA 99350 

Payment is Due within 30 Days of the Date of this Invoice. 

FOR: 

Huibregtse, Louman Associates, !nc. 
2803 River Road 

Yakima, WA 98902 

Invoice number 

Date 
10024C-041 
0510112014 

10024C Prosser - North Prosser Waler 
Syi;te1m lrnp1'ovem>enls - Construction 

Professional Servlces in connection with the North Prosser Water System Improvements project, services during 
construction, per your request, for services perfonrred April ·1 through Apdl 30, 2014. 

Telemetry Svis!em Improvements 

Licensed Professional Engineer 

Contract Administrator 

HUIBREGTSE,LOUMAN ASSOC,, INC. 

Louman, PE 

President 

Contract Amount: $468,693.53 
Total Amount Bil/eel to Date: $442,288.38 
Contract Balance Remaining: $26,405. 15 

Phase subtotal 

Hours 

1.50 

1.50 

Billed 
Rate Amount 

145.00 217.50 

109.00 163.50 

381.00 

Invoice total 

160



Caroline Fitzsimmons 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Toni Yost <TYost@ci.prosser.wa.us> 

Monday, May 05, 2014 2:11 PM 
Caroline Fitzsimmons 
FW: Order Confirmation 

from: Harland Clarke E-Service [mailto:eservice@harlandclarke.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 2:05 PM 
To: Toni Yost 
Subject: Order Confirmation 

r- ____________ .. ____ -----------~--

Thank You For Your Order 

LJ······· :Lour order is being processed. We suggest that you print this page 
for your records. 

Shipping Information 

Shipping Name: 
Shipping Name or 
Address: 
Shipping Address: 
Shipping Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

CITY OF PROSSER 

601 7TH ST 

PROSSER, WA 99350-1459 

Your checks will be shipped via CheckProtect® secure and trackable delivery. Benefits include: 
Trackable shipping and tamper-evident bag to disguise contents. 

Item Details Item Price Shipping Method Shipping & Estimated Delivery Quantity 

1 

D 

*Price 

161



Commercial Check: Executive 50 
Classic Safety Blue Duplicate 
Typestyle: Standard 

Order Notes: 

$71.76 Secure Trackable 
CheckProtect 

• The total price will be automatically deducted from your 
account within 14 days. This debit will be from Harland 
Clarke. 

• Items ordered will ship separately and delivery days may 
vary. 

• If you selected a secure and trackable shipping method you 
can visit this web site to check the status of your items 
ordered. A link to the carrier's web site will also be provided 
for your convenience. 

Il 

Handling 
$23.05 

D 

05/12 100 

= -

$94.81 

Subtotal: $94.81 
Tax: $7.87 

TOT AL:Sl 02.68 

To check the status of your order, please visit www.ordermychecks.com/caccp/orderstatus/loglnJsp. Please have your transit and account nurnbers available. We're glad you 
chose Check Reorder Express and hope you continue to shop \vith us. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient and may contain information that is 
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient; please be 
aware that any dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the message and deleting all copies, including attachments, 
from your system. 

2 

162



I CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

rAgen-cia Title: Review and co!~hi; ND !et~}~~: 
! reappointments of Glenda Schmidt to June 10, 2014 
j Planning Commission Position No. 1, and Regular Meeting 
I Devina Riojas to Planning Commission 
II Position No. 7, as appointed by Mayor 

Warden. 

] Department: Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 
, City Clerk Rachel Shaw Rachel Shaw 1 (509) 786-8218 ! 

f-c-o_s_t-of_P_r-oposal: I Account Num~ 
l,j ::ount Budgeted: J[. ::me and Fund# 1

1 nla nla 
I 1 I 
~---·-------=-------------"---·--------! I Reviewed by Finance Department: I 
I nla 

' Attachments.to Agenda Pac;Js!'t Item: ---1 
1. City of Prosser ~~~~ds~.ommissions, and ~ommittee _Appointment Listi·~=---J 
Summary Statement: 

I Two of the current Planning Commissioner's terms will be expiring on June 30, 2014. It 
I is necessary to reappoint members accordingly. Attached are the appointments made 
'I by Mayor Warden to be confirmed by City Council. 

1· Consistent with or CompariSQI! to: 

I EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

!~---------- -~-~~-~--~----------
! Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Mot.ion: 

I 

I 
Confirm the reappointments of Glenda Schmidt to Planning Commission Position No. 1, 
and Devina Riojas to Planning Commission Position No. 7, as appointed by Mayor 

I Warden. 

163



City Boards, Commissions & Committees 

Bt>ginning Date of 
Length of !'\1el'ting I .orntion of Current Term Appoinfm(•nt or 

Name--------·-· Com~12-~------- ·~-- ~~---·----- _!'lketina_Location --·-· Ter~. Kxpiration Reappo~~tment 
~:::'.e Beckcn____ ~rm1klin Transit R"~ard ==i2 )'ear_ term. 2nd_:n_1ursday_ ~O pm 111iree Rivers Transit l/1/20131 ----~~ ______ J/8/2013 
Randy Taylor (\.fayor Pro- I' Ben Franklm Transit Board 2 year tem1 .2nd ll1ursdny, 7·0~-
tein - Al!ematc) __ ,___ _________ -+---------·· 1/!/20l3_ J/l/2015 _____ .1:_!'8/2013 

~;;~:===tsento·~--Cot~& Justi~~· (\1rnmitt~<:;________ !"____ 2nd Tuesday, 12:00 r.m --+~---~·--- ·-· =i=- __ _____ )18/2008 

b··-······ J1i;;;;;; ----·· 
Thoma~ Groom Rentoi:__County \fosrp.ii10 C'r>ntrol Board ----·--- l. year te1m ---~)2ill/20l_? 

~.:-'.~ Becken___ -·F1~-i;·~r;:;1~mrnnity Anion Counc1i----_-·--==t=--. !4tJ;l1;;·~5j·~-·lBFActG~· OfJi~-- 1720 V.1 C~sco __ .j., li8/20081up0n rcsipiation 11::v:rnos 

RandvTaylor _ Bcntonfranklinlounc1lofGove11m1cn!.s . ·:;rdfnday, J1:30am __ _l/8/2008 n 0n~.. --·~ 1-'8i2008 .__ --~- . --· =±=~ -- t:= ~ 
Paul \\'~1rdcn (Alternate B<..'Tltnn.J'ranklin Council ofGovemmcn1s ·-- ___ ~y, ! J :?.~- ---~ ~~Q.08 upon ~~.~ignati0n 113/2008 

~c-.,---~~_r~cnton Franklin S--~lid Wast~~:\~h-i~my Cmmcil -=r--=-- Qumicrly, 6 p.;~=--J~'SU Ex~ ... ~ounty Annex 1~6c~i~i~\~kCanal D~~-----+-.- l/l/IOll 
111/2014 !/14/2015 

~1my'.\1cK~_~ma; --· 1--:B~\dmstmcnl - ...... J~-~.en;~~·;-6~· CityHal! .... -.--- 60J_2!hSL!'ro~~_<;r·--~· 5/8/2012 l/l/20]7l---·-i7W2014 

~elkv B0ard_of i\d1ustmcn1 ·------- 3 veartem1 I lst'f!:.~:1vlay, 6-~- City Hall 601 7th St Prosser .~ __ J_fl_g __ Q.! 1 1/1/2017 J/~4/2014 
B1HR!ls-· _ Board_9.f Ad1ustm!:_!:.1_____ 3 vear tenn !st ~ursd;iy, 6:_~ City Hall 601 7th St Prosser . __ _!_Q_gg12 1/1/2015 2.'!4/2012 
Idalia i\g111lar Board of :\di11strncnt _____ ~...J.ear tenn !st T1rnrsday, 6~ CJty Hall 601 7th St Prosser J/l/2012 l~~-·· 8 '27:2012 

ffinarv Krebs Board Pf :\~iustment 3 vear tcm1 1st l_lmrsday, 6:0.~~-- .~ity Hall... __ J601 7th St_ Prosser 111!~.~--· 1/112016 1 !/2612013 
a_g,2 Board of Ad1ustrncnt --------··-----... 3 ycartenn 1st 'lhiw;dav. 6:00 p~n Citv !-!all __ ,,,~t- Prosser , ___ 1/li2013±==tl!li2016 ·--- ..... s1.10/20~L 

Dan Bald\\ m ·----~' Boari2f .\d1ustm~.1::-' ----·· ·-----·-- 3 year tenn l st Thm>dav, 6:00 nm Ci'.Y~. 60 I Jth St. Prosser 1/1/2013 l /1!2016 ,_§i22!201_9 
' 

'TBD ·~&,~d~~f~ .... --- --·~~Ti·1~1r:,daY, 7:00 p~.1.:.lD Office - _ ... ~$--~ .. Clark St., Pasco 

\faTYin \Van! Budget & Finance Committee 2nd &4th Tuesday. Ci1y Hall 60J .7th St. Pr~~ser i-----·- I .. ---
5:30 m 1/1/20141 5/6/2014, >-----... ' - ·-·---··· +-----+-~ .,_, ___ " 

Randy Taylrn Budget & Finance (\,m1rnttee ;t 2nd & 4th Tuesday, 1cny UaJI 601 7th St. Prosser ~ 
5 :30pm ] I! 120 lJ J/8 12008 

~~Beckcn --· Budget & Finance Committee_.... ,2nd &.·1th Tuesday, City !!all 601 7th St. Prosser ---- --- ---
5 -30 JUI Jll/2013 I 18 2008 ---....... ---+=L ·--~t------·-- -"'·--- • ----· ---- -------

DonI\ubrey jchm11b .. ~;Board --- ·--
1 
·---- 2ndFnday, 7am Cham\lerfonferenc~·--SO"nennettProsser - ---- ---

!--- ... ·----.. ' I --.. ·-----·-·---.. I Room .... 111 2014 ~~--~8/20141 

~·~!_Cone -----... Civil Se~~ission =:===:= ~----· 2nd Thursdav, !0:30 am Ca 'Hall~====~· 601 fu1 St. Pro~:~~!-. -- l!l/2012 12/31/2015 :;.li-3/20i2 
!Dan Baldwin Civil Service Commission 2nd Thnrsda 10:30"am Ci!)-~ 60! 7th St Prosser ·-- ____ _lfl_{?_Qllr--}..?/3 li20J6 J/8/2013 
~-~;; Schmid~. Civil Service Comm1".:"-'°-"--------------.. 2nd Th11rsdav. 1 O::<O am Cit · Hall ___ 601 7th S!- P10sser 111!20 l 2 l 2/3J/2017 3.'13/2012 

\-!organ Everett Council Policv and Pro~e<lurc> C~~rnmttee .... --........ \ :· Ao Ncodc5l _ C"' 11"11 6017ilis~---.. 1/112008 
RandvTavlor -·--- Council Polle· <ind Procedures Co~mrnttee -----·... _ As >Jceded ---~--~- 601 7.~h St, Pro~_!;'.c_,___ l/J/2008 1 m-------t--~ ~ 
Tl3D ·-- Counci\J:'olicyamlProccduresCommmee ·------- AsNeeded ..... ----City Hall 60l 7thSt Prosser _ l/l/200Sj ~+.-----·----··· 

TBQ___ !Coun -;·SeatTaskForc5'\ommi11ec ·-- __ ·~-~ .. ~d~--· .. ---1- --------·-- ·------- ~ =~.==!== .... ---
µRn ... ----. C'oun!y_:ieat'laskForceComm1tl~e---·-- C- iAs'N~cdcd 
ITBD --___ .. :=JDcpot,-i~. --·- •~•q •m•-+:: ·==--: .. , ___ • •--1 

TBD -~===1Downtown ReYit~ff;_·~1ion C0rnrn.i_!!ee --·-·-----·-I 13rd ~i-;~~~~~ jDcpo1Conf\'._rcnce Room 11230 Bennett, Pros~er'--+-----1---

lfu~e Bcckcn Fanner's !'darket Liason 4th \fonday, 7:00 om 1/812003 1/8/2008 

'-------------. --.. ·-----.- __ ,, ____ ,, _________L__...__ ..1.----. .. ~ 

Page 1 of2 
6/312014 1.50 PM 

H-\PACKET\201416· 10-2014 Regular Meeting\Boards Comm1ss<Oi"1S Comrrnttees List 6--10-2014 164



City Boards, Commissions & Committees 

Beginning Date of 
Length of !\1eeting Location of Current Term Appointmeni or 

Name -·--·~··--£~~-'-. --···. . . . . . .. Tw>>_ D•)fl •m> I Moehng Lnrntin_n__ Address _____ ]~ F XJHraflon Rtappmntmcnt 

Steve lkcken --·--·· Go(ld Roa<h Committee .. ...___;______ lr;!- \\ edne«da\ 6 Of) pm =::C= ______ f.-~08 __ ~ __ 1_8 2008 

~-~ ----··---~"="d\fanogn":":"'~'Y_c:::""''----E A; Neoded ___ ~~==-- -~~=--~~ __ -~ 
Paul \Va:·~-----:~~:'.:!Jee (.-\lt.crna1c) --==-----~~~ 31~~0 pm-l-.------ ____ ~2.Q_08 ---=-----::==- 1 8 20~8 

- Benton frankhn flonsm)! Connnunm of Care 2nd Wednesday 3:30 pm 1BF Act10n Office 720 V.1 Court St, Pasco l ~ 
fge~;;;;;;-- __ iH;;;l'\fo1cll:~c~-~!!2i!!~YA __ ~-~~~~~~~----=-~-IC-1~-·-------::-__::__60T)rhSt.Prosser . I l/1/20!4 12/31/2:.~=~~ 
Fred Lamb '1-!otcl'\fo1el Local Tax Adv1sorv C'om1nmcerrpA 1 vcar term As ~C~<kd Citv Hall 601 7th S1 Prosser =1 l!U2014 121'.'l I :2~.J4f----- 1/H.'201~ mm Dc~-----J_0~el.1\fotcll:.£cal T.i!;' Adnsory_ComnnttecrJ"PA 1 veartenn As "\e_edcd City llaJ_l _______ 0.2.l_Jth St. ~rosser _ lil/2014 12/31/2014 !lH.'20!4 

0:!-arilvn Dalstrn . . Ho1cl/\1\>1el Local Tax Adv1s01y Com1mttce/fP A.. 1 VC51f term iAs Needed ________ .. - ~~-------· 601 7th S'.: Prosser 1/1/20 _14 l 2_(31/2014, _ 1/J4/20 !:i 
l?:i?.~·gan Everett Hotel '.\fotcl L;:cal T11' _AdY15ory Committce1TP A . .lJ:~ar tem1 I As Needed ____ ~itv Hall 601 7th St. Prosser +_____l'.l~20 };!- ,______._.. l 2/3 l/2Q_!4I -- .. -· 1/1412014 
Rob Stedman _____ Hotcl'\kitel l .oea! Tax Ad\'lsory ('omm1ttccrT1'.'\ .. -1.J::'.~ te'.:'.!2_ ~-};;:ceded _____ ,. City Hall 60 l 7th St Prosser -.. ~ f-----!.! 1/2014 1-- 12/31~---__ 1_1!_4/2014 
~h Aur:n~-----~_tcl'\,fot<;'] l.ocal Ta~_-'\dvisorylommitke·TPA 1 vcartem1 As Needed ,f!_ty Hall 60! 7th St. Prnsse1 .. l/l/2014 12/31/2014 _____ J{l_~:/~4 

~Eld~~-·---LEOFFBoard __ --=-.. --. --~artenn Jst\Vednest!.~.J'..'.~-~Commissioncr's -· 620 ;vlarket, Pmss~=:=-lil/2014!---"' 12/3112016 ---- u2Si20J4_ 

f-----------r--,- _ _ ----.----- L__ --------- _ I -- ---... -_~ ---~~-------~1---------·---·--1 
TBD --------~~!~~~ary Board (_-'\ppomtcd by the C~ __ .. _l~0rs __ f:I9~~~---T-~~!mb1a Lihr~~05 S. Dayton, Kennewick, 1 

tpa;:,·inWard PEDA ~--~::.~~-1st Thursday. 5:3Q __ m DepotConfo;~~- ~;;~-- ' 1/J/2014 12i3J72014r----~ 5/6/2013_ 

Paul \Varden (al1crnatc) Pf:DA _____ -· 1st Thursdav, 5:30 Jm I Depot Conference Room . 1230 Bennett J.. l/1/2Q__!;l_r-------_ 12/31/201~ l.'28/20\4 

-7f-1 Glenda Schmidt, Ch~~ PJ;~~~p;;~o~-1--------- 3 vcar tcnn 3rd llmrsdav_ 6:00~ Cirv !-la!! .~;..O 1 7th St P!'osser 1-~i- I 6i'.i0/2014 6i!0/20i4 
Tn:vor Day Planmng Com'.111<;510n Pos1.!1on ".'o 2 3 vear tcnn ~rd Thursda~·, 6:00 pm City Hall 601 7th St Pro~~cr _____ i'g6/2012 6/30/2015 I l 126.12013 

I Robin Siemens '!'Imming lommi>~ion Position :\o. 3 3 y¢ar term 3rd Thursday, 6-00 pm City Hall 601 7th St Prosser 6/30/2013 G.'30.'20]6' 5/6/2013 

~~~---·"--~~~;\i;'J~-~---=----h~~tcrm 3rdllmrs<fav,6:00nm ----~-Hall 60l 7thSt Pro~se1 --~6/2'6t2012f----· 6/30/2Q .. 12~. 6i26 12012 

~1=-):'TI_,_,_____ Plannin~ Commission Position ".'o 5 -------·--- lJ'.car tcn~-~-rd Thur~daY, 6-00 pm Ci1y Hall _____ .~!·Prosser __ 6/30/2013 61~0.'2016 7.'9.'2013 
Samuel Fitch Pl~rning Cymm1ssion Position "Jo D 3 \Car term 3rd Thnrsd3\ ~ Citv Hall 601 7th St. Prosser 6/30/2013 6/:;0'2016 7/9/2013 

~ Devina Rioias Planninu Commission Position No. 7 13 )ear tcnu lrd Thursdm 6 00 nm Citv Hall 60 I 7th St Prosser 6/30/20 I I i 6/3012014 6/10-'201-~. 

&i:\? Elder--:~= ~9~~rd ~~ -------~--r-- ------- I Fire Departmem~- -· 1110120)11---------_-==:_-~ 1/li~Q'1 

Morgan Everett --~~1onal Fi1·e. -:\.uthr·"·"· · H0~ar.d -.. ----· ___ hre Denmlmcnt ii _ -------' 312412009 3 '.'A 20Q.'.:'. 
RandLI_aylor .IBslional f1rn :'\uthonty Bo~rd . ------· fire Department __ ----j----~·---- -~---- __ _ 
~ Toylm ~~"~::::--=--===- 12,,a1i;,,rnfa;700m"-==== _ l -~==-= 

---·---·- Scho<:lDistr1c1 Fae1htwsComm!t1.ce .. ___ IAs'.'\ccded ___ __ __ _ ~----

Don Aubrey Yakima S:ub-B.asin Recm·ciy Board-------·· 1 year tenn IQirnrt~rly, 2 pm 

~~Warde-,,---·-trnromrr:itt~-,---··------ I lt\s~ccd~d -·:=t·. _ :: __ ··---.----±~:~8-'20081-~.. -==E==·s.12008

1 1110 \Vcs1 Lmcoln Ave. I! 10 West Lmco!n Ave. t==- --------- _ --- Yakima ___ ==±Yakima == ~:1 1/2014,._.._ .. ~/20!4 ::~5127/201.'.!. 

~U B"""" mHI frn,,klm Cmmtio; '":'.'_":'::_ IAnmm~v-- IDop< of~1"mm• Smim I~~~~,~~::: De;ch"''' A" .. _I ___ ···-- j 
Last Madifle& 6/3/2014 

Page 2 of 2 
613120141.50 PM 

H:\PACKET\201416-10-2014 Regular Meeting\Boards Comm•ss1ons Committees List 6-10·2014 165



CALL TO ORDER 

CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
601 7TH STREET 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2014 

Mayor Warden called the Regular Meeting of the Prosser City Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

ROLL CALL 
Council Members Aubrey, Taylor, Hamilton, Everett, Ward, Becken, and Elder were present. 

Others in attendance were City Clerk Shaw, Finance Director Mauras, Finance Manager Yost, 
City Planner Zetz, Public Works Director DaCorsi, and City Attorney Saxton. 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (None) 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
Council Member Taylor reported the Regional Fire Authority Plan is slightly ahead schedule and 
thanked City Attorney Saxton for his work with the Fire District to keep the item moving 
forward. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A motion was made by Council Member Taylor, seconded by Council Member Aubrey to 
approve Consent Agenda Items "A- I". Motion passed 7 YES, 0 NO, 0 ABSENT. 

a. Approve Payment of Payroll Checks Nos. 600058 through 600060 in the 
Amount of$2,173.87, and Direct Deposits in the Amount of $12,137.98, 
for the Period Ending May 15, 2014 

b. Approve Payment of Claim Checks Nos. 16260 through 10695, in the 
Amount of $162,024.25, and Electronic Payments in the Amount of 
$110,260.15, for the Period Ending May 27, 2014 

c. Approve Payment of Washington Trust Bank Claim Check Nos. 1048 
through 1051 in the Amount of$26,771.36, for the Period Ending May 27, 
2014 

d. Accept Invoice for Operation of the Visitor Information Center 
Reimbursable Tourism and Promotional Expenses for the Month of 
March, April and May and Authorize Payment for Those Services in the 
Amount of $19,500.00 

166



e. Approve Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Invoice 
Voucher No. 4, in the Amount of $9,058.20, for the Zone 2.5 Water 
Supply Improvements Project and Authorize the Mayor to Sign the 
Documents 

f. Approve Contracts with the US Bank for the Use of Credit Cards by City 
Staff and Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Contract Documents 

g. Review and Confirm the Appointment of Council Member Aubrey to the 
Yakima Sub-Basin Recovery Board as Appointed by Mayor Warden 

h. Approve the May 6, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

i. Approve the May 13, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE ADOPTED 2014 - 2019 SIX YEAR 
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
At 7:03 p.m., Mayor Warden recessed the Regular Meeting of the Prosser City Council to 
conduct a Public Hearing regarding proposed amendments to the adopted 2014-2019 Six Year 
Transportation Improvement Program. Mayor Warden called for public comments. With no 
comments being offered, the Public Hearing was closed and the Regular Meeting reconvened at 
7:03 p.m. 

COUNCIL ACTION 

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 14-1457 APPROVING THE AMENDMENTS 
TO CITY PROSSER ADOPTED SIX YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM (TIP) 2014 -2019 
A motion was made by Council Member Taylor, seconded Council Member Becken to adopt 
Resolution No. 14-1457 approving the amendments to City Prosser adopted Six Year 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 2014 - 2019. Motion passed 7 YES, 0 NO, 0 
ABSENT. 

APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIM CHECK NO. 10696 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,015.90, 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 27, 2014 
Council Member Hamilton recused himself due to a conflict of interest. A motion was made by 
Council Member Everett, seconded by Cow1cil Member Taylor to approve payment of claim 
check no. 10696 in the Amount of $1,015.90, for the period ending May 27, 2014. Motion 
passed 6 YES, 0 NO, 0 ABSENT, 1 ABSENTION (Hamilton). 

167



CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE 14-2890 CLOSING FUNDS 442 AND 443 
REGARDING THE 1997 WATER/SEWER REFUNDING BOND AND AMENDING THE 
2014 BUDGET 
A motion was made by Council Member Taylor, seconded by Council Member Beckcn to adopt 
Ordinance No. l 4-2890 closing Funds 442 and 443 regarding the 1997 Water/Sewer Refunding 
Bond and amending the 2014 Budget. Motion passed 7 YES, 0 NO, 0 ABSENT. Motion passed 
7 YES, 0 NO, 0 ABSENT. 

CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE 14-2891 AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET FOR 
FUND 001, GENERAL FUND 
A motion was made by Council Member Taylor, seconded by Council Member Elder to adopt 
Ordinance No. 14-2891 amending the 2014 Budget for Fund 001, General Fund. Motion passed 
6 YES, l NO (Bccken), 0 ABSENT. 

CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE 14-2892 AMENDING PMC 2.16 CHANGING 
CITY HALL OFFICE HOURS 
A motion was made by Council Member Taylor, seconded by Council Member Aubrey to adopt 
Ordinance No. 14-2892 amending PMC 2.16 changing City Hall office hours. Motion passed 6 
YES, 1 NO (Everett), 0 ABSENT. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

SHORELINE MASTER PROGRAM 
At 7:16 p.m., Mayor Warden recessed the Regular Meeting of the Prosser City Council to 
conduct a Public Hearing regarding the Shoreline Master Program. Mayor Warden called for 
public comments and none were offered. A motion was made by Council Member Everett, 
seconded by Council Member Taylor to continue the public hearing to the Prosser City Council 
Meeting on June 24, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. Motion passed 7 YES, 0 NO, 0 ABSENT. 

UPDATES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND LAND USE MAP 
At 7: 17 p.m., Mayor Warden recessed the Regular Meeting of the Prosser City Council to 
conduct a Public Hearing regarding updates to the Comprehensive Plan and Land Use Map. 
Mayor Warden called for public comments and none were offered. A motion was made by 
Council Member Everett, seconded by Council Member Aubrey to continue the public hearing to 
the Prosser City Council Meeting on June 24, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. Motion passed 7 YES, 0 NO, 0 
ABSENT. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

REVIEW OF TWO ORDINANCES RELATED TO THE SHORELINE MASTER 
PROGRAM 
City Planner Zetz provided a high level summary of the Shoreline Master Program (SMP) and 
the designation maps. There was discussion regarding the Critical Areas and the proposed 
changes to the Prosser Municipal Code in order to make it consistent with the City's SMP. 

168



Mr. Ben Floyd, Anchor QEA, discussed the necessary changes in order to be in compliance with 
the State of Washington regulations. Mr. Floyd discussed the Department of Ecology's review 
and approval process. 

Council Member Ward inquired how the SMP works with the Yakima Nation. 

Mr. Floyd explained the notification process and advised the SMP takes into consideration the 
Yakima Nation's environmental designations. 

REVIEW OF ORDINANCE RELATED TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND 
LAND USE MAP 
City Planner Zetz explained the proposed ordinance which if adopted, would modify the City of 
Prosser Comprehensive Plan and Land Use Map. 

Cow1cil Member Taylor asked who the Comprehensive Plan amendment proponent was. 

City Planner Zetz explained the City is the proponent in order to clean up various zoning and 
balance the Land Use Map with Public Facility and Industrial needs. 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS (CONTINUED) 
Mayor Warden provided a status updated to the LED street light project and explained a proposal 
will be submitted to the Department of Commerce. 

Council Member Elder inquired as to the replacement plan for the old lighting system. 

Mayor Warden advised he and staff will be working on a program. 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business before the City Council at this time, the Regular Meeting of the 
Prosser City Conncil was adjourned at 7 :43 p.m. 

Mayor Paul Wardeu 
Attest: 

City Clerk Rachel Shaw 

169



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Approve payment of claim 
Check no. 10707 in the amount of 

Meeting Date: 

, $59,925.20 for the period ending June 10, 
I 2014. 

June 10, 2014 
Regular Meeting 

Department: 
Finance 

Cost of Proposal: 
$59,925.20 

Amount Budgeted: 

Director: 
Regina Mauras 

See 2014 budget for each item listed. 

Reviewed by Finance Department: 

op: 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

Contact Person: 
Toni Yost 

Phone Number: 
(509) 786-2332 

Account Number: 
See Attached 

Name and Fund# 
See Attached 

I 1. Check Register# 10707 

Summary Statement: 
Approve payment of claim check no. 10707 in the amount of $59,925.20 for the period 
ending June 10, 2014. 

Consistent with or Comparison to: 
City's policy to pay bills in a timely manner. 

I 
Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 
Approve payment of claim Approve payment of claim check no. 10707 in the amount of 
$59,925 20 for the period ending June 10, 2014 

i 

Reviewed by Department 
Director: 

~ "if'f-.-_Q f\lt.U.AAO{V' 

Date: lo· lu· 2o 14 
Today's Date: 

(,, . 

Reviewed by City Attorney: Approved by Mayor: 

N/A (/)!)~ 
Date: 6-6-(tf Date: 

Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: 

I 
i 

170



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date Type 

CHECK REGISTER 

05/30/2014 To: 05/31/2014 

Acct # Chk # Claimant 

2193 05/30/2014 Payroll l 0707 Washington Teamsters Welfare 

511 Legislative 
514 Financial, Recording & Elections 
518 Centralized Services 
521 Law Enforcement 
524 Protective Inspections 
558 Planning & Community Devel 
576 Park Facilities 
580 Non Expeditures 

Q.01 Genera!Run~ · 

542 Streets - Maintenance 
543 Streets Admin & Overhead 

io2 StreetFund 

517 Employee Benefit Programs 

i]7 Employee Beriefils•SecuiliY>< 

534 Water Utilities 
539 Irrigation And Reclamation 

403 Water fuua 
535 Sewer 

4QJ7 Sewer Funil • 

537 Garbage & Solid Waste 

448 Gai:J3age.Fuud 

Time: 17:02:00 Date: 05/2712014 
Page: 1 

Amount Memo 

59 ,925 .20 05/30/2014 To 05/31/2014 -
WTWT 

1,164.52 
6,938.00 
l,199.52 

14,946.83 
2,394.04 
1,164.52 
1,339.66 

11,644.25 

4(),79.134 

2,660.39 
346.55 

3,006:94 

1,921.20 

'1;921.20 

6,203.74 
1,445.84 

7:649, . .58 

6,463.57 

.(),463.57 

92.57 

9257 

59 ,925 .20 Payroll: 

Date 

59,925.20 

171



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
I 
Agenda Title: Adopt Resolution No. 

, 14-___ approving the revised and 
Meeting Date: 
June 10, 2014 
Regular Meeting ) ~mended 2015-2020 Six-Year 

f-Jransportation Improvement Program. 

I 

Department: I Director: , Contact Person: I Phone Number: 

! I' I 509 786-2332 , Pljblic Works _ __LL.J. DaCorsi L.J. DaCorsi 
I Cost of Pro129sal: $20,310,820 . Account Number: 

! Amount Budgeted: Contingent upon federal and state [ 
funding agencies approvals of submitted applications. I Na_me and Fund# 
Seeking $4,864,330 1n federal funds and $6,781,510 1n state ' 

, funds in addition to local funds of $8,664,980 for all projects j 

I throughout the next six years. ! 

I Reviewed by Finance Department: 

I 61 est 
r·Attachments to Age_n_d_a~P~a_c_k_e_t-lt_e_m_:------------------l 

I 1. Resolution No. 14-__ 
2. City of Prosser Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 2015-2020 

I
'· Summary Statement: This is the final step in the formal adoption of the City of 

Prosser Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 2015-2020. A public 
I hearing was held during the June 3, 2014 Regular Council Meeting. There were 
' no comments from the public. 

g_gnsistent with or Comparison to: Required STIP process. 

J R(!_gpmmended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 
I ' 
I Adopt Resolution No. 14-__ approving the revised and amended 2015-2020 I 
· Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program . 

. Reviewed by Department 
I Director:. 
I ' \ . ~· j'\ ·I" \ , i,.L, .• Mli""'"-1\Jt-"l uv)\J(, 

ate: ------
1 Today's Date: 

I 

. ~::0~:"' by :-I)-11 l]::J~ 
Date: ()/ 71 7 Date: 6 =6-2tJ ~1J 
Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: I 

] June 4, 2014 
-~----__j _J 

172



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHING TON 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-

A RESOLVTION ADOPTING THE REVISED AND AMENDED SIX-YEAR 
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 2015-2020 

WHEREAS, the City of Prosser is required by State Statute to adopt a Six-Year 
Transportation Improvement Program 2015-2020; and 

WHEREAS, said Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program 2015-2020 has 
been compiled and is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and, 

WHEREAS, all public hearings pursuant to RCW 35.77.010 have been held by the 
City Council, and all public comments have been received and have been considered by 
the Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the attached Six-Year-Transportation Improvement Program 2015-
2020 is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Prosser to so adopt said Six
Year Transportation Improvement Progran1 2015-2020; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Prosser that the Six-Year Transportation Improvement Progran1 2015-2020, as attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference, is adopted by the City Council as their Six
Year Transportation Improvement Program 2015-2020. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Prosser and APPROVED by the 
Mayor of the City of Prosser this __ day of__ , 2014. 

-------- ----------
PAUL WARDEN, MAYOR 

Attest/ Authenticated: 

RACHEL SHAW, CITY CLERK 

Approved as to Fonn: 

HOWARD SAXTON, CfTY ATTORNEY 

173



-iJ.i ~ngtm"!State 1')ep.artmenl of Tnm~.wtlon 

Agancy: Pros5er 

County: Bentori 

MPO/RTPO: BFCG 

~ 
0 

" .o<:t. 

I •• • • •• 
OB 

"uoomg 

~ 

g: 
" z 

f 
A. PfNJPrnjed No, 
C. Project Title 
0. Road Name or Number 
E. Begin & End Tmmini 
F. Pwjec:t Description 

I 8030(001) 

Oid lc:!<ir.d El"-pn' H'ghway "_0"lprovements 

Vlfost City Lim''.$ ;o Wine Country Road 

Status I Phase [ Phase Start Year C'fYYY) J 
p I CN I 2017 I 

fE;-p-;~diture Schedul;~·---- -·--------···-~~""--·· 

I Phase I 1,t 

! CN I 0 

L Totat'L 0 
-----·----~-«~ ------ -··-

Report Date: May 21, 2014 

N Inside 

sidewalk s'.orrn dra:rage, streei 

6. STIP ID 

' 
G Structure !OJ 

PROSSER 7 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

y o~ts"dc 

-~---,- - ··~-·---------- ----- ~gii----1 
3 < 

~ 3 ~r . 
~ c 

~ 
, 

~ > . 3 
3 0 3 s • ~ 

• " • §l: ~ , g a r 0 n " 3 ~ 0 0 

<! • • z ~ 0 
~ 3· 

~ • ~ ~ ~ 0 

: 
fil 
0. • ~ 

~ 

i 
0 

04 CPST\'\I 0760 CE I "° 

.J ___ ----~L--~----.-L -~---··J ____ J __________ l,,_ _L~----1 

Fedora1 Fund Codo Federal Funds Stat... Fund Code State Funds local Funds I Total funds 

STP{US) 2,0DB,08:J 0 322,920j 2,392.000 

Totals 2,069,080 0 322,9201 2,392,000 
-~ 

2od 3<d 4th 5th & 6th 

0 2,392,0:JO 0 0 

0 2,392,000 0 0 
-~~~--- - --- "-·------ ----- ~-----------

Page 1 

174



j 

I 
I 

-fli lHashington Slat(t 
~t of: Tn#lsportatton 

Agency: Prosser 

County; Bento'1 

MPOfRTPO: BFCG 

~ 
0 
0 

02: 
wg 
~~ 

06 

~ 

a· 
~ 
z 
3 
!f 

2 

A. PIN!Proj11-ct No. 
C. Project Tlll-0 
D. Ro<1d Name or Number 
E. B119in & End T 11rmini 
F. Proj<:i-ct Description 

711' Street !nprovc'Tlonts 

Grant Avenue to Mlli!dlOc Avon·Je 

N Inside 

hot !Tix mld strlewul\( 

'"""'"' 
Status I PhasO'I ! Phase Start Year (YYYY) j Federal Fund Code J 

p I All I 2016 I ! 
'"""' 

omamo 

Phase '" 2nd 

All 0 527.000 

Totals 0 527,000 

B, STIP ID 

G. Structure 10 

PROSSER17 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Ouh'de 

l" ;--- ~ 
6 

~ 
< " ~ 0 • 

~ g; 3 g • • , a r 
~ g 0 • ~ ;;,< 0 0 

z ~ ~ u . a a • . ~ 

% 

~-
~ 

~ 

i 
r11~1 , " I • • - ~ 

~ ~-
• :t 

06 CPSTW O 380!CE No 

--
fO'ldMa! Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 Q 527,000 527.CCG 

0 • 527,00C 527,000 
-·----------- ····---··--·--. 

I 

''" 4th 5th & 6th I 
0 0 oj 
0 0 

--·--· ------ 'l 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 Page2 

175



-il.i ....,,.,,,....,.,._ 
tlepartmerrt of Tntnspori.wtion 

Agency: Prosser 

County: Bentof'

MPO/RTPO: BFCG 

,-

1 § 

'1~~ 
~ !':!.. 

08 

~ 
1 
Q 
~ 
z 
0 
3 

!f 

A. PIN.'Pro/ecl No 
C. Projec1 Tit!e-
D. Ro<>cl Nam-0 or Number 
E. Begin & End T'-"rmini 
F. Pwjvc: Descrip!iori 

3 

O!d !n!ar:d frnr:r{! H'ghw11y • Pha~c 2 

w,r;o Cotmlry Road ~o Wamt<a Roild 

N leiside 

I R.fH:ons!r-"r.l and curt a:id gutter, s·dcwailc storm d'iiirmgG_ stn<rnt 
;!nh:im:: hn1 mi> ;is;nha'.t ;md 

IF"nomg 

6. STIP!D 

G. Structure !O 

PROSSER ',i 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Ou:sid"' 

~ ,. * 0 3 • • , g· ~ 

3 z i 0 

~ 

• .. 
~ 

~ 

l 
~ 

---...~-~--····· 

3 

1 c 
= 

~ ~ a 0 
~ 0 
~ ~ 
~ • . . 

04 CPSTW 

~ 
0 

~ 
r • , 
~ 

OPSO!CE 

~,--

s. 
0 
§ 
g 
~ 

i 

~ 
~ 
n 
£ 

~ 
No 

J__,,_ --··-~-L-~L~-

Status I Phase j Phase Start Year (YYYY) ! Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total funds 

p I CN I 2017 I STP[US) BG1,370 0 134,430 995.800 

Totals 861,370 c 134,430 995,800 

--------------""--, 
i Phase "' 2od ,,, i 4th 5th & 6th 

i CN c 0 995,BDO) 0 c 

i Totals 0 c 995~~~,. ... c O! 
---·- -----~---

Report Date: May 21, 2014 Page 3 

176



-iii Vlati;hington state 
t)e.p.Brlmen-t of Tnwni:porla:Uon 

Agency: Proo:sm 

County: Benton 

MPOIRTPO; BFCG 

~ oa -o .. . . ·-
i)jJ 

!Funding 

~ 

~ 
" z 
~ 
~ 

A.. PlNIPrnj{!c! No 
C. Project Tille 

·JO. Road Name or Number 
E. Bcg1ri & End Termini 

!F. P(Q/IH::! Ocscriptio:ir1 

hland Emp:ro High1Ni1Y Phe$e 3 

N insidP 

s'dewa!k, storM dra'nage. stree' 

8. STIP ID\ 

G, Structure ID! 

WA-{J6-5C21 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Outside 

-~·~·-~r----~--~-- - ·---.----

m' ~ 
3 0 

" ~ ~ g g 
~-

0 0 0 

~ ~ z 

" 0 ~ 0 

3 
~ 

0 
~ lif. ~ 

~ [ ~ 

" li r 

;;! ~ 
0 

~ ~ . • 
04 CPSTW 

-~---,;c-

0.510\CE 

, 
a 
0 ,, 

3 ~ 
g ,, 
~ . 
- D 
~ ~-
~ . 
• 0 

"' 

---1 _ __.J._____ ___ ..L____._._ J 
---- ----~----

! Status Phase Phase Start Year {YYYY) j Federal Fund Code F&deral Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

p PE 
RW 

f-----c--+---
0 

CN 

I Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 

PE 
R\V 

CN 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 

fat 

2016 j STP(US) "60,90[) 0 25, 100 1$6,000 

2016 STP(US) 50,l)J;D 0 9,000 59.00D 

2017 I STP(US} 1,€SB.OOO 0 2$8,000 t916J)00 

Totals 1,868.,9!'.lOJ • 292,100 2, 161.000 

·--··---------------------------------- 1 

'" 4th 5th & tith 

0 G 0 

0 0 0 

'.91G,D00 0 0 

Page 4 

177



-iii Wastdngtoo State 
~moot ot "tnmsportat:kon 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Agency: Prosser 

County: Bentor 

MPOfRTPO: 8FCG N iris:de Y Outskf<' 

B. STIP !DI 

I I 

~. 
G. Structure ID 

, 
! 0 

r-: lf: I A.PINIPwj"tNo. ·--·----~--·-
! § ~ C. PtOf(lct Tltl& 
10 ~ t:: D. Road Namn or Numb:er 
; ;;; o· ;. E. B<19m & End Termln1 
J ~ ~ _ ~ F. Project Ociscription 

09 5 PROS-SER 3 

K'ror0y \\'ay: Concord/ Mwkct S«::!cwa!k i"lpmvcme'>'.S 

Pa!i\ Ave: we to State Ro;;t<'! 22 

Cui1 ard s:Ccwa'k I 
i'""°'"9 
I Status Phase ! PhasaStartYear{YYY'() Federal Fund Cod11 Federal Funds State Fund Coda 

I p Pt I 2016 D OTHER 

I p CN I 2017 D OTHl::R 

Totals 0 

> • 0 
u 
[ 

•·~•-w·-----·--~-'--·-----~-·-----~. 

r:------~-------~···-----~--

Expendlture Schedule 

Ptias1;> '" 2od ,,d 41" 

PE 0 61.00C 0 

CN 0 0 635,000 

Totals 0 61,000 638,000 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 

--

> 
3 • 0 

~ 
0 
~ 

~ 3 
~ ~ 

" a a • < £ ~ 
, 

"' • 
~ • ~ ~ Q 

~ ,- ~ [ " g a r • n • ~ 

c;! Q , c;! ~· z • 0 

1l ~ u p ~ • • 
21 cps TWI i oc;:;jcr: No 

Stata Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

55.000 6,000 61,000 

575,00Cl 63,000 638,0:'.)0 

630,000 69,000 699,000 
·-

5th & Stll 

0 

0 

0 

Page 5 

178



-Wli ~ngtunSbrt.& Qe.p.artm;.e:n! of Tn!nsporlatkon 
Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 

From 2015 to 2020 
AgBncy: Prosser 

County: Bento" 

MPOIRTPO: BFCG N Inside Y Ol1'.s'.De 

.. ~,-------, ----·-·----- ·-··----------------- --------"~-----~---·---~ 

~ 

·10~ -o ., 
'~ e:. 

~ 
0. 

" z 
3 
0 • 

A, P!NIProjod No. 
C. Project TttJe 
D. Road Name or Number 
E. tfo'gin & End Termini 
F. Ptojt>Ct Oes;criptio11 

B. STIP !Of ,,. 
3 

I 
,,. • • 0 

, 
~-

0 0 

¥ 3 
G, Stmcture !Dl 

, 0 
~ 0 a 

~ 
0 

~ 
0 , 
z 
0 

og 

~ -··11 ·~· W.J•'fli;il 11oud !mµn:ivvm;;-11ts l~hlis;; 1 

Oid blarcl Em;Jh:f '~ighway lo Mer:c; Drh-" 

ci.1rb and gutte_ sitlew<iik. s:orrn d'ainage, street ----~'-·-- --~ 

---------------------------------------~--~~---------··-

jFundlng 

3 
~ 

0 
< ~ ~ 

3 ~ [ • < a 0 " ~ 0 , 
< 0 

~ ~ • • • 

-~-[l ___ 
a 
0 ~ 

~ ~ , ~ • • -1 D 

i1 ~· . ~ 

°' CPS1VV 044DICE No 

--·--------~-----~ 

i Status I Phase Phase Start Year {YYYY) Foderal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Loca.1 Funds Total Funds 

i p I PE 2017 0 OTHER 76,COO 75,000 151.000 

I p I CN 2018 0 OTHt:.R 686,000 587,000 1,3!3,000 

I Totals 0 762,000 762,000 1,524,000 
··~.,·~--- ·-· ·-~ ~--· .. ·-

__ ., ___ 
··~·· 

IE)(pendltura s·~hedul0 

i Phase fat ,,. Jed 4th 5th & 6th 

I PE 0 Q 151,000 0 oi 
I CN 0 c 0 1,373,00D oi 

L_ Totals 0 0 151,000 1,373,000 0 
-~~~"··-·~· -·-·-~ ---~·----·~---- -

Report Date: May 21. 2014 Page 6 

179



-ili Wnshington $ta1& 
De?ertm.sint of Tn!nsportatk;.o 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Aguncy: ?rossBr 

County: 8entcn 

MPOiRTPO: BFC3 

~ • 
" ~g 

~· 
D9 

~ 
Q 
ii 
z • 3 

~ 

A. PINIProj-0ci No. 
C. Project Titre 
D. Ro>.id N<im<l' er Number 
E. Begin & End Terniini 
F. Projr:tct D<>scdption 

Wilf':"lha Road irrprov~rnfl'ts - Ph<ise 2 

N iPside 

sidewalk_ s•orrn d•a!n:age, stncR\ 

r.-------------------·---- -----
1Fundin9 

8. STIP\D 

G. Structure 1D 

PROSSER 6 

" ~-• ID 

Y 0l;'.Sicle 

·. 1 T --,-~-- ! > ~ < 3 • • 
> "' E' 3 
g. ~ ~ ~ 

"'O 3 ;;;i -I 

~- ~ ~ ] 

c 
~ 
ii 
n 

~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 

ID 

" 04 ! CPSTW O.i50 

State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

CE 

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code 
P 'E 2017 0 OTHER -----t-----,~67CC~0!-----~33~.0~CCct, -----,-,-.00-cfO 

P CN -2018- j 01 OTHER 218.CDC 291.(JGC 509,000 

Totals oj 244,000 324,0001 ----~--~-~~~:'.:~ 

1
---·--·-----
Expenditure Schedule 

··----------~·- '"·--·~ ·-·------, 

,,, 4th 5th & 6th 

Tot.ils oJ ol 59,oooj so9,oooj 3 

~I " ~ • ~ 
[ • ~ 
i • 

~r • ~ 

I No 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 Page 7 

180



-ill WMhlngton S~e 
Oep.artmoot of 'fmnsportatioo 

Agency: Prosser 

CQ1.mty: Benton 

MPOfRTPO: BFCG 

I ~ 
lo= -o 

• 0 
~~ 

07 

/Funding 

~ 

~ 
z 
§ 
0 • 

A. PJN/Pr-0jeel No. 
C. Project Till!! 
D. Road Name QT Number 
E. Bv-gin & End Termln1 
F. Projett Description 

E 

Byro!' Road lr:'P''"'etren~$ 

Sheridan Avenue to 'Nr:st City L:">~ils 

---------

N Inside 

6. STIP !0 

G. Structure ID 

PROSSERIJ 

stdewaf<:, s'.orr. dra·11Z1ge, st 0 etn 

--~ .. -----.. ~·---~--~----------------

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

~ 
~· 
~ 

Y Outside 

> 
3 
g 
0 

g 
3 I 

0 

-----

3 
~ 

'fl ~ " 0 

~ g; 
3 g 
~ z 

0 • 
04 

m 
0 
< a 

c ~ 
0 

" 3 ~ E: 
E 0 

q: 0 " r g 0 
0 g ~ 0 ::! 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

0 

CPSTW 0.SSJ CE No 

---·---~ 

I Status Phase Phase Start Year {'fYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Tota! Funds 

I p PE ?01€! 0 OTHER 214.000 55.000 269,000 

I p ---CN-~r-
'.'.018 0 OTHER \.!!74.000 469.JOO ;:;_:J.13,000 

l '"'" 0 2.06.3,000 524,000 1,612,000 
~-- --

! Exp~rjlture Sched~!;"~----·----~-·----

Phase ,,, 
'"' 

,,, 4th 5th & 6th I 
PE 0 0 0 268,00C of 
CN 0 0 0 0 2,343,0001 

Totals 0 0 0 269,(l{l(I 2,343,0ool 
·--~-·---·~·- .... ---·~ ·--~- - .. ·-·-···~---~"---

Report Date: May 21, 2014 Page 8 

181



-i/.i was.ttlngton State 
Ueparh:rM'nt ol Tnwtsport.atk:<n 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Agency: Prosser 

County: Benton 

MPO/RTPO: BFCG 

[ ~ p 

" o= 

1
-o 

m~ 
08 

~ 
0. 

~-

" z 

i 
A. PlNIProJect No. 
C. Project Title 
D. Road Name or Number 
E. Begin & End Tormlrt1 
F. Project Description 

!<hmn !karl lrnprove1'1erts 

W·e;;t City Wnilts to 200 easi of Casi Coi..rt 

,--------.--------. 
Funding 

Status Phase [ Phase Start Year {YYYY) 

p PE I 2016 

p CN I 201S 

N !ns'Ce 

B, STIP ID 

G. Structure 10 

PROSSC.'<: S 

sidewaii(. storM drainage_ s~rnrit 

~-p 
~ 

y outside 

-----------------... ·---~-------~· 

Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code 

0 TPP 

0 TPP 

Totals 0 
------

~ 
~ 
p 

! 
p 
p 

I 

State Funds I 
1J2,000 

916,000 

1,018,000 
-··~ 

------··-----------···--~-----··-·-··--· --··------·-·-
)Expenditure Schedule 

Phase ht 2nd ,,. 
I "" I 5th & 6th 

PE: o! DI o! 113_000] o' 
CN ol o! of oj 1:0;9,00ol 

'~----·-w __ __:::_otalsJ 0 ·~·-·-----w•• 0 __ 0 ----- __ _2_~3,000L ______ 1:~19,000t 

Report Date: May 21, 2D14 

--,- m 
3 p 

0 ~-~ 0 g ~ c " 
p 

~ 0 3 j ~ ~ '" ~ ~ g E 0 ~ ~ 

i 0 

"' 
p 

z p 

~ if ? • 0 • • . p 

04 CPSTVV! 0 39C CE No 

-- ·----· 

Local Funds Total Funds 

11.000 "13.0CO 

103.000 1.01$,00(1 

11:4,(l(J() 1,137,000 ___ L____ _________ 

Page 9 

182



-iii ~ngton State 
~rMint of Tmnsportatk.n 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Agoncy: P'ossw 

County: P-cntrn' 

MPO/RTPO: BFCG 

.--·-

' §· 
~ A. P_lNJ?ro)oct No. 
z C. Project Tille 
(;; D. Road Namo or Number 

§ 
5. E. B"g11l & EnO TMmlnl 

N hs'.de y Outsi::Je 

~ "' <I> .... 0 

:r: ~ ;:) g: ;a 0 ); 
~ .g ~ ;i ~ ~ ~ ni± 

~g .a 

····11 ·········-··---·~--~---··· 

~ F. Projt!Ct DcscripHnn G. Structure ID 

-··-------~· ~ ----,-·1r~ -I ~ 
B.ST!P!O! ~ ~ ~ ~ I ~ 

-· ~ <P z .,, (II ... 

,g ~ ;3,_ p ~ "' °"' 
09 10! PROSSER 11 04 ! CPSTW 

j Prosser lm>''ovcmcnts 

D SOO!CE 

m 
ii 
~ 
~ , 
~ 
c;! 
-g 

~ 

~ 
[ 

No 

I 
M;yke'. Sm;,et to Mernctiai StrBet 

'<.oco1sl't.:ct a0d widcri roadway_ curb a'ld gut1er. s'dfl"•'<>lk, S:o•rn dra'nage, s\ceet 
taht:na. hot m•X arnha1t. ard trnvernent rnarl':ros 

.~. ~~--'-·· -l-----L ... ~J 

Status I Phase j Phase Start Year {VYYY} t Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code Stata Funds 

p I All f 2018 I 0 0 

Totals 0 0 

fExpendflure Schedule ,, 
_____ Phase I 1st L___~--- l 3rd f 4th l 5th & 6th ~ 
I ALL o! c o 1,sse,000 01 

4<h 

[~--------------... !.~:::~---- o· --~--~------°,f ___ .. ~ .. ---·------------o·I ... 1,sse.~_i:~_L_~,.·--- a· 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 

Local Funds 

1,6€8,QOG 

1,668,000 

Total Funds 

'.,668,000 

1,668,000 

Page 10 

183



-iii ~rtg:tort Stat~ 'Oepart'M(!flt of Trnn$port.#itkm 

Agenc:y: Prosser 

County: 13enton 

MPOfRTPO: BFCG N hs<de 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Qutsirfo 

II 
1
1,j ! 

~ 

0-
~ A. PIN/Project No. 

C. Project Title 

------~~-~------~ ---- ----=r ~~~--

3 
?i -a 

f t 
< 

~ • 3 

---- - m 

" ~r 
c -; 3 " 
~ 

0 ~ 
[ • 

n> g 
_g; !£.. 

09 

f'OOO>Og 

Status 

p 

z 
§ 
~ 

11 

I 
I 

0. Road Namo or Number 
E. Se!;lin & End T<1rmfni 
F. Project Description 

Aicxa~der Crnrt imprcvt:<"·cr~s - P';asc 1 

Phase I Phas0 Start Year {YYYY) I 
ALL I 2019 I 

f 
~ 

f 
G. Structure !Pl ,g· 

PROSSER '.2 

s;rfowail;, storm d"ain39e, street 

Fedora! Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds 

0 0 

Totals 0 • 
-------··· ~-~----~~-.. --- ----··---~" 

j E:>.:penditure Schedule 

Phase ht '"' 
,,, 4'h 5th & 6th 

ALL 0 0 0 973,DOO 

Totals 0 0 973,000i 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 

• 9 " g: '- r [ • 
9 

n • n 

~ 
0 9 -; 

~· z ~ 

~ 
~ 

0 0 ~ 
0 • • ~ 

04 CPSTW 0.310 CE No 

Local Funds Total Funds 

973,000 973.000 

973,000 973,000 

Page 11 

184



-ili Vfashingtcm $tata 
DeparttTWmt of Tn!insportatton 

Agency: Pro;;~er 

County: Bento"\ 

MPO/RTPO· BFCG 

~ 

" ~S" 
l~ ~ 

09 

~ g· 

"' z 
c 

~ 
1: 

A. PIN/?roJeet No. 
C. Project Title 
O. Road Name or Nurnber 
E. Begin & End Termir11 
F. Projfrct 0;:.scrlptiotl 

!Mr-~ani;for Court ]'np<C'»trl'H,~nts. PhasD 2 

j\V1nc Coudry Roiid 10 H;gH;md 01·\•0 

N \nside 

widMI 101t<lway. cwb ;ind g:itter, s0dewa1k, stc!T'l drainage. street 
mi~ A~nhal! and ro;wAmm>1 m'1rkirias 

IF""d;og 

·-·-:::[" R STlP!D 

G. Structure !D 

PROSSER 13 

Six Year Transportation improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Ou\side 

~ ,. 
~ 

~ 

i 
~ 

> 
g , 

I 
[ 
g. , 
ff 

f 
~ 

" i 

<= 
~ q 
n 
c 

~ 
04 fCPSTW 

~-1-r--, ~ 

s: ~ ~ 
~ S' ID 
r - ~ 
ID -1 5 
::i '< ;;: 
~ -g c. 

0.2301 CE No 

.~---.-..J~~L--

! Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (yyyY) I Federal Fund Code federal Funds Stata Fund Cod11 State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

I p I ALL I 2019 I u 0 700.000 i'00,000 

I Totals 0 ' 700,000 700,000 

fExpanditure Schedule ,,, 
700,000) 

! Phase I 1st j 2nd 

, ~ •I 0 0 

4th 5th & 6th 

0 

Totals ot 0 0 0 ····--"'"~~~~ 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 Page 12 

185



-ill Vfashington-Stat.e 
Dep.arlment of 'rnwlsportation 

Agency: Pross(l[ 

County: Benion 

MPOIRTPO: BFCG 

g 
f!g .. 
~ !!!. 

09 

'"""'"• 

:;> 
5· 

~ 
z 

~ • 
13 

A. PIN/Project No. 
C, Project Tltle 
O. Road Name or Number 
E. Begin & End Termini 
F. Project Description 

Be"<son Awmue lr!'pravoMents 

Mercer CoJrt to P.Jexander Co:.i.-<, 

Status I Phas\l I Phase Start Year {YYYY) j 
p I All I 2019 ! 

(Expenditure S~hedu! .. e ······----· 
' 
! Phase. "' ! All 0 

L .. Totals I 

Report Date: May 2~. 2014 

N insidf_ 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

'"' 0 

0 

8. STIP ID 

G. Structure !D 

PROSSER 14 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Ouos;de 

~r---- · -· -r ~·· 

3 
~ 

~ ~ > ~ c ~ • ~ [ 3 0 3 q > 

I 
• ~ • 

n 0 0 a 0 r n 0 3 0 .;:< 0 • 
i • z n ;, [cf ~ ~ ~ • • 0 ' 

04 GP STVI 0.200 CE I No 

~ 
~ 
~ 

F&deral Funds State Fund Code State Funds local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 589,000 (189,000 

0 0 589,000 589,000 
-· 

·----1 

3"1 4th 5th & Gth 

0 0 589,000 

0 0 589,000 .. 

Page 13 

186



-,.z,, ~ng'hmStai~ ~rtmont Qf Ttimspori.lftlon 

Agehcy: Prosser 

County: Benton 

MPOIRTPO: BFCG N !rsidc 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Outsirk 

,-..--.- --T~---,.~---· ... ·-----~·- --r~··-- ,-~--------.--- ..---.-----~·-- l-~-- g1 .-------c 

~ 
p 
p 
0 

£'.S 
Op 
g:?!.. 

07 

Foodioo 

~ 

~ 
"' z 
p 

3 

~ 
14 

A. f>lN/Proja.;;t No. 
C. Projuct Title 
O. Road N<!nW or Number 
E. B<>gin & End lwmim 
F. Project O<:!scripdor1 

Hlg'11ard D'>Vf' \T'i;m:;•nnnents 

c:..:rb ard gutter sidc\W.1k, s'.onn !lrainage. hct rnlx 

B. STIP ID 

~ 
3' • G. Structure ID 

PROSSER 15 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Codg 

p I ALL I 202iJ I G 

Totals 0 _, 
"" 

--------"·------~---------------

[Expenditure Schedu!e 

Phase "' I 2od ''d 4th 

ALL 01 0 0 

. Totals 01 0 0 
------··· -· "-- '" 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 

~ 
a 
0 

l 

0 

0 

,, I ~ ~ * ~ s -I 3 £. 3 =: ~ 
~ §; g .:;t ~ 
3 g ::; g g 
<':> z ~ Q. <a a ? -g ill ~ 

04 CPST\I'/ O 28:.JlCE 

~ 
p " 

~ " p " s 0 - ~ 
~ < 
~ ~ 
~ 0 o a 

No 

State Funds I Local Funds Total Funds 

OJ 1,093,00'.J 1.083.COC 

01 1,093,000 1,093,000 
"~ 

5th & Sth 

1,093_000 

1,093,000j 

Page 14 

187



-WI 'tHashlngt°" State 
Oepart~l of Tnmsporiatkxt 

Agency: Prassec 

County: Benton 

MPOIRTPO: BFCG 

~ , 
n 

ng: . , 
l:l ~ 

DB 

~ 

~: 
z 
0 

[ 

r--
"15 

A. PlNiProject No. 
C. Proje<:t Title 
0. Road Name- or Number 
E. Begin & End Termini 
F. Pr<:ljm:.t Oescrlptloti 

i'.l&Nf\fown :n1()n;t:.c1ion !<!',µro·,ements - 5(C, Str;;,,,1 

E<.>nr.et: Siro;;i~ to Meude Sltt!i:-1 

J FUndlng -· -~~ ~~- --~--

Status I Phase J Phase Start Year {YYYY) f 
p I ALL I 2020 I 

--·--

[Expendi'ture Schedule 

Phase "' ALL 0 
Toto.le ' 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 

N inside 

------··----

B sn 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Ou'.side 

--- ~-m,--.-.-, 
~ a ~· 
• ~ ~ 3 ~ > • 0 " ~ 
0 • [ , 

:::I l ' ~ > s: ~ 'ii 

G Structur l 
, a g ~ 
~ g " 

r ~ 0 3 ~ 
0 ~ o! ~-~ • z g ~ ~ 3 0 • • ~ ~ 

PROSSER t6J l 06 PSTW 0 ~70 CE No 

··"---·--~~.! .. ~--~- .---1------~--

·1 
Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Coda State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 3'.35,0:)0 335,000 

Tolals 0 ' 3.35,000 335,000 
~ ... 

---------·-
I 

2od 3'd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 335,00Dj 

' ' 

Page 15 

188



-iii \Hashington State 
~tof'fr'MspotUtton 

Agency: Prosser 

County; Benion 

MPOIRTPO: BFCG 

~ 
0 

Q~ ., 
g: !'!.. 

07 

I 
z 
0 
3 .. 

16 

A. P!N/Pn:1j-ect No. 
c. Project Tlllc 
D. Road Name or Number 
E. Begin & End Tl.!m'llrtl 
F. Projoct Dnscripti<m 

N Inside 

Wme Courtry Raad! Mer:bl Drlvef Gap Road tnstersecttons 

l lo 

and new traffic 

"""""' 
Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Cod& 

p PE 2018 

p RW 20(9 

p CN 2020 

Totals 

... ,. .. ,. 
Phase "' 2od -PE 0 D 

I RW 0 0 

I CN 0 0 

L .. Totals 0 • 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 

8. STIPlDJ 

G. Structure ml 
PROSSER 1 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Outside 

-~·-~-- m 
3 , 

< 
" a ~ 0 

> • < 
~ ~ 

, 
~ • 3 E 

3 ~ 3 ~ • 
> • • ii , 

~ x d 
, il' a r [ • ~ 0 ~ • 0 , 

"' 
0 • ;j 0 >. ~ 

, , • z 
" :; ~ ~· 

~ ~ il. ? • • ~ • d 

I 03 CPSTW 0200 CE Ye> 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 OTHER 166.000 Hl,000 185,000 

0 OTHER 260,000 29,000 289,000 

0 OTHER 1.558.000 174,000 1,732,000 

0 1,984.000 222,000 2,206,000 
·-

'"' 4th I 5th & 6th 

0 1ss,wJ{)1 0 

0 01 289,000 

0 01 1.732,00Q 

0 185,000! 2.021,000 

Page 16 

189



-w.i ~ngtoo Slai:(t 
OePtArtment of "n!Vlsportmtkm 

Agancy; Prosser 

County: Benton 

MPOfRTPO: RFCG 

' ~ 

j ~ 
I n~ -o 
l~ ~ 

01 

~ 

j 
z 
3 
!!" 

18 

A. ?INiProject No. 
C. ?fojed Titfo 
D. Road Name or Number 
E Bl'<gh1 8. End Tennlni 
'F. Project Oelicriptknt 

W1"'8 Ccur:ry Road f!!uminoted Crnssw;lk Pro;'ec: 

I'"""'"' 
I Status I 
I p I 
I 

WCRJC>iarGonnay Avenue to 

lns\a'I an :rvmina:ed r;nsswalk. 

Phase I Phase Start Year {YYYY) I 
CN I 2015 I 
·---···--··-------·---·· 

lExpenditura Schedule 

I Phase ,,, 
I CN 60.'JOC 

L___ Totals 60,900 

N Ins'<::!" 

Fedoral Fund Coda 

Totals 

'"' 0 

0 

B. ST!P IDt 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2015 to 2020 

Y Ov'.side 

-·-· -----··- m 
3 '1 

" ~ a 
~ ~ c -< 

, 
" > 3 

3 0 3 "· £ • < 
~ > • ~ • ~ !': " 0 

, 
0 a r • . 0 n .g 

~ 
0 3 

, -< 0 ~ <' 
'* " z ~ 0 m , 

G. Structure tD! 
, -g ~ ~ m 0 a 0 g • 0 

VVA·066031 21 CPSTW CE I No 

Federal Funds Stah1 Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Tota! Funds 

D Ped!Rike Pmg"aT 55,510 5,390 €0,900 

0 55,510 5,390 60,900 
-·· '-----··----------.-~----------·~·- ----~ ·····--··· ··-~ 

'" 41h 5th & 6th 

0 0 GI 

' 0 oj 
'--~~------- ·~-~-------·-

Federal Funds State Funds local Funds To~al Funds -----
L·-···-·---·-·------------------'G='c'c"':.:=::::.c:..:.:.=c:cL ___ , ____ •c·'='='=·'c'c'L s,1B1,s10 -~··~--·-!~-~~:~o ---··-~0,310,s:.:o 

Report Date: May 21, 2014 Page 18 

190



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON I 
AGENDA BILL ~ 

~~~~---
• Agenda Title: Consideration of Proposed Meeting Date: 
[ Ordinance and Resolution approving a 1 June 10, 2014 ' 
1 

Competitive Bidding Policy and Form Regular Meeting 

I Contra_ct_s_·----~---------+--·--------~-·--------1 
I 

Department: Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 
(509) 786-8225 Finance Regina Mauras / Regina Mauras 

I ~gst of Proposal: ___ .! Account Number: 

' n/a 

Name and Fund# 
n/a 

i Summary Statement: 
I 

I 
In 2004, the City of Prosser adopted a Competitive Bidding Policy. Since that time little 

. has been done to update the policy despite changing economic conditions like inflation 
i or changes in state law. 

I The amendments proposed were drafted to resolve these issues: 

I 

I 

In accordance with state purchasing requirements 
Provide administrative authority to the Mayor or his designee to authorize budgeted 
expenses which do not exceed $50,0000 
Provide administrative authority to the Mayor or his designee to enter into contracts 
for budgeted services or equipment which do not exceed $25,000. 
Direct the Mayor to create administrative policies and procedures to ensure 
compliance with law. 
Approves standard contract form. 

Attached for your consideration are two separate items which will require two separate 
actions. First is an ordinance which repeals the previous policy and implements the new 
policy provisions. Second is a resolution. This resolution approves form contracts for 
use by the staff and the Mayor in conjunction with the Competitive Bidding Policy. 

~------------------·--------·-···-------------" 

191



I Consistent with or Comparison to: 
! 

I EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

j Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

I 
Motion #1: Adopt Ordinance 14-. amending 3.62 of the Prosser Municipal 

, Code regarding the Competitive Bidding Policy. 

I Motion #2: Adopt Resolution 14 - ... establishing approved contract forms to 
' use in conjunction with Prosser Municipal Code 3.62. 

~~~--------------------"'"""~ 

. Reviewed by Department 

] o;rncto~Ac 
I - . c v!v Ii-< 
~'sDate: 

[ Reviewed by CitV Attorney; 

I~./ 
I - fJ}l):j__ 

Io"" 6 -/rllf I 
; File Name and Path: I 

I 

Date: 
I .Revision 

June 5, 2014 

192



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 04-2489 AND ORDINANCE 
08-2634 REGARDING THE COMPETITIVE BIDDING POLICY AND 
SETTING FORTH NEW SECTIONS. THE ORDINANCE ALSO MAKES 
THE PROVISIONS OF THE ORDINANCE SEVERABLE FROM ONE 
ANOTHER, AND SETS FORTH THE EFFECTIVE DA TE OF THE 
ORDINANCE. 

Whereas, Section 39.04, Revised Code ofWashington (RCW), outlines contracting and 
purchasing requirements for municipalities within the State of Washington; and 

Whereas, it is the purpose of this policy to ensure that the citizens of Prosser and the City 
of Prosser are obtaining the best work or supplies possible at the most reasonable price. This 
policy is aimed at preventing fraud, favoritism, or co!Iusion and to create a fair forum for 
bidders. 

Whereas, the person designated mider Section 39.04.280 RCW may be authorized to 
waive the public works competitive bidding requirements and award contracts to address the 
emergency situation providing that if a contract is awarded without using the competitive 
bidding requirements, a finding must be made by the City Council or its designee within two 
weeks from the date of the award of the contract that an emergency existed; and 

Whereas, emergency for public works contracting is defined as "unforeseen 
circumstances beyond the control of the municipality that either: (a) Present areal, immediate 
threat to the proper performance of essential functions; or (b) will likely result in material loss or 
damage to property, bodily injury, or loss of life if immediate action is not taken," RCW 
39.04.280(3); 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROSSER, 
WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Section 1 through 4 of Ordinance 04-2489 and Ordinance 08-2634 are repealed in 
their entirety, 

Section 2. Prosser Municipal Code Section 3.62.010 is hereby enacted to read as follows: 

3.62.010 Purpose 

This policy is necessary to ensure that the citizens of Prosser and the City of Prpsser are 
obtaining the best work or supplies possible at the most reasonable price, This policy is aimed at 
preventing fraud, favoritism, or collusion and to create a fair fornm for bidders, 

193



Section 3. Prosser Municipal Code Section 3.62.020 is hereby enacted to read as follows: 

3.62.020 Mayor's Authority to Execute Contracts 

A. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to execute contracts, on approved fonns, for 
services or equipment that are budgeted and do not exceed $25,000 including sales taxes, 
shipping, and other related costs 

B. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to administratively authorize budgeted 
expenditures which do not exceed $50,000. 

C. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to create administrative policies necessary to 
ensure compliance with state and federal purchasing requirements. 

D. Cmmcil shall approve fom1 contracts for administration to use in accordance with the 
terms of this section by resolution. 

E. The mayor may sign contract fmms from vendors including, but not limited to, copier 
maintenance contracts provided that the cost with any one vendor does not exceed the limits 
provided for in subsection A above in any bndget year. 

Section 4. Prosser Municipal Code Section 3.62.030 is hereby enacted to read as follows: 

3.62.030 Contracts in Declared Emergency 

Pursuant to the authority contained in Chapter 39.04 RCW the mayor is designated by the 
City Council to declare an emergency situation exists, waive the competitive bidding 
requirements, and award all necessary contracts on behalf of the City of Prosser, Washington to 
address the emergency situation, regardless of the value of the project. If a contract is awarded 
without competitive bidding due to .an emergency, written findings of the existence of the 
emergency must be made by the mayor and duly entered of record no later than two weeks 
following the award of the contract. The mayor shall also post the contract and his written 
findings on the City's web site within two weeks from the date he declared the emergency.· If the 
City's web site is down due to the emergency, .then the mayor shall take reasonable steps to 
notify the public of the award of the contract m1d the substance of his findings in accordance 
with the state law. 

For purposes of this section "emergency" means unforeseen circumstances beyond the 
control of the municipality that either: (a) Present a. real, immediate threat to the proper 
performm1ce of essential functions; or (b) will likely result in material loss or damage to 
property, bodily injury, or loss of life if immediate action is not taken. 

In the absence of the mayor, the mayor pro-tern may declare an emergency and execute 
contracts, and in the absence of the mayor pro tem, the city administrator may declare m1 
emergency and execute contracts. 

194



The authority to declare emergencies in this Ordinance are in addition to and not in 
limitation of the authority granted in Prosser Municipal Code Chapter 9.10 to declare civil 
emergencrns. 

Section 5. Prosser Municipal Code Section 3.62.990 is hereby enacted to read as follows: 

3.62.990 Severability 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, paragraph, plu·ase, or word of this chapter 
should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of any 
other section, subsection, sentence, clause, paragraph, phrase or word of this chapter. 

Section 6. SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be 
severable. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance or its 
application to any person or circumstance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitntional, 
the remainder of this ordinance shall not as a result of said section, subsection, sentence, clause, 
or phrase be held unconstitutional or invalid. 

Section 7. This Ordinance shall become effective 5 days after passage and publication as 
provided for by law. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor, this __ day of 

ATTEST: 

RACHEL SHAW, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~ 

c~ 

MAYOR PAUL WARDEN 

HOW ARD SAXTON, CITY ATTOfu'IEY 

Date of Publication: 

195



SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. 14-__ 

of the City of Prosser, Washington 

On the __ day of , 2014, the City of Prosser, Washington, passed 
Ordinance No. . A summary of the content of said ordinance, consisting of the 
title, provides as follows: 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 04-2489 AND ORDINANCE 
08-2634 REGARDING THE COMPETITIVE BIDDING POLICY AND 
SETTING FORTH NEW SECTIONS. THE ORDINANCE ALSO MAKES THE 
PROVISIONS OF THE ORDINANCE SEVERABLE FROM ONE ANOTHER, 
AND SETS FORTH THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ORDINAi"ICE. 

The full text of this Ordinance will be mailed upon request. 

DATED this __ dayof _______ , 2014 

CITY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

196



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-

A RESOLUTION OF THE PROSSER, WASHINGTON CITY COUNCIL 
TO ESTABLISH APPROVED CONTRACT FORMS TO BE USED FOR 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND PURCHASING OF PRODUCTS OR 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF CHAPTER 3.62 OF 
THE PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Prosser has detennined that it is in the best 
interest of the City of Prosser to adopt pre-approved contract fonns for administration to use in 
conjunction with competitive hidding and purchasing of products and services; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Conncil of the City of Prosser, 
Washington, that the following forms will be used for the purposes of contracting for 
professional services and supplies and equipment in conjunction with the Competitive Budding 
Policy pursuant to PMC 3.62: 

Exhibit A - Professional Services Agreement 

Exhibit B ... Small Public Works Construction Contract 

Exhibit C - Small Works Quotation and Contract 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Resolution shall be effective the same date that 
Ordinance Number 14-___ is effective. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Prosser and APPROVED by the Mayor 
of the City of Prosser tl1is __ day of , 2014. 

MAYORPAUtWARDEN 
ATTEST: 

RACHEL SHAW, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

HOWARD SAXTON, CITY ATTORNEY 

197



ATTACHMENT "A" 
Appendix J 

ClTY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between The City of Prosser, a Municipal Corporation, 
hereinafter referred to as "City" and hereinafter referred to as "Contractor". 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, City desires to secure the professional services of Contractor; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents and warrants that he/she is duly qualified and trained, to 
provide professional services; and 

WHEREAS, City and Contractor wish to memorialize their Agreement in writing; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and promises 
contained herein, the parties enter into the following: 

AGREEMENT 

l .00 ENGAGEMENT. City hereby engages Contractor to provide professional services. 

DURATION OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence on 

3.00 SERVICES. Contractor shall provide professional services including, but not limited to: 
Professional Services and knowledge regarding the . ·······--··-· ·' and other 
necessary services pursuant to the terms and conditions hereinafter described. 

4.00 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS. Contractor shall comply 
fully with all applicable laws, rules and regulations promulgated by the Federal Government and its 
agencies, the State of Washington and its agencies, and the Ordinances and policies of City. Contractor 
specifically agrees to obtain a City of Prosser business license prior to beginning work on the contract. 

5.00 RENEGOTIATION. In the event federal, state or local government, or agencies thereof; 
promulgate laws or rules and regulations which affect the terms and conditions contained herein, this 
Agreement shall be immediately subject to renegotiation upon the initiative of either party. 

6.00 ADMINISTRATION ___ _ shall administer this Agreement on behalf of the 
City. 

7.00 RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES. The parties intend that an independent contractor 
relationship will be created by this Agreement. The City is interested primarily in the results to be 
achieved; subject to paragraphs herein, the implementation of services will lie solely with the discretion 
of the Contractor. No agent, employee, servant or representative of the Contractor shall be deemed to be 
an employee, servant or representative of the City for any purpose, and the employees of the Contractor 
are not entitled to any of the benefits the City provides for its employees except as otherwise expressly 
provided herein. Contractor shall be solely responsible for paying all employment taxes, including 
income tax, Social Security, Employment Security and Labor and Industries and any other such 
employment taxes that may arise to Contractor by way of services. Contractor shall defend and hold City 

198



Appendix J 
harmless from any and all of the above stated taxes or employment assessments. Contractor will be solely 
and entirely responsible for its act and for the acts of any agents, employees, servants, subcontractors or 
representatives during the performance of this Agreement. In the performance of the services herein 
contemplated the Contractor is an independent contractor with the authority to control and direct the 
performance of the details of the work, however, the result of the work contemplated herein must meet 
the approval of the City and shall be subject to the City's general rights of inspection and review to secure 
the satisfactory completion thereof 

.8.00 CONSIDERATION. Subject to paragraph 12.00, below, and such other provisions as may 
be contained elsewhere herein, City agrees to pay Contractor _$ for the above 
work. Reimbursable expenses will be approved by Supervisor in advance and will be reimbursed in 
accordance with the rates set forth in the City of Prosser's Personnel Policy Manual. Payment shall not 
exceed . If during the course of the Contract, the work rendered does not meet the 
requirements set fo11h in the Contract, the Contractor shall correct or modify the required work to comply 
with the requirements of the Contract. The City shall have the right to withhold payment for such work 
until it meets cl1e requirements of the Contract. No payment shall be made for any work performed by the 
Contractor except for the work identified and set forth in this Contract. 

9.00 SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, SPACE, AND OWNERSHIP. Subject to budgetary 
considerations and/or constraints, City shall furnish all supplies, equipment and space for Contractor to 
provide services under this Agreement. All finished or unfinished documents and material prepared by 
the Contractor with funds paid by the City under this Contract shall become the property of the City and 
shall be forwarded to the City. Any records, reports, information, data or other documents or materials 
given to or prepared or assembled by the Contractor under this Contract will be kept confidential and 
shall not be made available to any individual or organization by the Contractor without prior written 
approval of the City or by court order. 

10.0.Q BILLING. Contractor shall submit an invoice which describes all services provided and 
provides the amount due to City on a monthly basis on or before the l S"' of each month for the prior 
month. Receipts will be provided to City for reimbursable expenses such as meals and hotels. 

11.00 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
lL.Ql Any dispute arising from the interpretation or administration of the Agreement 

shall first be resolved by a meeting between Contractor and supervisor listed in 6.00. If closure is not 
reached at such meeting, the dispute shall be referred to the City Administrator of the City of Prosser. 
Upon hearing testimony from both the Contractor and supervisor, within seven (7) days of such hearing, 
the City Administrator shall render a written rep011 which shall be final and binding upon Contractor. 

12.0Q TERMINA TJON/TERM OF THE AGREEMENT 

12.01 The term of this agreement shall be for the 2011 calendar year commencing on 

12.02 Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by delivering to the 
other fourteen (14) days written notice of such termination. 

12.03 City may terminate this Agreement immediately and without prior notice 
provided such termination is for cause. "Cause" shall be defined as: (1) any material breach of an express 
provision contained in this Agreement, (2) failure of Contractor to perform or provide services as agreed 
upon herein or (3) death or disability of Contractor. In the event of termination for cause, Contractor or 
his/her heirs shall be entitled to any sums for which services has been provided prior to such termination. 

199



Appendix J 

LLOO GENERAL PROVISIONS 

13.01 WAIVER. Failure by either party at any time to require performance by the other 
of any of the provisions hereof shall in no way affect the party's rights hereunder to enforce the same, nor 
shall waiver by him of any breach hereof be held to be a waiver of any succeeding breach, nor a waiver of 
this non-waiver clause. 

13.02 BlNDING EFFECT. The covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement 
shall extend to, be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Contractor and City and to City's successors 
and assigns. 

J 3.03 ASSIGNMENT. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to 
permit the assignment by Contractor of any right or obligations hereunder, and such assignment is 
expressly prohibited without the prior written approval of City. 

13 .04 INTERPRETATION. This Agreement shall be interpreted according to, and 
enforced under, the Laws of the State of Washington. Venue for any legal action under this Agreement 
shall be in Benton County, State of Washington. 

1).05 SEVERABILITY. If any one or more of the prov1s10ns contained in this 
Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such 
circumstances shall not affect any other provision(s) hereof, and this Agreement shall be construed as if 
such provisions had never been contained herein. 

13.06 AMENDMENTS. This Agreement may be amended only by an instrument 
reduced to writing and signed by the parties hereto. 

HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall 
indemnify and hold the City and its agents, employees, and/or officers, harmless from and shall process 
and defend at its own expense any and all claims, demands, suits, at law or equity, actions, penalties, loss, 
damages, or costs, of whatsoever kind or nature, brought against the City arising out of; or in eonneetion 
with, or incident to, the execution of this Agreement and/or the Contractor's performance or failure to 
perform any aspect of this Agreement; provided, however, that if sueh claims are caused by or result from 
the concurrent negligence of the City, its agents, employees, and/or officers, this indemnity provisions 
shall be valid and enforceable only to the extent of the negligence of the Contractor; and provided further, 
that nothing herein shall require the Contractor to hold harmless or defend the City, its agents, employees, 
and/or officers for damages or loss caused by the City's sole negligence. The Contractor expressly agrees 
that the indemnification provided herein constitutes the contractor's waiver of immunity under Title 51 
R.C. W ., for the purposes of this Agreement. The parties have mutually negotiated this waiver. The 
provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

13.08 NOTICE. All notices, requests, demands and other communications required by 
or permitted under this Agreement shall be reduced to writing and deemed to have been duly given when 
received by the party to whom directed: Provided however, that notice shall be deemed conclusively 
given at the time of its deposit when sent by Certified or Registered mail, Return Receipt Requested, at 
the address as set forth below, or such other address as is hereafter designated by either party by written 
notice thereof to the other party. 

CITY: City of Prosser 
Attn: City Clerk 

200



Appendix J 
60 l Seventh Street 
Prosser, Washington 99350 
(509) 786-2332 

CONTRACTOR: 

_13.09 NUMBER, GENDER AND CAPTION. In construing this Agreement, it is 
understood that if the context so requires, the singular shall include the plural and the plural the singular. 
The masculine and neuter shall include the masculine, feminine and neuter as the context requires. All 
captions used herein are intended solely for convenience for reference, shall in no way limit any 
provision(s) of this Agreement and are not to be considered in the interpretation of its terms. 

13. l 0 CONFLICT OF PROVISIONS. Tn case of conflict, the more specific provision of 
this Agreement shall control. 

JJ_JJ_ TIME. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. 

13.12 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This document is the entire, final and complete 
Agreement of the parties pertaining to the engagement of Contractor for professional services and 
supercedes and replaces all written and oral agreements heretofore made or existing by and between the 
pai1ies insofar as the engagement hereinabove described is concerned. 

13.13 DUPLICATE ORfGINALS. At the time of signing this Agreement, the parties 
acknowledged that two (2) copies were signed and each shall be treated as a duplicate original. 

H .. 00 NON-DlSCRIMINATION. Each party agrees that it shall not discriminate against any 
person on the grounds of race, creed, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, political 
affiliation or belief, sexual orientation as defined in RCW 49.60.040, or the presence of any sensory, 
mental or physical handicap in violation of any applicable federal or state law or regulation and each 
party agrees to be an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

15.00 TITLE VI. The following provisions apply to all City Contracts subject to TITLE VI and 
the regulations thereunder. During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees 
and successors in interest (hereinafter referred to as the "contractor") agrees as follows: 

15.0J. COMPLIANCE WIT!-! REGULATIONS. The contractor shall comply 
with the Regulations relative to non-discrimination in federally assisted programs of United States 
Department of Transportation (USDOT), Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, part 21, as they may be 
amended from time to time, (hereinafter referred to as the Regulations), which are herein incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this contract . 

. 15.02 NON-DISCRIMINATION. The contractor, with regard to the work performed 
by it during the contract, shall not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, sex, or national origin in the 
selection and retention of sub-contractors, including procurement of materials and leases of equipment. 
The contractor shall not partieipate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by Section 

201



Appendix J 
21.5 of the Regulations, including employment practices when the contract covers a program set forth in 
Appendix B of the Regulations. 

15.03 SOLICITATJONS FOR SUB-CONTRACTS, JNCLUDJNG PROCUREMENT 
OF MATERJALS AND EQUIPMENT. In all solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiations 
made by the contractor for work to be performed under a sub-contract, including procurement of materials 
or leases of equipment, each potential sub-contractor or supplier shall be notified by the contractor of the 
contractor's obligations under this contract and the Regulations relative to non-discrimination on the 
grounds of race, color, sex, or national origin. 

15.04 INFORMATION AND REPORTS. The contractor shall provide all 
information and reports required by the Regulations or directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit 
access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined 
by the City or the appropriate federal agency to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such 
Regulations, orders and instructions. Where any information required of a contractor is in the exclusive 
possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish this information, the contractor shall so certify to the 
City, WSDOT or the USDOT as appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the 
infonnation. 

J.5.05 SANCTIONS FOR NON-COMPLIANCE. In the event of the contractor's 
non-compliance with the non-discrimination provisions of this contract, the City shall impose such 
contract sanctions as it or the USDOT may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited to: 

Withholding of payments to the contractor under the contract until the contractor 
complies, and/or; 

Cancellation, termination, or suspension of the contract, in whole or in pai1 

15.06 INCORPORATION OF PROVISTONS. The contractor shall include the 
provisions of paragraphs (1) through (5) in every sub-contract, including procurement of materials and 
leases of equipment, unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto. The 
contractor shall take such action with respect to any sub-contractor or procurement as the City or WSDOT 
may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for non-compliance. 

Provided, however, that in the event a contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened 
with, litigation with a sub-contractor or supplier as a result of such direction, the contractor may request 
WSDOT enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the state and, in addition, the contractor may 
request the USDOT enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 

Signed and dated by the parties as hereinafter described: 

CITY: By 
MAYOR DATE 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

202



Appendix I 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CrTY ATTORNEY 

CONTRACTOR: 
DATE 

__ "_" _____ _ 
PRlNTED NAME 

TITLE 

203



Appendix K ATTACHMENT "B" 

City of Prosser, Washington 
Small Public Works Construction Contract 

This agreement, made in three copies, each of which shall be deemed original, and entered into 
as the date hereinafter affixed, by and between the City of Prosser, Washington, hereinafter 
called the Owner, and hereinafter called the Contractor. 

Witnesseth: 

That in consideration of the terms and conditions contained herein and attached and made a part 
of this Agreement, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

I, The Contractor shall do all work and furnish all tools, materials, m1d equipment for the 
construction of Project No. in accordance 
with m1d as described in the attached proposal and/or plans and specifications for the amount bid, 
which are by this reference incorporated herein and image a part hereof and shall perform any 
alterations in or additions to the work provided under this contract and every part thereof. 

Unless modified by the proposal, work shall start within ten calendar days after execution of this 
contract and the issuance of a notice to proceed, and shall be completed in _____ _ 
working calendar days. 

If said work is not completed within the time specified, the Contractor agrees to pay the Owner 
the sum specified in Section 1.08.9 of the 2004 WSDOT/ APW A Standm·d Specifications for 
each and every working day said work remains uncompleted and after expiration of the specified 
time, as liquidated damages. 

The Contractor shall provide and bear the expense of all equipment, work and labor of any sort 
whatsoever that may be required for the transfer of materials and for constructing and completing 
the work provided for in this contract and every part thereof and shall guarantee said materials 
and work for a period of one year after completions of this contract, except as may be modified 
by the plans, specifications and/or contracts documents. 

II. The City of Prosser, Washington, hereby promises and agrees with the Contractor to retain the 
Contractor to provide the materials and to perform the above-described work and to complete 
and finish the same according to the attached plans and specifications and the terms and 
conditions herein contained and hereby contracts to pay for the same according to the attached 
specifications m1d the schedule of prices bid and hereto attached, at the time and in the manner 
and upon the conditions provided for in this contract. 

III. The Contractor for himself, and for his heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and 
assigns does hereby agree to the full performance of all covenants contained herein. 

IV. It is further provided that no liability shall attach to the City of Prosser, Washington, by 
reason of entering into this contract, except as expressly provided herein. 

Indemnification. Contractor will indemnify, defend m1d hold harmless Owner, its agents, 
officers and employees from m1d against any and all liability, expense, including defense costs 
and attorney fees, and claims for damages of any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to 

204



Appendix K 

worker's compensation suits, bodily injury, death, personal injury or property damage arising 
from or connected with its operations or services, liability or expense, arising from or connected 
with service performed on behalf of Contractor by any personnel pursuant to this Agreement. 

Non-discrimination. Contractor agrees: (a) not lo differentiate or discriminate in its provision of 
Services to Patients because of race, color, national origin, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, 
sexual orientation or age. 

Jeopardy; Severability. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if any term, 
covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement should be deemed to violate any future 
statute, regulation or ordinance, or be otherwise deemed illegal (collectively, "Jeopardy Event"), 
then the parties shall use their best efforts to meet forthwith and attempt to renegotiate this 
Agreement to remove or negate the effect of the Jeopardy Event. If the parties are unable to 
renegotiate this Agreement as specified above, such illegal, w1enforceable or invalid provisions 
or part thereof shall be stricken from this Agreement, and such provision shall not affect the 
legality, enforceability or validity of the remainder of this Agreement, except as hereafter 
provided. If any provision or part thereof of this Agreement is stricken in accordance with the 
provisions of this Section, then this stricken provision shall be replaced, to the extent possible, 
with a legal, enforceable and valid provision that is as similar in economic effect to the stricken 
provision as is legally possible. However, if either party reasonably and in good faith determines 
that the finding of illegality or 1111enforceability adversely affects the material consideration for 
its performance under this Agreement, then such party may, at its option, by giving written 
notice to the other, terminate this Agreement. 

Dispute Resolution. 

a. All disputes which in any manner arise out of or relate to this Agreement or the 
subject matter thereof, shall be resolved exclusively by binding arbitration in accordance 
with the provisions of this section and the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association. There shall be one arbitrator. If the parties shall fail to select a 
mutually acceptable arbitrator within ten (I 0) days afl:er the demand for arbitration is 
mailed, a single arbitrator shall be selected in accordance with the Commercial 
Arbitration rules of the American Arbitration Association. The parties shall have the 
rights of discovery as provided for by applicable Washington law. Arbitration shall take 
place in Benton County unless the parties otherwise agree. 

b. Notwithstanding the foregoing, because time is of the essence of this Agreement, 
the parties specifically reserve the right to seek a judicial temporary restraining order, 
preliminary injunction, or other similar short term equitable relief; and grant the arbitrator 
the right to make a final determination of the parties' rights, including whether to make 
permanent or dissolve such court order. 

Miscellaneous Provisions. 
a. All notices, requests, demands or other communications under this Agreement 
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of service if 
served personally on the party to whom notice is to be given, or on the second day after 
mailing if mailed to the party to whom notice is to be given, by first class mail, registered 
or certified, postage prepaid, and properly addressed as follows: 

205



Appendix K 

If to Owner: 

City of Prosser 
60 I 7th Street 
Prosser Washington 99350 

Attention: 
Mayor 

If to Contractor: 

Any party may change their address for purposes of this Section by giving the other party written 
notice of the new address in the manner set forth above. 

b. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Washington. 

c. This Agreement (including the Exhibits and any attachments thereto, which are 
incorporated herein by this reference) constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof, superseding all prior oral and written 
agreements with respect thereto, and no amendment shall be valid unless it is documented 
in a written instrument duly executed by the party or parties making such amendment. 

d. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to confer upon any person, any 
remedy or claim as third-party beneficiaries or otherwise. 

e. No waiver of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed a 
waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach. No extension of time for performance of 
any obligations or acts shall be deemed an extension of the time for performance of any 
other obligations or acts. 

f. Neither party may assign this Agreement nor any rights hereunder, nor may they 
delegate any of the duties to be performed hereunder without the prior written consent of 
the other party. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, 
the parties to it and their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

g. The prevailing party in any arbitration or other action arising from this Agreement 
shall be awarded attorneys' fees and costs of all such arbitration or action. 

h. Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of any entity which is a party 
to this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized to execute and 
deliver this Agreement on behalf of said entity. This Agreement may be signed in 
counterparts. 

206



Appendix K 

In witness whereof the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed this 
_______ day of , 20 

City of Prosser, Washington 

Mayor 

Attested: 

City Clerk 

Contractor 

Signature 

Printed 

Title 

Federal Tax ID# ----------

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

207



Appendix I 

Vendor Information: 
Name 
Address: 
Phone: 
Fax: 
Email: 

City Information: 
City of Prosser 

1\cl lALt:liVlJ!.il~ 1 "L" 

Small Works Quotation and Contract 
City of Prosser 

601 7th Street, Prosser, WA 99350 
Phone: (509) 786-2332 Fax: (509) 786-3717 

Project Name: 
Tcrn1s: 

Accepted by Contractor: 

··-

Accepted by City: 

' 

Finance Department Authorized Representative Authorized Representative 

601 7th Street 

Prosser, WA 99350 -~----

Printed Name Printed Name 
Ph: 509-786-2332 
Fx: 509-786-3 717 Date: Date: 

'' 

Send Contract Information & Billing to: 
~~~~~~~~~~-

City of Prosser, Finance Department. Phone: 509· 786-2332 
60 I 7th Street 
Prosser, WA 99350 

E-mail: accountspayable@cityofprosser.com 

Description Amount 

Project Name: $ 
Scope of Work: Document "Public Works Request for Quote and Proposal" is attached and is 
incorporated by reference. The "Scope of Work" section of the document outlines the scope of work for 
this project. 

Start Date: Completion Date: 

--·· 

Total Amount 
I See other side for terms & conditions 

Tax Rate= 8.3% Tax 
.· 

!-------------- "' 

I Purchase Price L.___ ----· ·-· --· 

Approved as to fonn: 
CITY ATTORNEY 

By: 
Howard M. Saxton, IJI, City Attorney 

! 

208



Appendix I 
Th ls Public \Yorks purchase contract includes the following terms and conditions as well as the information contained on the front side of this form. 

(1) ENTIRE AGREEMENT- The parties agree that this Contract is the complete expression or its terms and conditions. Any oral or written representations or understandings 
not incorporated in this Contract are specifically excluded 

(2) CHANGES: No alteration in any of the terms, conditions, price, product, quality or specifications of this contract will be effective without written consent of the Project 
Manager. ____ _ 

(3) TAXES: Unless otherwise indicated, the Contractor agrees to pay all State of Washington sales or use tax. (location code 0303) 

(4) BUSINESS REGlSTRATlON: The Contractor is required to submit proof of a City business registration within ten (l 0) days of contract award Failure to provide proof of 
a business registration may delay payment of invoices 

(S) REJECTlO>J: All materials and/or services purchased herein are subject to approval by the purchaqer_ Any rejection of materials or services because ofnonconfOnnity to 
the terms and specifications of this contract will be at the Contractor's risk and cxpen~e 

(6) WARRANTY: The Contractor shall and hereby does warranty the work for a period of one (1) year after the date of final acceptance of the work by the City of Prosser. The 
Contractor shail repair or remove and replace any work that is found to be defective in workmanship and/or materials without expense whatsoever to the Owner, ordinaiy wear and 
tear and unusual abuse or neglect excepted 

(7) WASTE MATERIAL: Contractor shall comply with all Federal, State and Local environmental health rules and regulations. If the Contractor has questions regarding 
compllance with such lP<ws, Contractor shall contact the City at (509) 786-2332_ All refuse and waste material shall be disposed of by the Contractor off the Owner's property, at the 
Contractor's expense. The Contractor shall immediately clean up any spilled material from O\\·ner's prope1iy and adjacent roads 

(8) GIFTS·. \Vashington State law prohibits City employees from soliciting, accepting, or receiving any giH, gratuity or favor from any person, finn or corporation involved in a 
contract or transaction. To ensure compliance with state law, the Consultant shall not give a gift of any kind to City employees or officials 

(9) LIENS, CLAIMS AND ENCUMBRANCES: Contractor \varrnnts and represents that all goods and materials supplied under this contract arc free and clear of all liens, 
claims or encumbrances of any kind 

(IO) SA VE HARMLESS: Contractor shall protect, indemnify and save the City of Prosser harmless from and against any damage cost or liability f'Or any injuries to persons or 
property arising from acts or omissions of Contractor, his employees, agents or subcontractors, howsoever caused 

(11) PREVAILING WAGES: Pursuant to RCW Chapter 39. 12 and WAC 296-127, the Contractor shall pay not less than the prevailing rate determined by the State of 
\Vashington Contractor shall pay the wage rates 111 effect at the date of contract execution. Sec Benton County rates at 
http-J/wv,.rw.Jni.wa.gov/TradesL1censmg/Prev\Vage/\VagcRates/defau!UL~p. A copy or such prevai!ing rates of per diem wages shall be posted by the Contractor at the work site or 
local office 

The Contractor shall submit the "Statement of Intent" to the Slate Department of Labor & Indltstries (L&l). l;pon final acceptance of the work, the Contractor shall submit an 
"Affidavit of\Vages Paid" 

(12) PERfORl\1ANCE & PAYMENT BOND OR 50% LETTER: Pursuant to RC\V Chapter 39.08, the Contractor shall make, execute and deliver to the City a performance 
and payment bond for the contract amount, which bond shail also cover all proved change orders. At the option of the Contractor, the Contractor may request in writing prior to the 
commencement of work that, in lieu or the performance and payment bond, the City retain 50o/o of the contract amotmt for a period of 30 calendar days after the date of final 
acceptance and settlement of any liens filed under RC\V Chapter 60.28, whichever is later 

(J 3) RETAINED PERCENT AGE: In accordance with RCW Chapter 60.28, for contracts of $2,500 or less, the City may release the retained percentage prior to the expiration 
of the sixty-day waiting pe1·iod if (a) tbe Contractor has completed all work, (b) the City has made final acceptance of the project and (c) the Contractor has provided the City with an 
''Affidavit of\Vages Paid", as provided in (l J) herein 

(J 4) INSURANCE: The Contractor shall defond, indemnity and hold the City of Prosser and all of its employees harmless from any and cill liabilities, claims, damages, costs or 
expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) arising from or relating to the work performed under this Agreement to the extent of the Contractor's negligence. The Contractor 
waive~, with respect to the City or Prosser, its 11nmunity under industrial insurance, Title 51 RCW This waiver has been mutually negotiated by the parties_ This indemnification 
.o,hal'i survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement_ Contractor shall secure and maintain, at its own cost and expense, Comprehensive General Liability and Property 
Damage insurance in the amollnt of not less than$ J ,000,000 for death or injury in any one occurrence and SJ ,000,000 for property damage in any one occun-ence which provides, at 

minimum, tl1e fo!!owing coverage 
Premises and Oreration; Explosions, Colliipse and Underground Hazards (Where Applicabk); Products/Completed Operations; Contractual Liability; Broad Form Property 

Damage; Independent Contractors; and Personal Injury 
Contractor shall secure and maintain, at its own cost and expense, Comprehensive Auto Liability insurance in the amount of not Jess than $1,000,000 per occurrence which provides, 
at a mmimum the following coverages 

Owned Vehicles·, Non-Owned Vehicles·, I-fired Vehicles·, Propmty Damage 
This coverage shall be issued from an insurance company amhorlzcd to do business in the State of Washington The City of Prosser shall be named as additional msured on said 
insurance in a form acceptable to the City Attorney. The Contractor agrees to repair and replace all property of the City and all property of others damaged by the Contractor, 
Contractor's employees, subcontractors and agents. It is understood that the whole of the \.vork under this contract is to be done at the Contractor's risk and that the Contractor is 
familiar with the conditions of materials, climatic conditions, and other contingencies likely to affect the work and has made their bid accordingly and that the Contractor will assume 
the responsibility and nsk of all loss or damage to materials or work which may arise fi·om any cause whatsoever prior to completion. 

(l 5) NOND!SCR1M1NATJOK: The City of Prosser provides equal opportunity to all persons seeking or having access to its employment, services, and activities_ The 
Contractor, its assignees, delegates, or subcontractors shall not discriminate against any person in the performance of any of its obligations hereunder on the basis of race, color, 
creed, erhn1c1ty, religion, national origm, age, sex, marital status, veteran or military status, sexual orientation, or the presence of any disability. Implementation of this provision shall 
be consistent with RCW 49 .60-400 

(16) TERMINATION: In the event or a breach by Contractor of any of the provisions of this contract, the City of Prosser reserves the right to cancel and terminate this contract 
fonhwiti1 upon giving written notice to Contractor at his address listed on the reverse of this contrnct. Contractor shall be liable for da111ages suffered by the City resulting from 
Contmctor's breach or contract. 

(17) INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR·. The Contractor's services shall be furnished by the Contractor as an Independent Contractor and not as an agent, employee or servant 
of the City. The Contractor specittcal!y has the rlght to direct and control Contractor's own activities in providing the agreed services in accordance with the specifications set out in 
this Contract. The Contractor is not entitled to any City benefits, including, bur not limited to· vacation pay, holiday pay, sick leave pay, medical, dental, or other insurance benefits, 
fringe benefits, or any other rights or privileges afforded to City of Prosser employees. The Contractor shall have and maintain complete responsibility and control over all of its 
subcontractors, employees, agents, and representatives No subcontractor, employee, or representative of the Contractor shall be or deem to be or acr or pu1vort lo act as an employee, 
agent, or representative of the City The Contractor shall assume foll responsibility for the payment of all payroll taxes, use, sales, income or other form of taxes, fees, licenses, 
excises, or payments required by any city, county, federnl or state legislation which is now or may during the tem1 of this Contract be enacted as to all persons employed by the 
Contrnctor and as to all duties, activilies and requirements by the Contractor in pcrFonnance of the work on this project and under this Contract and shall assume exclusiv\O liabil'!ty 
therefore, and meet all requirements thereunder pursuant to any rules or regulat10ns. The Contractor agrees to immediately remove any of its employees or agents from assignment lo 
perform services under this Contract upon receipt ofa written request to do from the City's contract representative or dcs1gnce 

(18) COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: The Contractor shall comply with all applicabie federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations in performing this Contract 

209



Appendix I 

DRAFT 

Date 

Company name 
Contact name & 
address 

Re: Project Name ____ , 

Dear ·-----

Attached is a copy of the contract for this project that has been executed by the City of Prosser. 

Please note this is a public \Vork project, Washington State prevailing wages are required. 

Before work can begin the docu111ents below must be provide to the City of Prosser 
• Ce1tificate _of Insurance: Iten1 13 on the back of the contract. Provide a current copy of all 

insurance infonnation. 
• 50% Letter OR Perfqnnance and Payn1ent Bond: Iten1 12 on the back of the contract. Bond to be 

executed by the successful Contractor and the Contractor's surety co1npany. 

Before the first payment the below documents must be provided to the Cily of Prosser. 
• Intern to Pay Prevailino V{ages: Ite1n I 0 on the back of the contract. Even Owner/Operators are 

required by L & I to provide an Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages_ 
• J)etailed Invoice 

Before final pay111ent the below docu1nents n1ust be provided to the City of Prosser. 
• Affidavit of Wages Paid: Item 11 on the back of the contract Even Owner/Operators are required 

by L & I to provide this document 

We look forward to working with you_ 

Sincerely, 

Project Manager, Title 

Enclosures: Contract, Sa1nple Fonns 

cc (_w/o attach1nents): Finance Department, File 

210



Appendix I 
REQUEST FOR QUOTES (RFQ) 

VENDOR INSTRUCTIONS 
(PROJECT NAfylE) 

1. Submit your offer by one of the following methods on or before (time) (date). 

City of Prosser 
Hand Deliver or Mail: 601 711

' Street, Prosser, Washington 99350 
Fax: 786-3717 

If you desire to fax your quote in, the Citv reco1n1nends that vou submit.your FAX by (tilne) a.in. This will assure timely 
subn1ittal, and will reduce risks associated with FAX transn1ission (i.e. jammed phone lines, failure to trans1nit, etc.). FAX 
quotes will be received until (time) on the due date (or otherwise at the sole discretion of the Purchasing Manager), hcJ\vever 
the (tiine) submittal is recommended to assure your timely subn1ittal. Such sub1nittals re1nain confidential and secured and no 
information about those submittals will be released until the public inforn1ation of the quote is otherwise available. 
Contractors are encouraged to confirm that Fax transmissions are successfully received by the City, as documents that are not 
readable to the City inay be considered non~responsive. 

Contractors mailing submittals should allow normal mail delivery time to ensure timely receipt by the City. Contractors 
assume the risk for the method of delivery chosen. The City assumes no responsibility for delays caused by delivery. 

2. All Quotations shall be submitted on the offer form furnished by the City. 

3. All communications regarding this Quotation must be directed to (responsible department head/finance department): 

Unless authorized herein, no other City official or employee can speak for the City regarding this Quote. 

The City is not bound by information, clarification, or interpretations fro1n other City officials or employees. Submitters 
should not contact City officials or employees, other than (responsible person). 

Failure to observe this require1nent may be grounds for rejection of the Contractor's Quote. 

4. NON-COLLUSION: Submittal of an offer swears that the offer is genuine and not a sham or collusive, and not made in the 
interest of any person not named, and that the Contractor has not induced or solicited others to sub1nit a sha1n offer, or to 
refrain fi·o1n proposing. 

5. NON-SEGREGATED FACILITIES: Contractor agrees that the company does not maintain or provide for employees any 
segregated facilities, and that the Contractor does not allow einployees to perforn1 services at any such facility. Contractors 
agree that a breach of this shall constitute a contract violation. 

6. CORPORATE PRINCIPAL: Offers shall be signed by an individual who is named in the business to have such authority, 
according to the business governing body and by~laws. 

7. BONDS AND RETAINAGE: The Contractor agrees to obtain Payment and Performance Bonds in accordance with the attached 
contract and all other attachn1ents incorporated herein. "fhe Contractor agrees that the City is bound by the provisions of 
RCW 60.28.011 regarding retainage. 

8. SIGNATURES: An Offer submitted by a corporation shall be signed and sealed by the legally authorized officers of said 
corporation. If awarded the contract, the contract shall also be so executed. If a proposal or contract is signed by an agent, he 
shall furnish satisfactory evidence of his authority to sign as the legal representative of the bidder. An authorized partner ofa 
co-partnership may sign the contract, subject to the approval of the attorney, who n1ay at his discretion, require each and 
every me1nber of the co-partnership to sign the contract. 

9. RIGHT TO REJECT QUOTES: The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids or quotes, waive technicalities or 
irregularities, and to accept any bid if such action is believed to be in the best interest of the City. 

10. RESPONSIBLE BIDDERS: The City shall consider only responsible contractors. The following will be used to evaluate 
contractor responsibility. Responsible contractors are those that have, in the sole judgment of the City, the financial ability, 
experience, resources, skills, capability, reliability and business integrity necessary to perform the requirements of the 

211



Appendix I 
contract. The City may also consider references and quality to determine responsibility. No Offer shall be submitted by any 
Contractor if any owner has been convicted within the past ten years of a crime that in1pugns honest or integrity, or if the 
contractor has unsatisfied tax or judg1nent liens. Contractors must have the specified insurance by the tilne of award, 1nust 
have a Contractors license if appropriate to the work at the ti1ne of bid submittal, and 1nust indicate satisfactory business 
experience. Other factors such as delivery, 1naterials, quality, equipn1ent and other factors not na1ned 1nay also be considered 
to determine responsibility, in accordance with City ordinance. 'fhe City reserves the right to use any infonnation, whether 
supplied through the Offer or otherwise obtained, in determining responsibility. 

I I. INTERPRETATION OF BID AND PURCHASE DOCUMENTS: No oral interpretations will be made to any Bidder as to the 
n1eaning of the Bid or contract documents; and any oral communication is not binding upon the City. Requests for an 
interpretation shall be made in writing to the City at least 5 days prior to the bid due date. Any interpretation deemed 
necessary by the City will be in the form of an addendum to the Bid documents and when issued will be sent as promptly as 
practical to all parties to whom the Bid documents have been issued. All such addenda shall become part of the quotation 
package. 

12. INCURRED COSTS: The City will not be liable in any way for any costs incurred by respondents in replying to this request. 

13. WITHDRAWAL OF OFFER: Bidders may withdraw Offers before the offer deadline. 

14. AL TERA TION Of OFFER: An Offer already turned into the City may be changed by requesting a change in writing, if it is 
received before the Offer deadline. Changes shall be signed by the person authorized to submit Offers on behalf of the firm. 

15. BUSINESS REGISTRATION: Contractors awarded a City contract are responsible for compliance with PMC Chapter 5.04 
regarding possession ofa City of Prosser business license. Contractors may call the City (509-786-2332) for more 
information about obtaining a City business registration. 

16. ADDENDA: lfthe City issues an amendment to these instructions, you must acknowledge that on your Offer sheet so we know 
you have received and considered that a1nendment when you sent in your Offer. If you do not indicate receipt of Addenda, 
the City will assume that you have received, considered and Bid with all addenda known, OR the City may reject the Bid. 

17. NONRESPONSIVE OFFER: Any Offer that does not comply with these insu·uction, is not signed, supplements or deviates from 
the specifications herein, or has an inco1nplete Offer, may be declared non-responsive by the City. 

18. ALL OR NONE BIDS: "All or none" Bids are required. No exceptions or alterations will be accepted. 

19. BID AWARD: The City shall award to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 

20. EXAMINATION OF BID AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, SITE AND SITE CONDITIONS: The submission of an Offer 
constitutes acknowledgement upon whieh the City may rely, that the Bidder thoroughly examined and is familiar with the 
Bid, specifications and contract documents, is familiar with appropriate worksites, reviewed and inspected all applicable 
statutes, regulations, ordinances and resolutions dealing with or related to the work and services to be provided, and received 
and considered all Addenda. Failure or neglect ofa Bidder to examine such documents work site(s), statutes, regulations, 
ordinances, or resolutions shall in no way relieve the Bidder fro1n any obligations with respect to the Bidder's offer or to the 
contract. No claim for additional compensation will be allowed which is based upon a lack of knowledge of any contract 
documents, work site(s), specifications, delivery require1nents, statutes, regulations, ordinances or resolutions. A signed 
contract furnished to the successfol bidder results in a binding contract without further action by either party. 

21. BID PRICE: The Offer provided on the Offer Sheet shall include everything necessary for the prosecution and completion of the 
contract including, but not li1nited to, flirnishing all materials, equip1nent, tools, and other facilities and all manage1nent, 
superintendent's labor and service, except as may be provided otherwise in the contTact documents. In the event ofa 
discrepancy between the unit price and the total price. the unit price will govern and the total price will be adjusted 
accordingly. Prospective Bidders should indicate in their Bid the address to which payment should be mailed, if such address 
is different than that shown for the Bid. 

22. NEW OR USED: It is determined that by submission of this Offer, the Contractor states that any equipment utilized are of new 
n1anufacture, unless otherwise specifically stated or called for in the Bid. 

23. ERRORS AND OMISSIONS: The City will not consider a claim of an error in an Offer unless the claim is presented in writing 
within 24 hours after the Bids are opened. Additional, the Bidders claiming error 1nust present supporting evidence, including 
but not limited to cost breakdown sheets. no later than 48 hours after the Offers are opened. 

212



Appendix I 
24. GIFTS AND GRA TJTUTIES: The Contractor and the City must comply with the Terms and Condition stated in the contract 

docun1ent attached, prior to and throughout the bid, award and contract process. 

25. PUBLIC INFORMATION: All bids are public information once quotatious are tabulated and posted for public information. 

26. PROTESTS: A protest procedure is available to Bidders who submitted a quote. Interested Bidders may submit protest to 
conditions that are stated in this docu1nent, if protested no later than 3 con1plete business days prior to Bid submission 
deadline. Following that date, Bidders that have not indicated a fom1al protest to the conditions, tenns, decisions or approach 
shall waive their right to protest such issues. Following notice of the apparent successful Bidder, Bidders are allowed three 
(3) business days to file a protest of the acquisition witb the City. Such protests inay be regarding issues of award, but all 
issues regarding the specifications, structure, term or conditions, or anything described herein, must have been previously 
filed as described above. After the three- (3) business day period, Bidders waive the right to protest, and the City will proceed 
i1n1nediately to award. Bidders protesting 1nust provide a written and signed stateinent by the protesting party. The protest 
must state the grounds for the protest with the specific and complete state1nents of the action(s) being protested. A description 
of the relief or con·ective action being requested must also be stated. Only protests stipulating an issue of fact concerning the 
following subjects shall be considered: 

•A inatter of bias, discrilnination, or conflict of interest on the part of the City; 
• EtTors in computing score; 
•Non-compliance with procedures on the part of the City. 

Upon receipt of protest, the City will hold a protest review. All available facts will be considered and the City will issue a 
decision within five (5) business days of receipt of the protest. If additional time is required, the protesting party will be 
notified of the delay. 
In the event that protest may affect the interest of another Bidder who sub1nitted a Bid, such Bidders will be given an 
opportunity to submit its view and any relevant information on the protest to the City 

The final determination of the protest shall either: 
•Find the protest lacking in merit and uphold the City's action; or 
• Find only technical or harn1Jess errors in the City acquisition process and determine the City to be in 

substantial cornpliance and therefore reject the protest; or 
• Find merit in the protest and provide the City options for correction including correcting the errors and re

evaluating the Bids, and/or reissuing the solicitation to being a new process; or inake other findings 
and detennine other courses of action as appropriate. 

If the City determines that the Protest is without merit, the City will enter into a contract with the apparently successful 
contractor. If the protest is detennined to have merit, one of the alte111atives noted in the preceding paragraph will take place. 

213



Appendix I 

SCOPE OF WORK 

(JNSERT COMPLETE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS) 

214



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON I 

I Agenda Title_; Consideration !~EN 9 ~e~} ~-a~-e-: ------- ---1
1

1 

I

. Ordinances amending Prosser Municipal j June 10, 2014 j 

Code Chapter 13 and the City of Prosser's 1 Regular Meeting 
, Utility Fee Schedule. 

Qepartment: 
Administration 
Public Works 

Director: 
Mayor Warden 

I LJ DaCorsi 

Contact Person: I Phone Number: 
LJ DaCorsi I (509) 786-2332 

' 

'I Cost of Proposal: Account Number: 
,$0 ~ 
I Amount Budgeted: . 

~------ , ~1~me and Fu~~~ 

1 

R@yiewed by Fi3~;;.artment: j 

I· ~ 
j Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: , 

h
1 .. Proposed Ordinance 14-__ (Chapter 13 amendments) ~I 
2. Proposed Ordinance 14-__ (Fee schedule changes) 

, Summary Statement: , 

I In a review of Chapter 13 of the Prosser Municipal Code some items were identified that 1

1

, 

needed to be addressed. Below are a listing of those items with a brief explanation: 

PMC 13.10.170: Returned Payments: The proposed changes adds an allowance for ! 
payments returned due to fraudulent acts or banking errors. In situations like this, the ! 
customer will not be charged the surcharge fee (currently $20) set forth in the city's fee i 
schedule. 

PMC 13.10.370 and PMC 13.10.410 Water Meter Installation and Sewer Meter 
Inspection: The proposed changes reflect more accurately the responsibilities of the 
property owner and the City of Prosser. In addition, fee schedule changes are being 
proposed to collect costs associated with this relationship. 

Utility Billing Late Fee Cap: The fee schedule includes changes to the utility rate late fee 
by adding a $100 cap. This item was previously discussed at a Council Work session 
and Council consensus at that time was to implement a cap on the fee. 

I Consistent with or Comp-a...,ris_o_n_t_o_: ____________ _ 

\ 
[ EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

L __________ ------ -----~ 

215



, Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

i Motion #1: Adopt Ordinance 14 - -----·-amending various sections of 
I Prosser Municipal Code Chapter13. 

I 
I 

'I M.9Jion #2: Adopt Ordinance 14 - _ amending the City of Prosser Utility Rate 
Schedule. 

!Reviewed by Department 
I Director: 

1¥ 
~ate: 
, Today's Date: 

] June 3, 2014 
! 

Reviewed by City Attorney: 

~~/ 
~ . 
. Date: "{(;. 'rs//: 
I Revision Numoer/Date: 
I --

216



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-

AN ORDINANCE A.MENDING THOSE PORTIONS OF SECTION 1 OF 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2177, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 
2176, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 2126, SECTION 1 OF 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2115, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 
2108, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1958, SECTION 1 OF 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 1780, SECTION 2 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 
1779, SECTION 3 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1621, SECTION 1 OF 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 1620, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 
1547, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1546, SECTION 1 OF 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 1477, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 
1476, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1058, SECTION 1 OF 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 1057, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 
690, SECTION 403 OF ARTICLE IV OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 609, 
SECTION 2 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 539, WHICH ENACTED OR RE
CODIFIED PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 13.10.170, 
13.10.370, OR 13.10.410. THE ORDINANCE ALSO AMENDS SECTION 18 
OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 2752 AND PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTION 13.10.170 TO ALLOW A WAIVER OF THE SURCHARGE FEE 
IF THERE IS FRAUD OR A BANK ERROR AND AUTHORIZING THE 
FINANCE DIRECTOR TO MAKE POLICIES TO DETER.MINE WHAT 
CONSTITUTES A FRAUDULENT ACT OR A BANK ERROR. THE 
ORDINANCE ALSO AMENDS SECTION 38 OF ORDINANCE 2752 AND 
PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 13.10.370 TO PROVIDE FOR 
INSTALLATION FEES FOR WATER METERS TO BE ADOPTED BY 
SEPARATE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 
THE ORDINANCE ALSO AMENDS SECTION 42 OF ORDINANCE 2752 
AND PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 13.10.410 TO PROVIDE 
FOR INSPECTION FEES FOR SEWER INSTALLATIONS TO BE 
ADOPTED BY SEPARATE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL. THE ORDINANCE ALSO SETS FORTH THE 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ORDINANCE AND PROVIDES THAT ITS 
PROVISIONS ARE SEVERABLE FROM ONE ANOTHER AND 
PROVIDES FOR PUBLICATION BY SUMMARY. 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON, DO 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Section 1 of Ordinance Number 2177, Section 1 of Ordinance Number 2176, 
Section 1 of Ordinance Number 2126, Section 1 of Ordinance Number 2115, Section 1 of 
Ordinance Number 2108, Section 1 of Ordinance Number 1958, Section 1 of Ordinance Ntnnber 
1780, Section 2 of Ordinance Nnmber 1779, Section 3 of Ordinance Number 1621, Section 1 of 
Ordinance Number 1620, Section 1 of Ordinance Number 1547, Section 1 of Ordinance Number 
1546, Section 1 of Ordinance Number 1477, Section 1 of Ordinance Number 1476, Section 1 of 

217



' 

Ordinance Number l 058, Section 1 of Ordimmce Number 1057, Section 1 of Ordinance Number 
690, Section 403 of A:tticle IV of Ordinance Number 609, Section 2 of Ordinance Number 539, 
which enacted orre-codified Prosser Mm1icipal Code Section 13;} 0.170, 13.10.370, or 13 .10.410 
are all hereby amended, in pertinent part, to read as provided for in this ordinance. 

Section 2. Section 18 of Ordinance 2752 and Prosser Municipal Code Section 13 .10.170 
are hereby amended lo read as follows: 

13.10.170 Returned Payments. 

Unless a customer proved to the City that a payment was returned due to a fraudulent act 
a third party or a bank error, if a check, electronic payment, or automatic withdrawal tendered for 
payment of a combined billing accom1t is dishonored by the drawer's bank for any reason, a 
surcharge fee in the amount set forth in the city's fee schedule shall be applied to the account and 
be immediately due and payable. The City's finance director is authorized to adopt policies and 
procedures to detennine what constitutes a fraudulent act and what constitutes a bank en-or. 

Section 3. Section 38 of Ordinance 2752 and Prosser Mlll1icipal Code Section 13.10.370 

are hereby amended to read as follows: 

13,.1(),37() .... InstllIIlltion.=F'ee.=I~ocatio11=C:osts=j{epiac.e111.e.11t.()fl11.ete~.s.'. .... 

A. All water services shall be installed under the regulations of the city as established 

from time to time. 

B. All persons are responsible to install and co1mect water lines from the 

improvements on their property to the city's main line. No water co1mections shall be made until 

the city issues a construction pennit for such installation. The public works director shall 

establish an application procedure for water connections. All installations shall be made in 

compliance with the city's rules, ordinances, and regulations by contractor licensed by the state 

of Washington to construct such installations. No water line shall be connected to the city's until 

it has been inspected by the city. All persons shaJJ obtain an encroachment permit from the 

public works director, or his designee, before installing or connecting water lines from the 

improvements on their property to the city's main. On new installations of water meters, all 

customers shall pay a basic installation mid inspection charge in the amount set forth by the City 

Council by ordinance or resolution. The City shall install the water meter into a City approved 

meter box, as per constrnction standards. The City is responsible for providing a meter but all 

other materials and work including, but not limited to, excavation of the area, construction of the 

customers water line from the main, constrnction of the service line, purchase of meter box m1d 

lid and any other work and materials shall be the responsibility of the customer. 

218



C. In addition to the basic installation charge listed in subsection B of this section, a 

system connection fee shall be paid based upon meter size as follows: 

314" and 5/8" $591.00 

l" $591.00 

1-1/211 $822.00 

2" $1,104.00 

3" $1,994.00 

4" $2,697.00 

6" $5,044.00 

D. In both new installations and replacements the expense and responsibility for the 

city shall end at the main. The city shall install meters in accordance with city standards. All 

meters shall be owned and maintained by the city and service may be withheld from any user 

unless such service is taken by the user through the city meter, and the city may require separate 

service with meters for business, house, apartment or habitation by single families. 

E. In the event that an existing water meter is installed outside of the city's right-of-

way fails or must be replaced due to its age or condition, the city shall install and pay for a new 

meter that shall be located within the city's right-of-way, and the customer shall pay for and 

install necessary pipelines to connect his building to the new meter. The city shall not assess a 

connection fee or an installation fee for a new meter installed pursuant to this subsection. 

F. All fees due under subsection C of this section shall be paid in full at time of 

application for a building pennit or other development application. The basic installation charge 

and administrative fee shall be due before the city turns the water meter on. 

Section 4. Section 42 of Ordinance 2752 and Prosser Municipal Code Section 13.10.410 

are hereby amended to read as follows: 

.......... 13,1(),410 I11stalll1tion=Q1arges=Se\Ver, 

A All sewer connections shall be installed under the regulations ofthe city as 

219



established from time to time. 

B. All persons are responsible to install and connect sewer lines from the 

improvements on their property to the city's main line. No sewer connections shall be made until 

the city issues a construction permit for such installation. The pqblic works director shall 

establish an application procedure for sewer cmmections. All installations shall be made in 

complim1ce with the city's rnles, ordinances, and regulations by contractor licensed by the state 

of Washington to construct such installations. No sewer line shall be com1ected to the city's main 

line until it has been inspected by the city. All persons shall obtain m1 encroachment permit from 

the public works director, or his designee, before installing or connecting sewer lines from the 

improvements on their property to the city's main line. All persons shall pay an inspection fee in 

the amount set forth by the City Council by ordinance or resolution. 

C. In addition to the fees listed in subsection B of this section, there shall be paid a 

sewer system connection fee based on w<1ter meter size as follows: 

3/4"-5/8" $591.00 

J.H $591.00 

1-1/2" $822.00 

2" $1,104.00 

311 $1,994.00 

4" $2,697.00 

6" $5,044.00 

D. The sums set forth in subsection C of this section shall be paid to the city at the 

time 811 application is filed for a building permit or other development pennit. 

E. All connections shall comply with the provisions of this title, whether made on a 

branch or main line directly or indirectly. 

Section 5. SFNERABILITY. The provisions of this ordinm1ce are hereby declared to 
be severable. lf lli1Y section, subsection, sentence, clause, or pln·ase of this. ordin811ce or its 
application to any person or circumstance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, 
the remainder of this ordinance shall not as a result of said section, sentence, clause, or phrase be 

220



held unconstitutional or invalid. 

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after passage and pubiication of 
an approved summary thereof consisting of the title. 

PASSED by the City Council m1d APPROVED by the Mayor, this _____ day of 
____ ,2014. 

MAYOR PAUL WARDEN 
ATTEST: 

---~ .. ···~·-·------------

CITY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

Approved as to form: c:z:::: --·-·----1 

---· s::::--:-=~ 
CITY ATTORNEY, HOWARD SAXTON 

Date of Publication: 

221



SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. 14-__ 

of the City of Prosser, Washington 

On the day of_. , 2014, the City of Prosser, Washington, passed 
A summary of the content of said ordinance, consisting of the Ordinance No. 

-·~------

title, provides as follows: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THOSE PORTIONS OF SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE 
l'.'LJMBER 2177, SECTION l OF ORDINANCE NlJMBER 2176, SECTION l OF 
ORDINANCE :NUMBER 2126, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NVMBER 2115, SECTION 1 
OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 2108, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1958, SECTION 
1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1780, SECTION 2 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1779, 
SECTION 3 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1621, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 
1620, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1547, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 1546, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NVMBER 1477, SECTION 1 OF 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 1476, SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1058, SECTION 1 
OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 1057, SECTION l OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 690, SECTION 
403 OF ARTICLE IV OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 609, SECTION 2 OF ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 539, WHICH ENACTED OR RR-CODIFIED PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTIONS 13.10.170, 13.10.370, OR 13.10.410 THE ORDINANCE ALSO AMENDS 
SECTION 18 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 2752 AND PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTION 13.10.170 TO ALLOW A WAIVER OF THE SURCHARGE FEE IF THERE IS 
FRAl}D OR A BANK ERROR AND AUTHORIZING THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO 
MAKE POLICIES TO DETER.cl\1INE WHAT CONSTITUTES A FRAUDULENT ACT OR A 
BANK ERROR. THE ORDINANCE ALSO AMENDS SECTION 38 OF ORDINANCE 2752 
AND PROSSER MlJNICIPAL CODE SECTION 13.10.370 TO PROVIDE FOR 
INSTALLATION FEES FOR WATER METERS TO BE ADOPTED BY SEPARATE 
ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL. THE ORDINANCE ALSO 
AMENDS SECTION 42 OF ORDINANCE 2752 AND PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTION 13.10.410 TO PROVIDE FOR INSPECTION FEES FOR SEWER 
INSTALLATIONS TO BE ADOPTED BY SEP ARA TE ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL. THE ORDINANCE ALSO SETS FORTH THE EFFECTIVE DATE 
OF THE ORDINANCE AND PROVIDES THAT ITS PROVISIONS ARE SEVERABLE 
FROM ONE ANOTHER AND PROVIDES FOR PUBLICATION BY SlTMMARY. 

The foll text of this Ordinance will be mailed upon request. 

DATED this ___ day of __ ~- ____ , 2014 

CITY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

222



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE 11-2755, 
SECTION 5 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 12-2792, AND SECTION 5 OF 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 13-2854 BY ADDING A CAP OF $100 TO THE 
CURRENT 5% LATE PENALTY CHARGED TO UTILITY 
CUSTOMERS, SETTING WATER METER INSTALLATION FEES, AND 
CHANGING SEWER INSPECTION FEES. THE ORDINANCE ALSO 
SETS THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ORDINANCE AND PROVIDES 
THAT ITS PROVISIONS ARE SEVERABLE .FROM ONE ANOTHER 
AND PROVIDES FOR PUBLICATION BY SUMMARY. 

WHEREAS, the City cunently charges a late penalty of 5% to all utility customers who 
do not pay their utility bill on time; and 

WHEREAS, for large users, the late fee can be in the thousands of dollars, and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the late fee is to encourage customers to pay their ntility bills 
in a timely manner; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has amended PMC 13.10.370 to provide that water meter 
installation fees will be set by ordinance or resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has amended PMC 13.10.410 to provide that sewer 
inspection fees will be set by ordinance or resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the city's finance department has conducted a fee study to determine the 
appropriate fee to recover the city's costs to provide installation and inspection services as 
provided for above; 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROSSER, 
WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Section 1 of Ordinance 11-2755, Section 5 of Ordinance Number 12-2792, 
and Section 5 of Ordinm1ce Nnmber 13-2854 are hereby amended to read as follows: 

The following fee schedule is hereby established for utility services in accordance with 
Prosser Municipal Code Chapter 13.10 and the City Clerk shall add such fees to the City's fees 
schedule: 

Service and Code 
Fee 

Reference 

Late Penalty: 13.10.150 5% or $100 whichever is less 
(C) 

Service Penalty: 13.10.150 $25 

223



(E) 

Discom1ection Fee: $50 
13.10.160; 13.10.180; 

13.10.190(B) (6) 

Penalty Fee: 13.10.160 $100 

Surcharge Fee: 13.10.170 $20 

Reconnect Fee: 13.10.180; $25 
13.10.190(B) (6) 

Deferral Agreement Fee: $5 per month. 
13.10.210 

Encroachment Permit Fee: $50 (if no inspection is required) 
13.10.240 (B) and 

' 
$75 (if inspection is required 

13.10.410 (B) 

Private Water System Fee: As per plumbing permit 
13.10.250 (A) 

Private Water System As per plumbing pennit 
Improvement Fee: 
13.10.250 (C) 

Variance Filing Fee: $500 
13.10.300 (B) and 
13.10.460 and 13.10.310 
(D) 

Basic Installation and .. 

Inspection Fee for Water I I Meters. 13.10.370: 

· 454.99 I 
I Size of Meter 

i 
i Fee 

/4 and 5/8u $ 
!, 111 $ 558.09 I; .. i 

~-
$ 790.28 I 

$ 1,870.27 1 
3 $ 1,286.40 ' 

4" $ 1.739.10 

6" $ 3,622.54 
"\ 

2!! compound $ 3,199.77 

~3" CO!l]l0Ul1d $ 2,505.00 

•-~~'."compound I $ 3,733.77 

I 6 11 co1npound $ 5,092.50 

Stand pipe water charge: $35 
13.10.390 

Bulk Water Application $25 
Fee: 13.10.400 (A) 

224



Sewer Inspection $252.80 

Fee. 13 .10.410 

Bulk Water Deposit: $150 
13.10.400 (B) 

Bulk Base Fee: 13.10.400 $58.83 
(C) 

Bulk Water Consumption $1.65 per hundred cubic feet 
Fee: 13.10.400 (C) 

Cross Connection $20 
Inspection Fee: 13.10.480 

. 

All charges, fees, and penalties provided for in Ordinance Number 2755 shall continue to 
apply for all charges, fees, and penalties, incuned by any customer; prior to the effective date of 
this ordinance. 

Section 2. SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared 
to be severable. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance or its 
application to any person or circumstance is for any reason held lo be invalid or unconstitutional, 
the remainder of this ordinance shall not as a result of said section, sentence, clause, or phrase be 
held unconstitutional or invalid. 

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after passage and publication of 
an approved summary thereof consisting of the title. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor, this __ day of 
, 2014. 

MAYOR PAUL WARDEN 
ATTEST: 

··------
CITY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

Approved as to form: 

~·-··_-__ 
CITY Al~ORNEY, HOWARD SAXTON 

Date of Publication: ______ _ 

225



SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. 14-__ 

of the City of Prosser, Washington 

On the ___ day of __ , 2014, the City of Prosser, Washington, passed 
Ordinance No. _. A summary of the content of said ordinance, consisting of the 
title, provides as follows: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1 OF ORDINANCE 11-2755, SECTION 5 OF 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 12-2792, AND SECTION 5 OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 13-2854 
BY ADDING A CAP OF $100 TO THE CURRENT 5°/., LATE PENALTY CHARGED TO 
UTILITY CUSTOMERS, SETTING WATER METER INSTALLATION FEES, AND 
CHANGING SEWER INSPECTION FEES. THE ORDINANCE ALSO SETS THE 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ORDINANCE AND PROVIDES THAT ITS PROVISIONS ARE 
SEVERABLE FROM ONE ANOTHER AND PROVIDES FOR PUBLICATION BY 
SUMMARY. 

The full text of this Ordinance will be mailed upon request. 

DATED this __ day of_. ______________ _ '2014 

---- -~~~~~~-

CITY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

226


	6-10-2014 Regular City Council Mtg Agenda
	Item 6a
	Consent Item 7a
	Consent Item 7b
	Consent Item 7c
	Consent Item 7d
	Consent Item 7e
	Consent Item 7f
	Consent Item 7g
	Consent Item 7h
	Item 8a
	Item 8b
	Item 8c
	Item 8d



